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"RESOLVl:D THAT pursuant lo Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
Acl, /.OJ.3 (th~ "Act") and the? Companias {Audit and Auditors) Hules, .2014 ("Rul<•s"J (including any 
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the lime being in form). the Company hereby rai-ifies 
the appointment of M/s Havi A Shah and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumhai (f.RN125079W) as 

5. ro appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this rei;ard to consider and if though fit, to pass, lhe 
following resolution <is an Ordin;iry Resolution: 

HRESOLVED THAT Mr. Amar A. Vakil, (DIN: 01880759) Director of the Company who retires by rotation 
and beins cliSible has offered himself for reappolnuucnt, be and i~ hcwby n~·appointc.d <is Director or the 
Company, liable to retire by rotauon." 

II. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Varon Vakil (DIN: 01880759), who retires by rotation and being 
eligibla offers himself for reappointment as Director and in this regard pass the following resolution as 
Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT Mr . ./\mar A. V;ildl, (DIN: 00009252) Director of the Curn11<my who reures by rotation 
and beine eligible has offered himself for reappointment, be and i~ hcrcby re-appointed as Directo r of the 
Com1i1<11y, liable! to retire by rotetlon." 

3. To appoint M1·. Amar Vakil (DIN: 00009252), who retires by rotation and being P.ligiblP. offers himself for 
reappointment as Director and in this r egard pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation ofthe Directors, dividend@ Rs.15/- (Fifteen Bupees 
only) per fquity Share of Rs. 10/- (Ten Hupees) each be and is h!!rcby declared for the financial year 
ended 31" March 2017 and the same be paid as recommended by the Board or Directors of the Company 
out of profits of the Company for the linanc:ial year ended 31" March 2017. 

2. To dectare final dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year ended 31" March 2017 and in this regard 
pass the following resolution as Ordinaiy Resolution: 

(b} "RESOLVED THAT the Consolidated Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2.017 and the 
Consotidated AucJitc:d Statement of l'rof1t & Loss, Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 
on 31•1 March 2017 toeether wi.th the Auditor~' Report thereon be and are hereby considered, approved 
and adopted." 

(i>) HRESOLVED THAT the Standalone Audited Balance Slwel as at 31st March, 2017 and the Audited 
Statement of Profit & toss, Cash Flow Statement for the year coded on 3l." M;irch W17 toeether with the 
Oirectors' Report and Auditors' Report thereon be and arc heteby considered, approved and adopted." 

l. To receive, r.on$id!!r and adopt the audhed financial statements indudine audited consolid11led fimmcial 
statements of the? Comp<iny for the financial year ended 31." M~rch 2017 together with the reports of the 
Board of Directors and Auditors thc r con and in this regard pass the following resohnlon as Ordinary 
Resolution: 

OIU>INARY BUSINESS: 

NOTICE is hereby giv<?n that the Thirty Sixth Annual G!!ncral. McNine of the Company will be h~ld at Indian 
Merchants' Chamber, 2•• Floor, Kilachand Conference Room, IMC lluildinr,, Churchgatc, Mumbai - 400 020 on 
Monday, the 2811' August, 2011, at 10.30 A.M. to transact the following business: 

NOTICE 

/le9d. Office:41'1 $/10/J Nahar(Wor/i) lnrlmlfiall:stMe, '8' Win.c1, Or. f:' Mo>sf!s Road, Worli, Mumbai- 400018 

mcio INVl:Sl'MENlS LI Mll'EO 
CIN: l65990MN19811'1.C025710 



S. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 1211, l25 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with If.Pf Authority 
(Accounlinc Audit, T r ansfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, divid<~lld for the financial year ended 31" Marth, 2010 
and thc~rcafter, which remain unclaimed unpa irl / unclaimed for a period of 7 yea rs will hr. transferred by the 
Company to Investor Edur.alio11 and Protection Fund (IEF'F) established by the Central Government. 
llccordingly, the unclaimed dividend for the financiul y(~ar 31" March :/009 was transferred to IEPF. Fun her all 
the shares in respect of which dividend has remained unpaid or unclaimed for 7 (seven) consecutive years or 
more arc required to he transferred to the Ot?mat Account of 1r:rr.11uthority. 

7. Those members who have not uncashed /received their Dividend Warrants for the previous years may 
approach the Company at the Regiswred Office of the Company for r.taiminll uupaid/unclaimed Dividend. 

6. Members arc requested to notify the change of address at the earliest. 

S. Dividend recommended by the. Directors. if approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting, will be 
paid on or af1t~r 29'" Aueust, 2017, to those members whose names appear on Resister of members as on 28"' 
All(lUSt, 2017. 

4. The Register of Members and Transfer books of the Company will be closed from Monday, 21st August 2017 
to Monday, 28111 August 2017 (both days inclusive). 

3. Relevant documents referred to ill the proposed resolutions are available for inspecuon at the Registered 
Office of the Company during business hours on aU days except Saturdays, Sundays and Public holidays up to 
the? date of the Annual General Meetine. 

2. 1:very member entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company can inspect the proxies lodged 
at the Company at any time during the business hours of the Company during the period be13inning twenty­ 
four hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the Annual General Meeting and end inr: on the 
conclusion of the meeting. However, a prior notice of not less than 3 (three) days in writing of the intentions 
to inspect tho proxies lodged shall be required to be provided to the Company. 

i. A MGM!lEll f;NTITl.(D TO ATTEND ANO VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING or l'Hf: COMPANY MAY 
Al'POINT A PROXY TO ATTEND ANO ON A POLL, VOTE INSTEAD OF HJMSELl'/HEnSELf. A Proxy need not be a 
member of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the Company at its ftc{:istert?d 
Office not later than forty-eieht hours before the commencement of uie meeting. Proxies submitted oa 
behalf of companies, societies, etc. must he supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable. 
A person shall not act as a Proxy for more than 50 members and holding in the am:recate not more than ten 
percent of the total voting share capital of the Cornpm1y. However, a single person may act as a proxy for a 
member holding more than ten percent of the total voting share capital of the Company provided that such 
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person. 

Mumbai: M11y 25, Z017 

By Order Of The Board 
Fo~Elcid h1V ' nts Limit· 

(AA.A.· -· Varun A Vakil 
Chairman 

Auditors of the Com1>any to hold oHice trom tlw conclusron of this Annual Gr.nernl Met!ling (AGM) till the 
conclusion of the? next AGM tlf the Company to be hC?td in the year 20.18 at such remuneration as may he 
rnlltually agreed hetwenn the Board of Directors of the Company <111cl the Audilors, plus taxes, out of 
pocket expenses, etc." 



(iii) Th4" Sh~rnhuldl!ts should luu on lo the e·voting website www.evotinr,india.com 
(iv) Click on "Shareholders" Tab. 
(v) Now Enter your User IP: Members hold inc shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 
(vi} Next enter the Imago Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
(vii) If you arc a first time user follow the steps given below: 

1iJ The remote e-vonng period shall begins on Friday, 2s•• August 2017 at 10.00 a.m, (IST) and ends on 
Sunday, 2711' August 2017 at 05.00 p.m, (ISTJ. Durine this period shareholders of the Company, 
holding shares in physical form, as on the cut-off date l.e. 21" Aucust 2017 may cast their voles 
electronically. The remote e-votmg module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after S.00 p.m, (IST) 
on Sunday, 27'" AU(lust 2017. 

(ii} Shau~holdt'.!rs who have alrt!ady voted prior to the AGM date would not be entitled to vote at the 
meeting venue. 

IV. The instruction for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

Ill. The Company has appointed CS Monlsh Balcleva, Proprietor, M/s. M Balde11<1 A~~od~lt:s, Company 
Sl?cretarics, as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting and the voting process at the AGM In 
a fair and transparent manner. E-voting is optional. In terms of rnquin~ments of the Companies Act, 
:w1.3 and the relevant Rules, the Company has fiKed 21" August 2017 as the 'Cut-off Date'. The remote 
e-voting I voting rights of the shareholders shall be reckoned on the equity shares held by them as on 
the cut off date i.e. 21" August 2017. 

II. The facility for voting through ballot / r1011ing paper shall also be made ~vailablc <it the venue of the 36'" 
AGM. Ihe members auer1ding the meeting, who have riot already cast their vote throueh remote c­ 
votinr, shall be able to exercise their voting rii;hts at the meeting. The members who have already cast 
their vote through remote e-votjng may attend the rneetint: btll shall not be entitled lo cast their vote 
again at the AGM. 

I. In compliance with the provisions of section 108 or the Companies Act, 2013 read with ltule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Ht!les, ?.Olll and Reeulaticm 44 or S[BI (Lislill!l Obligations 
and l>isdosvre Hequircments) Regulations, 201S, the Company is Jll'OVidinc "remote c .. voling' (P.-voting 
from a place other than venue of the AGMJ facility through Central De1>ository Services (India) Limited 
(CDS!.) as an alternative, for all members of the Company to enable them to cast their votes 
electronically, on the resolutions mentioned in the notice of the 36'" Annual Gen~ral Meeting of the 
Company, dated is'" May,2017. 

10. Voting through electronic means: 

9. Sharenolders an! 1mtilled to make no111in<11ion io 1ospe(t of shares ht1ld by them in physical form. 
Sharehulders desuous of making nominatlons are requested to send their requests in FormSM-13 to the 
Company. 



{iM) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clickinc on "Click here to print" option on the Vo1it1g page. 

(viii) 011ct~ you "CONnl~M· your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vole. 

(vii) After select int: the resolution you have decided lo vote on, dick on "SUllMIT''. A connrrnauon box will be 
displayed. lf you wish to confinn your vole, click on HOK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and 
accordingly modily your vote, 

lvi) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS Fllf. LINK" if you wish to vlcw the entire Resol11tion details. 

(v) On the votinr, page, you will sec "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "V~S/NO" 
for votin(l. Select the option w:s or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the 
Resolution and cption NO implies that you dissent to the Resolulion. 

(iv) Click on the f:VSN for the rP.lcvanl El.CID Investments 1.td. on which you choose to vote. 

(tu) For Members holdlug shares In physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice. 

(ii) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen, However, 
members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they a re 
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 
password is to be also used by the demat holders for votine for resoluuons of any other company on 
which they are <!ligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-votrng through CDSI. platform. It is 
slro11gly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost ca re to keep 
your password confidential. 

(i) After entering these details appropriately, dick on "!'.!lllMIT" tab. 

·----- ..... _. _ '--- .... ··--- ----------··----- ·~-·········------ 

• MC?mbcrs who have not updated their f'AN with the Comflany/OC?posito ry 
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 
di1iits of the sequence number in the l'AN field. 

• In case the seq uence number is less than 8 digits enter the applica blc number of 
o·~ before the number after the first two characters "f L11t• narne in CAF'ITAl 
letters. F.g. If your name is Ham(!sh Kumar wilh sequence number 1 then enter 
RAOOOOOOOl in the PAN field. 

Ente;ti;-r)i;iden·d--Da.~k-Details 01· Date of Birth (in-dd/rn~;i/mv format) as recor<leii-ii-· 
your demar account or in the company records in order to login. 

• If both the details are riot recorded wilh the depository or company please enter 
the member id/ folio number in the! Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in 
instruction {iv). 

Dividend 
• Bank Dela ils 

Oil Date of 
llirth (DOB) 

(viii) 

f 
··--·-········-·········· ""•"'"''•"'···---·-----------····-··········---·--··-····-··-·-··-·--·'-···-----------------------·-·--··-·------···················-·········----------- For Member$ holdinti shares in Ocmat Form and Physical Form 
----·--· .. ~····------ -······················· .. "·'~···- , ~···~·-·············-····················~-- _.. .. , ---··················· .. 
AN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric l'l\N i~~ucd by Income Tax Department (Applicable? for 

both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) . . . . . : 



Asian Paints limited since 
July 7.0l O as Group Brand 

... J\1.ar.ia.~~E: ·-----1 
t.i~~~r~~?.i.C.S.}1e1d ir• u1~i.·c~;;;p~_~v.::: :.'§..ti;?.~~-.~-.~~~····----·--·=~~~._ _ .. -+-2_1.~?.~ -------1 
Direclor~hips and Committee Pra1:ati Chemicals limited tambodar Investments & 
Membership held iri other l radinr, Company Private 

·-~~.11'.1£~.~1.i~.s. . --· ._.... ·-~~~~~~!~ ~. . . . . 

_;:;:;~.~~~-- .. '~~'.:~;~~~hip ~~·t·~~~.::_ ~;t~h;;,1;.:.1 ~;.t.~~;.:;: ~ak~:1 an~-L~;.: .. ~~~~~~-~;;r~~~:il.'.•:1~.J 

-oate-oi Appointment _ -9•~ February 198i..... -----··· ··2·91~-0'~"t(;iier 2001 ---- . ._ .. __ 
-,irief -iiesu.me of the ··r>i'i~~i'o·; s.iiri···A';i;;;-vakil has do~1-;;---·i;1~· ·-sli~Tvaruii .. va·ku h·~-s done 
includhig nature of expertise graduation in 11.Sc.(Chem.J, USA. his SSA and MllA in 

He has been a Director of Resins F.ritrnpreneurship from 
and Plastics Un1i1ed a listed uabson Co1leg1?, United 
Company, and there he worked in States of America. 
various c,1par.ity as President and 
Managinc Director. He has Apart from this Company 
expertise of more than 35 years in he is also associated with 
handling the various operations of 
the company including finance. 

--·--- _.___ ·--·---------··- ,_.,. __ , . __ ------·-·-············""""·--···----. 
Namll of the Director Shri Amar Vakil Shri Varun Vakil ····-------------···· ·--- -·· -----·---···-"··---·-·---+=-······ ···········-----·--·-··············-· Director Identification Number 00009252 01880759 

11. Information required under Regulation 36{3) or ure listin1I lle11ulations with respect to the Directors retiring 
by rotation and being eligible seekinc re-appointment is as under: 

(xii) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians 
• Non-Individual sbarehotders (i.e. other than Individuals, MUF, NHI etc.] and Custodlan arc required to log 

on to www.evolinR!!'.\l!.!i!&\?.i:n. and register themsetves as Corporates. 

• A scannlld r.opy of the Hecistr at ion Form baa ring the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed lo 

h~!n~esk.evol ir1e@.\:.Q~~rr,9i<1&Qm. 

• Alter receivlng the login details a Compliance User should be created usin!J the admin login and password. 

The Compliance User would be able to link the? accountis] for which they wish to vote on. 

• ·rhe list of accounts linked in the login should be .:imailed 10 helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on 

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Rasolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of 
the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in l'DF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verily the 
same, 

(xiii) In case you have any queries or issues reearding e-votlng, you may refer the frequently Asked Questions 
("FAQs"J and C!·votinll manual available at w~&~oti.r;u:ir.idia.<:om under help •et.:lion u1 writ(! an emall to 
hclpdesk.evotiQf~cdslindia.com. 

(Ki) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m.Vuting available for android based 
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downlo:.dcd from Google Play Store. iPhonc and Windows phone 
users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 
30" June 2016. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while votinc on your 
mobile. 

(x) If <l dernst account holder has forf;ottcn the lo1Ji11 password then Enter the User 10 and the imar,e 
verification code and chck on Forgot Password & enter the details <•S pron1pt(•d by the system. 



Mumbai: May 25, 2017 

Vanun I\ Vakil 
· C:h:.irman 

Dy Order 0( 'The 60;1rd 
For Elcid Inv 

None of the Directors and KMPs except Mr. Amar Vakil, Mrs. Dipik,1 Vakil, Mrs. na1,:ini v~kil and Mr. Vorun Vakil 
and 1heirrefo1ives arc interested in these resolutions. · · .. · · · · · " 

1he Board of Di.-cctors proposes the aJ)f1olritr11cnt of Mr. Amar Vakil and Mr. varun Va~iJ as Non-Executive 
mrectors of the Company imd recommend Ute resolutions as set out in point no. 3 & 4 of the nuli ce for the 
approval of thr. members .11 the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 



Your Oirectors have plP.asure to recommend pavmem of Fin.ii nivitfond for the year ended 31.03.2017 on 
2,00,000 fquity Shares of fls. 15/- each. The l>ividcnd on <!quity shares. if approved, would amount to Rs. 36.11 
takhs including corporate dividend tax of Rs. 6.11 Lakhs and will be paid to those members whose names appear 
on the RcgistP.r of Members as on 2s•• Aucust, 2017. 

DIVIDEND: 

As you all am aware the postal ballot for anpouurnent of M/s. link In time tndia Private Limited cs the Company's 
Rellistrar and Share Transfer Agent has been passed on 23•• May 2017. The Company has initiated the necessary 
steps for ge neratlon of ISIN number of the Company and to enable the members to hold their shares in the 
dematerializ<?d form. 

DEMATERIALISATION AND Af>POINTMENT OF REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT OF THE COMPANY 

With the growing markets your Company is also expected to do crow and the future prospects are expected to be 
better with the booming economy of the Country. 

The total net profit before tax of the Co1T1pany has increased to Rs. 2479.69 lakhs as compared to Rs. 2039.83 
lakh$ in 2016. lhc Net profit after tax has inr.rr.asP.d tn R~. 14111.67 lakh& as compared to Its. 2021;,90 l11l<hs in 
2016. 

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS: 
"'··------· 

7864.0G 521.35 
----·-----·-----·············-·-----····--------· 

6.ll. 2.04 
·---- .. ··---······--·---<--···--------····--i---····---·--~:07 

---------. .... ~.·---·----- ---···············-- 
Profit Available f~r..~EEropriatio1! ------···--··· --~-0_28_2_. ?3..1 __ ---'8"'5~04.17 

.!£~~ .. : Transfor to SpeciaJ_!~~~!rv.::.ce=--------·-·-·...... _ ··-········- 484.24 404.00 
. .!-£~~_:_!..':'!~.fer to Ge~l~!al lleser;:~..... -----·-----~. ·-------·---- ,.oo.oo 
tess: Proposed Dividend on f.quity 30.00 10.00 

mterim Dividend 20.00 --·------- .. ··--- ·----··--··-·---·----- less: Corporate Dividend Tax 
TaK on lntcrirn Dividend 

"ilala~~;-carriedto-balancc Sh~·~·--·--- 

6478.18 

.. ·········---- -·------- ·-··~·---·------···- ........... """·------....... . . 
Add/(Less}: Provision For Tax-Current 28.50 21.00 

Deferred Tax 3.91 {l..22) 
... -. ~djust~~.O.~J~_ryrevio~_s year~-----·-·---·-·------· 28.61. . (5.94)_ 

Net Profit After Tax 21118.67 2025.98 -·--········~"'· ·--------·----···--- .. ···-----······ ··--- , ........-.. .. _ 
Balance broueht forward from Previous Year 7864.06 

Net Profit Before Tax 

2016-17 2015-16 
··-··········--·-- .. ··-------·····-···· __ (Rs. Jn Li~~hst._ .{Rs. In l<ikh~L. 

2479.69 2039.83 

...................... .,,. _,,., .. ·······--·-···-· .. ·-----············----·--··----··· "··--·-···----·----- ·-·········----·---· 

FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty Sixth Annual Report together with the audited Sta ternent ol 
Accounts for the year enrletl -~ht March, 2017. 

To, 
The Members 
Elcld Investments limited 

DllUoCl'ORS' f<fif>ORT 



The Company'~ Policy rclatinr, to appointnrnnt of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors' 
qu~lifications, positive attributes, independence of Directurs and other related matters as provided under Section 
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 arc decided by the Nomination & llemuncration Committee constituted by the 
Company. The details of the said Commlrtee are given in tilt! Corporate Governance RP.port which forms part of 
this report. 

COMl'ANY'S POLICY RELATING TO Dllll:CTORS APPOINTM/fNI; l'A'fMENT Of lll!MUNl:llATION AND DISCHARGE 
OF THEIR DUTIES: 

The details of the mceungs of the? Board of Pireclors and its Cornmittees, convened durinc the Financial Year 
2016-17 are given in the Corporate Governance lteiiort which forms part of this report. 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING tt« YEAR UNDER REVIEW: 

Mr. Amar Vakil and Mr. Vamn Vakil retire at this Annual General Meeting and bcinll cligiblc offer themsett for 
reappointment. Your Board recommends for appointment of Mr. Amar Vakil and Mr. Varun Vakil as Dir1?ctors of 
the Company. 

DIRECTORS: 

The consolidated financial statements of your Company for the financial year 20l6·17, arc prepared in 
compliance with applicabll! provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Accounting 
Standards and as per provisions of SEB1 (Listing Oblications and Disclosure Requirements) Reeulations, 2015. The 
consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of audlled flnanclal statements o( your 
company and its subsidiaries as approved by the rcspe<:tive Board o( Directors. 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

A separate statement containing the satlent features of the financial statements of all subsidiaries of your 
company forms part of consolidated financial statements in compliance with section 129 and any other applicable 
sections, if any, of Companies Act 2013 as "Antle><ure 2." 

The Company has two subsidiary companies viz. Murahar Investments & Trading Co1npany Limitl!d & Suptaswar 
Investments & Trading Company Limited. However the Company docs not have any joint venture or associatn 
company. 

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES: 

The extracts ot Annual Return pursuoru to the provisions of Section 97. road with Rule l.2. of the Companies 
(Management and administration) Rut~s. 2014 is furnished in Arm1?xure l and is attached to thls Report. 

EXTRACTS OF ANNlJAL RETURN: 

No malerial changes :in<l commiunents affecting the financial position of the Company occurred betwcon the end 
of the financial year to which this fimmr.iat statements relate on the date of this report. 

MATEIUAl CHANGES ANIJ COMMITMENT II' ANY AFFECl'ING THF. HNANCIAL POSITION OFTHE COMPANY 
OCCUIUlEO BHWEl:N THE END OF Tl-IE l'INANCIAl YEAR TO WHICH Tl-llS_flNANCIAl STATEMENTS RELATE AND 
Tlic DATE 01' Tlil: REPORT 

Company proposes to transfer a Slim of Rs. 484,24,000/- to Sp(?cial reserve c:matc.d undt•r th~ provisions ()I 
~ection 115-rC of Rl•serve B~nk of India (A:11e11drnent) Act 1997 <ind <t sum of l\s. 1,no.0001- to transfer to general 
reserves. 

RESF.RVES: 



The Independent otrecrors have submitted their disclosures to the !loard th~t lh(!y fulfill all the requirements as 
stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companics Act, 2013 so as to (lllalify themselves to be appointed as 
Independent Dirccto r s under the provisions of the Companies Act, 20l.3 and the relevant rules. 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOlrS: 

The Company is in Compliance with the Remuneration Policy. 

vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company: 

v) Avoragc pcrccntilo increase already made In the s;:il;irfos of employees other than the manaccril:il personnel 
In the last financial year and Its comparison with the percentile increase in the m;magerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if· there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration; 
For employees other than managerial personnel who were In employment for the whole of FY 2015-16 & FY 
2016-17 the average increase in salary is 9.67% as against there Is no increase in the man~r,crial personnel. 

iv) Number of permanent employocs on the rolls of the Company at the end of the year other than Managinc 
Dirnctor: 2 

l'ercentar,c increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year is 21% considerinc tne 
employees who arc in employment for the whole of fV 2015·16 & 2016·17. There arc only two employees In the 
Company one being CfO cum CEO of the Company. There has been no increase in the remuneration of CFO cum 
CEO of the Company. 

iii) Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 

There is 110 percentage increase in the remimeration of CFO of the Company. The Directors are only paid sitting 
fees for attcndinB the meeting~. 

ii) Percentage increase in the median remuneration of each Director, CFO, CEO, Company Secretary or 
Manai:cr If any in the financial year: 

'---- _._, ~·-~~. . .. .._ ······~--- ~-----··-·- ---··--·----- 
Directors arc pald remuneration only in the form of silting foes. 

o.os 60,000 

Ketan Kapadia s. '---······· ··············-······--·---1----·-···--···-············· .. ----·········-·· ······--'---- .. ··········- 
0.05 11,57,018 60,000 

---·· '""··---···-----~- , _ Bharat T <ilali G. 

·--·---+-----····"········ ---· .. ··--·············""•• ···--·--- .. ------l-- .. ······---·-··--· 

;__ _;;~::::-- -:-1---- ::::-~_::~ ~-:~:::::~·-······ : ::---:: 
·-·-·········· ················- ··--········ .. ······---~ 4 Mahcsh Dalal 60,000 11,$7,018 0.05 

i) Hatio of the remuneration of each director to the median rernnneratton of the employees of the Company for 
the Financial Year arc as follows: 

............ ~ --o•ov.o•••••••••---.,o ;..;;;,.__ •••••••••••••'•••••••• ·---·· -· '"""~-••••·-------·~ 

S~. Naml! of the Re1mm!!ration l'er Median Ilalio (Remuneration 
No. Director Annum (INRI Remun<,,ation Pe of Director to. 

Annum (INll) Median 
Romuneration) 

I/II TIO OF DIRECTOl/'S llt:MUNf:RA 1'/0N TO Mt:l)IAN f:MPLOYffS llEMUNt:/1111JON ANO OTHER DICLOSCJl/ES: 
Th" information required pursuant to Section 191 of the~ .Companies Act 2013 r<~ad with. The Companies 
(Al)pointm<!nt and l!rmnmcration) Hules, 20111 are as follows; · 



There were no quaflficutions, reservations or adverse remarks made either by the Auditors or by the Practicing 
Company Secretary in their respecuve reports. 

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS Oil ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS 
MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS 

There were no contracts or arrangements made with any related parties durine th<! year under review. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

There were no loans and guarantees made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during 
the year under review and hence the said provision is not appficable. 

Your Cornpany is a Non·Ranking Finance Company (N8FC) re3istarad with the Reserve Bank of India. Investments 
are made by the Company as normal business routine, secuon 186 of the Companies Act 2013, hence is not 
applicable on the Company. 

PARTICULARS OF 1.0ANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013: 

The Company is an Investment company and therefore the predominant risk pertains to investments including 
capital 1narke1 risks. The company recularly appoints <.1ncl sacks advise from reputed portfolio ma nagers to 
mitigate the risks and accordingly carry out its investments within the risk management framework. 

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE 
COMPANY: 

Considering nature of business activities carried out by the Company, your lloard has nothing to report 
disclosures about Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption as required under Section 134(m) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. There was no foreign exchange Inflow or Outflow during the financial year under review. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

lhe Compan't' has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee which has reviewed and considered 
that Company's income is mainly from the dividend income which is excluded from the computauon of net profits 
as provided in Rule 2(f)(il) the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014. As such the 
Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said 
provtslons are not applicable after deduction of dividend income. Company has however constltuted a commillee 
on Corporate Soc.ial Responsibility to analyse the applicability of the same on the Company. 

D£:TAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAi. 
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 

The Company is primarily an Investment Company and its business income is the income arrivi nc out of 
investments held by the Company. The trend in the lndi<J's economy is a moli11ating factor for the Company to 
look forward to increase the profitability. the predominant risk pertains to investments including volatile capital 
market risks. The company rcllularly appoints and seeks advise! from reputed portfolio managers to mitigate the 
risks and accordingly carry out its investments within the risk managemem framework. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AN.D ANALYSIS: 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SF.Bl (l.isting Oblittations & Disclosure! Requirements) 
R<,gulalions 2015, the Board has carried out <111 annual performance evaluauon of its own performance, the 
directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees. . . . . . . . . . . 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION: 



There is no change in tilt! Share Capi!al of the Company. As on 31" March, 2017, the i~~u~n. ~uh~nibP.d and the 
paid up share capital of the Company stood at Its. 20,00,000/- comprising of Rs. 7.,00,000 Equily Shares of Rs. 10/­ 
each. 

SHARES: 

The Compa ny has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during tho year under review. 

DEPOSITS: 

Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. Accordinely. the 
Board nf Oirf't:lnr~ hMP. formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions of Secttou 
1'/7 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (listing Obligations & Disclosure l\eciuiremcnts} R!!gulations, 2015. 
The policy provides for a framework and process whereby concerns tan be raised by its employees against a tiy 
kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair practice being adopted against them, 

VIGIL MECHANISM: 

'lhe Company monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its 
compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and polide.s in the Company. Significant audit 
observations and corrective actions thereon arc presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. Your company 
gets its standalone accounts audited every quarter by its statutory auditors. 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. 
The Soard has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the 
safecuarding of its assets, prevention & detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records and timely preparation of financial disclosures. To maintain its objectivity and independence, 
the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman ofthe Audit Committe~ of the Board. 

INTERNAL CONTROi. SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

(I) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of an applicable laws and 
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

(e) the directors had lald down internal financial controls to be followed by thP. r.ompany and that such internal 
flnancial controls arc adequate and were operating effectively; and 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficit>nt care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safoguardine the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irrcgularith!s; 

(bl the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made iudgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company 
at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 
proper explonation relatlng to material departures; 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit Its 
responsibility Statement: .... 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

During the flna11cial y1!ar under review, no fraud against the Comf)any or by the Company was found by the 
Auditors the Company. 



Mumbai! M:oy 25, 2017 

Bv Ord.yr Of The Board 
for Elcid)!l;Y'6stmcnts li~ed 

cYr-j(.~.(.L·< . .( ~~-"' 
,IC-·-' ...-.V~Vakil 

Chairman 

Your Directo rs place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consuna nts, and various 
Government Authorities 101 lh!!il continued support extended to your Companies activities during the year under 
review. Your Directors also aclmowledsc gratefully the shurenolders for their support and confidence reposed on 
your Company. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

Them: arc no .significant/material orders passed by the Beeulators or Courts or Tribunals impnc:line the going 
concern status of your Company and its operations in tururc. 

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS: 

TI1e Company has in place a policy on Prevenrion of sexual Harassment at Workplace. During the Year no 
wmvldinb wcrn 11.!~clvetl by tile Company. 

There is no employee ill the Comp~uy 1.hawint: monthly remuneration or lb.8,50,000/- per month or Rs. 
1,02,00,000/ .. per annum. TI1e company has 2 employees. Hence the Con1pany is not required to disclose any 
mtormauon ii> pt:r Rule, 512) of The Companit~s (Appointment and Rl!muncratlon of Managerial Personnel) Hules, 
20l4. 

PARTICULARS OF f:MPLOYEES: 

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual listine rcos for the year 2016·2017 to BSE Ltd. where the 
Company's Shares a re listed. 

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE: 

As per Regulation 34 of the SEBI (Lisli11g OIJliualions & Dlsclosure Requirement] Regulations 2015, a separate 
section on corporate governance practices followed by the Company, together with a ccrlificate from the 
Company's Auditors confirming compliance forms an intccral part of this Beporr as A1mcxurc 4. 

CORPORA 1"I' GOVERNANCE: 

Pursuant to the provisions of ~ir·~lion 204 of the CumJJanies Act, 2013 ;lml I he Companies (Appoinlm~nt and 
Remuneration or Managerial Personnel] Hules, 2014, the Company ha~ appointed Mr. llhupcmd r~ Shroff, 
Company Sccrnl<uy i11 1•ract1ce to unueunkc the ~P.r.r<•tarial Audit of the Company. The Rcpoit of the Secretarial 
Audit Report is annexed herewith as "Annexure 3". 

SECRETAIUAL AUDIT: 

Mh. Deep<ik Shah & Company, Charll:red Accountants, Mumbai, retire as the Auditors or tno Comp.any at 1h1! 
conctusron of the f!nsuinB Annual Genc•rat Me«!linB and thi:;y have expresses their uuwillingnnss ror gelling 
reappointed. Your directors propose 10 appoint M/s. llavi A Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountant-s, Mun1b<ii 
for a period of fivC! yt'!a,.s who have confirmed their eligibility and willill['iness to accept office if appoiuled. 
M/s. R;ivi A ~h~h & Associates, Chartered Acco1mla11ts was appointed 011 2611' August 2016 for S years until the 
condu~ion of llO'" Annual Ge11er.1I Me«~lirliJ subject to ratifk<tlion of tli"ir appointment ;11 every a nrusa I eenerar 
meetine. Board recommends the ratification of the auditor's M M/s. Ravi A Shah & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants in the ensuin{l annual general meetlng. 

srxnrroav AUl)ITORS: 



1----··-· ----·----------···- --·"·--··----·· ···-·--- .. ·············--·----1--·······-----·-···~··-- 
,. 1. __ ,,,,,,,......,N_A__ ·---- ... !!~---·--- NA __ ,,,,_, _ 

----------·· ·--------- .... ···----- -- -"·······------~ 
Nit Code of the % to total turnover 
Product/ service of the company 

Name and Description 
of main products I 

services 

SI. No. 

AH the business activities contributin!l lO % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated. 
(COMPANY JS AN NBFC & THERE 15 NO INCOME FROM PRODUCTS/ Sl'RVICES) 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES Of THE COMPANY 

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer A(:<ints (RTA); 
M/s Link lntimc India Priv<tte l.imiled 
c 101, 247 Park, LBS Marc, 
Vikhroli West, Mumbai - 400 083 
Ph: 022 49186270, email id; cfom~trem;it@linkintime.co.in 

Yes, (BSE) Whether listed company vi) 

Mumbai- 414 Shah Nahar (Worli) lndllstrial f.st.:ite, B Wine, Dr. E Moses Road, Worli, 
400018, Ph: 022 66625607. 

v} Address of the Registered Office and Contact details: 

iv}· Category I Sub·Cateeory of the Company: Public limitC!d Company 

iii) Name of the Company: Elcid Investments limited 

ii) Registration Date: 03.12.1981 

i) CIN: L6S990MHl9811'1.C07.S770 

I. f~EGISTl\ATION AND OTHER Dr:TA!LS; 

!Pursvaot to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 arid rule l.2(1) of the Com1ia11ies 
(Marrngmnent and Administrnliu n) l\ulcs, 20111) 

as on the financial year ended on 31" M;1rch, 2011 of 
fl.CU) INVl:STMENTS l.IMITtO 

Form No, MGT-9 
IXJlll\CT Of' l\NNUAL RETURN 



._._ _,,......,......_____,,.,_, .... _, _ ..... , .... ,,. ,.,, 

--2-. -- ·5;;ji-iii;w;;;------1-us7.iioiViiii97'91'Lco21s16· ··s~i>sidia;;,~ ··100%_........... sect ici;;··2--(ii7j··;;rcom1;~1ries- 
mvesunents & Company Act :wn 
Trading Co ltd 
414 shah Nal1ar 
(Worli) 
Industrial 
F.st ate, 'fl' Wing, 
Or. t: Mosses 
Road, wo« 
Mumbai - 400 
055 

I 
Estate. 'B' Wing, 
Dr. E Ma.w:s 
Road, Wor/i, 
Mumbai - 400 
o~s 

100% 
mvestments & 
Tradinc Co ltd 
414 shah Naho: 
(Worli} 
Industrial 

1. _ __, -----·.-··········· ······-·-·- .. ·····~----·····················-- --------,., ...... 
Mum har U67 J.20MH1979Pl.C021B80 Subsidiary 

Cornpanv 

--···· ········------···--··· ················---- -----·--··----·--···--····1-----··-·-- --······· ····------------··--··----- ·····----····--·-1 5. NAMf. AND CfN/GIN - HOLDING/ % of Applicable 
NO A!)l)rtESS Of SIJ6Sf01ARY/ shares Section 

TIU COMr>ANY ASSOCIATE held 

Ill. PARTICl1fJ\l!S OF lfOlDING, SllllSlfJIAIW AND ASSOCIAlE COMPANIES - 



year 

'oreign 
NRI< - lndividuals(b) 0 0 0 0 0 u 0 0 Other 0 0 0 0 0 u 0 0 0 I ndi11iduals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ·o 0 sodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 lanks I fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 \11V Other .... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ·total (A} (2):- 

0 ,, 1497SD 149750 74.88 0 149750 149750 74.88 0 eholdinc of 0 
noter (A),. 
!)+(A)(2J 

·-····~ ..... ---· ... _ 

i'll.88 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
14.811 0 

Total 
Shares 

%of 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 u 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 149750 149750 74.88 0 149750 149750 

0 Central Govt 
>tatc Govt [s] 
Bodies Corp. 
sanks I fl 
1ny Other .... 
-toral (Al (1}:- 

0 
Indian 
lndividual/HllF 

__ _._ .. ••••••••••••-,,,.,, ••---oYh 

Total Physir.al 
...... ·--··---· .,., _ -·-···---·---·----······· .. L)c;nat Pin;;;i;:·;;r·--1-1-o-1a-1 ---.·~:~!~- 

Shares ... r ·-- .... --- -- ... - .. ------·--- .... -- .. ------+----·- .... -- ----- 

] 497!>0 14 9750 7" .88 0 1497$0 149750 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

•romotors 

-·---·······-·-········---···-· ··----·················· .. --·--- - ,~ ------··············· -·,,~··-·-----·-··"---·····- ~.,.... .. ····~- ---·· ·--- . 
egorv of No. of Shares h!!ld at the l>ll{linning of the Ne. ol Sh;>r(!.~ held at the end of the year % 
«~holders year (As on l" April 7.016} (as on .U" March 201'1) Cha1\gc 

d11ri11g . 
th11 

VI. SHA/ll'. HOLDING l'ATTr:RN (equity Share C<1pilal llrc;ikup as 11crwnt;igc of Total l:quily) 
(i} Catc1:01y·wise Shan:" Holding 



······-············ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••· •···-----.n ........ ...... .. ,,,. .. ··--·--··· .. ""········-······-·· ............. , •.••................ ············1- .. ·········-···· .. ····---·"'""! 'ublic 
reholdinr. 

'"lStitutions 
M u1 ual l'umls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
f.!imks / M 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 :entrar Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 State <iovt(s) 0 O· 0 0 0 0 {) 0 0 1e nt ore Capit<d l'unds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 isuranco companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~us 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 oreign Vl!nturc Cap 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
:l~ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 •thers !spl!cify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -toral (!S)(l):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

on-h1slilutium 
rodies Corp. 
1dian 0 8700 8700 4.35 0 8700 8700 11.~5 0 iverseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
vdividuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ilvldual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sholders 
inc nominal share 0 255SO 25550 12.77 0 25550 25550 12.77 0 a I upto Rs. 1 lakh 
dlvidual 
ebolders 0 lGOOO 16000 8 0 16000 16000 8 0 ing nominal share 
:al in excess of 
lakh 

them: (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 total (B)(2):- 
I Public 
:::holding 0 50250 50250 25.12 0 50250 502SO 25.12. 0 0)(1)+(0)(2) 

ares held by 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 
ldianfor 
; &ADRs 

0 200000 200000 100 200000 200000 100 200000 0 d Total 
•C) .... ----. ........... ._ ___ ·---· ...... -1·---······ .. ····-·- '·· 



0 

0 
0 

---·"··········--- ..... 

--····-~-- .. 

·---· .. '-·--- -··· ··--- .. ··--·----- ··--- .. ···--- .. ----······------· 

Shareholding ot the beeinninll 
of the year !As on l" April 2016) 

- -------- _ 

Date wise Increase I 
Decrease in Promoters 
Share holding during the 
Year specifying the reasons for 
increase/ decrease (e.g. 
<illotmcmt I transfer I bonus/ 

.... -~~cat cqui~£!:c.·c,_): __ 
At the end of the year 

·---- ....... _ 

--········ .. ·······--·---- 

·---- ····--------········ .,.,., , -·--·-----······----·---·"--- . 

--- "NO.Of shares --t~;:~;-,..,~ .;;;;;;-- ·;;;_ of ,,,,~;;T:/i=;;;;;;- 
.. _ --·-·--.......... ---- ....... J __ .,_ .. .,_______ -·---··---... tl~-~.~mpany: _ 

At the becinnill{l of the year There is no ch;mgc in the Promoters holdint: 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year (As on 31 '' March 2017) 

·---.-- ··~"'········----·---· .. ·--- _ 
(ill) Cha11i:c in Promoters' Sharcholdlng (please specify, it there is no chance) 

·---- _ 

'· 

15,000 7.SO 
Atmu A Vakil, Karla · Amar 
Vakil HUF -------- .. ·-·-'-"-'--- .. --------------·-----· .. ------·-!--------- - --· .. ·-------· __ -1--- ------ ---- .. ·-- 

.. ~iP..i!<~_/1.Y.Ekil - .. ···------···- .3.0.t}OO ~-~:~.~- O ....... ----~Q~3:.:0:.:0'-1--~~.:!~ ....... .......::oc..__ 
f Am!,)!~-~-~'!_k_i!___ ,. _.~.f_._!.!!,Q .. --- .. ~:9.~. 9 __ .]2,15Q. 6.08 0 0 

var~~-~.\'~~-il .,__ .. ??.!.~~~._ n.:.rs. ·- o -.~?.!.5-50 n.18"[.~~-·-·o-~ =~§.~ .. :~ 

Sl1arP.holrlr.1·' s Nin~; ··-··--·······~~;:fi~-~~:;·;;~~~~:~~.~>~~~:~~~ii~;- ~~:;~~~i::;~;f ·~;,~;~~;! ;;1~ . j;~·;:;;:-1 
~:r~~ ~-,:~ o/~~~~~~:;~- ---~~-,~~ - ··---~~~r;·--r s~~!~ ,_ - 

Shares encumbe re Shams Pl!!dgcd / 
of the d of the encumbe 

company to total companj red 
shat cs y to total 

shares 
-----.-.. ··-----······-· ··--1----·····--- ---.~·'----~" ·····-······ -- ··--· --- ... 

_A_m_~.~ .. !\.".~_k!~------- .. -- -- .... li.~!750 3~:~!!. ----~ --- .. 6.~.(?..~ 37.:~?.. Q__ 
0 0 15,000 7.50 

(ii) Sharcholdinr. of Promoters 



. .....1..---------·······-···--·-------·· ...... --L __ 

16000 8.00 16000 8.00 
3750 1.87 3750 l.87 
1800 0.90 1800 0.90 
1650 0.8$ lliSO 0.83 
850 0.43 850 0.43 
8!;0 0.43 850 0.43 
850 0.'13 850 0.43 
800 0.40 800 0.40 
800 0.40 800 0.40 
800 0.40 800 0.40 

,.,., ________ .... 

~"'""----·····-·---- 
1.87 3750 3900 1.95 

Date wisP. 11;c:;:;;-;;s~ .. ··-·;--o-e_c_rc,_a_s_ci_i_n.-1--··--· ···-···- ---··--- ·· ---·····-·--·.......a- _ 

Shareholdinc durinc the year spedfyine the 
reosons for increase I decrease (e.fl. 
allotrnent I transfer I bonus I sweat equity 
etc}: 
30.05.2016: Shares transferred during lhe 

_ ... : Y'1<1!-~X.!!!r.: .. !!ajcsh R Nana~~.~~l!.~.O..~.h.~.i:s..:csl,_+---- .. -------·--··--­ 
At the End of the year (or on the data of 
scp11r11tion, if Separated during the 
year) (31.03.2017) 
Nadir J Vilkil 
Rajesh v Na navati 
Centaurus Trading & Investments Pvt ltd 
Anislm R N;rnav<iti 
tvon Investments & Industries !'vt ltd 
Dolt Trading & uwesuncnrs Pvt Ltd 
Satvadharma mvestmeurs & Trading Co Pvt 
ltd 
rru Tradinr, & Investments Pvt 1.td 
Jafdhar lnves1tne11ts & Trading Co Pvt ltd 
Castle lnvcstments & fndustl'il'~ f>vt Ltd 

), 

0.43 
0.43 
0.113 
0.40 
0.40 
0.40 

850 
850 
sso 
800 
800 
800 

850 
850 
8SO 
800 
800 
800 

lyori lnvc!stnlenl.~ & Industries Pvt ltd 
Doli Trndinr, & investments Pvt ltd 
Satyadhanna Investments & Tradirig Co Pvt 
ltd 
Tru l'rading & investments l'vl ltd 
Ja1dhar Investments & 1·radinc Co l'vt l.td 
Castle Investments & Industries Pvt Ltd 

0.83 1650 . 083 
0.43 
0.43 
0.43 
0.40 
0.40 
0.40 

0.90 1800 
3750 1.95 

0.90 

s.oo 
1.8:/ 

16000 

·-····--··········--···················-···················--··--··----- ···············-····- ·············--·"----·---·······-········ , .. ,., ·1 
.1. for t:ac:h ol the. Top Shareholding ~1 lhe CumulaliY<! shareholding 
Jo, l.O Shareholders hr>elnninr, of the year ciurinr, the voor 

(l" April 2016) (31'1 Marr:h 2017) 

_ ... _ ·--------------------····- .. ·-·---- _ ············--- ::.::·r:~f:. ~ =~.:: __ ~-=g::: 
At tnc bcwrminr. of the vear (31,03.20171 · 
Nadir J Valdl l 6000 8.00 
l!aje~h V Nanavatl 3900 
Centaurus Tradine & Investments Pvt l\d 1800 
Anisha I\ Nanavali 1 GSO 

(iv) Sh:ircholdit1g l'all<!rn of top ten Shareholders (other th~n Dir,":ton, Promoters :md lloldlln of Gl>Rs 
and Alms): 



NIL 
_ _ ······------·---·..,··--- ......... 

ancial vear 
·rincipal Amount 
nterest due but not paid 
tnterest accrued but not due -------------------· . -·······-····----·-· ---·· ·················- ·---·----·-· --·--- :a I {i-t·ii+iii) ;;;-g;;-· .. 1~···-i·~~:l~b°t~dncss-d;..ring ...... ti~;;-··4---N-IL ·······--N-ll .... ·······--N-l_L_ 
~nd:.ilye:ir 
ddition 
eduction 

~~;~;;~~·;;;:~==~~-:~::·~--- ..... ~:-···· --·~---=~-[-:~.~.~ft"' ... , .. ~ ~=~~~:--:~~-L .. :~ .. ~···.· : .. ::·:::~~i~·--· ... : =~·-··:~=.:·=:~~~i;· .. ::. ·····:~·~-- _/ 

32.38 
13.78 
15.15 
0.];;>.5 
o.os 

0 

-- ... ~.·--· 

o.os 

0.125 

32.38 
13.78 
lS rs 
O.l.25 
0.05 
o 

V. INOl!llTEONESS 
Indebtedness of the Company Including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for p;iymc:::1c::1t:.... __ 

.................. .... .. .... secured 1.oao~- ··-· unsecured --- ... oepo~ils- ..... Total 

excluding Loans Indebtedness 
deposi~·L ..... -------·· ...... _ ------·· ·------- .. ·-··~ ...... _ lcbtedness ~tthe .... iic-cinnlng .... ~i .... thc.. Nil Nil Nil NIL 

·------' ........ __ , _ ·-...L- __ , _J_ __ 

64,750 
27,550 
30300 

250 
100 
0 

32.38 
13.78 
15.15 
0.01 

0.025 
0 

100 0.025 

250 0.01 

32.38 611, 750 
B.78 zz.sso 
rs.is 30300 
0.()1 250 

0.025 10() 
0 0 

----·····- -··--· .. ·-·--------.-. .. 

64,750 
7.7,550 
30300 
200 
50 
0 

50 

200 

64,750 
27,SSO 
30300 
200 
so 
0 

·------ . 

,_, ........ , _ 
At the end of the year (as on 
31" March 2017) 
Mr .. Amar Vakil 
Mr. Varun Vakil 
Ms. Dipika Vakil 
Mr. Mahcsh Dalal 
Mr. llharat ralati 
Mr. Kctan Kapadia 

------····"····----- ----·---··"·-----·!--- 

Date ,,.;i~·i;;-~~~~c 7'o~·~·r-c-a-se_i_n_1 ---1---- .. ------ ·-~-·-- --- 
Shareholding during the year 
spedfyine the reasons for 
increase I decrease [e.g. 
aUotrncnl I transfer / bonus/ 
sweat equity etc): 
30.06.2016- shares bought by 
Mr. Mahesh Oal~I (SO shares) 
2.09.2016- Sh;irns inherited by 
transmission by Mr. Bharat 
Talati 

-· , -................. .. ,... "-·----·----- _. _. ---·----· .. ·------···- 
At the bcainnin3 of the year 
IA~ 0111" April ].016) 
Mr. Amar Vakil 
Mr. Varun Vakil 
Mrs. Oipika Vakil 
Mr. Mahcsh D;ilal 
Mr. llharat l'alati 
Mr. Ketan Kapadia 

-%-oti~l~l;ilar~i- ··--"No. 01 s1ia1es-- ..... %.0tl'Oi:;f51~~~~-s-- 
. the company of 

No. of shares 

-- .__ .. • • • •••• • •• • • • ··-- • • • • ••• • '' ·•···· ··-· ·----·· • •• '••- • -----· • •• • ,,.,, ""''" ·-----·--.,.•n------· • • • ••• • • .. , ' • •• ·---· ,.,,.. ''" • • •• • •• • '' ,. '"••••-••••• •~· ·---·-· •• • ••"'•'-•••·----.-.• ·-· • •• • .,,., '•""•- 
Sh arc ho Id i ng at the llC?1Ji1111ing Cumulative Slmrc11oldi11g durinn the 

of the year (1'' April 2016) year (31" March 7.017) r or tacn ol the Dir<!f.l or« and 
KMI' 

(v}. Sh:itcholdinr. of Direr.tor~ and Key M:umr.<•rial l'Nsonncl: 



______ ,,_,_ ,.,_ ,, ._ ,,,.,., .,J 

Remuneration 
Overall Cci·ii;;jj·~~-P~-itiie Act -Directors are-~iliv·p~i·d-sitling fees, 1;(;;j(;-;j'~~iling doc~ not ap1)ly. 

60,000 60,000 (;0,000 

35,000 

Total (2) 35,000 35,000 - .. ·---······--· .. ····· ··:ro-!~iiii'~fi~zf~~~--~~~=-~:::=.~::=.: ~~-_.o_o_o_ -_·_··_·· __ 3-~!~-~- _ _=:_"""' ··60-,0-00--·· -60,000 60,000 
Total Man~cerial 35,ooo 3s,ooo 60,000··--- ·-60.ooo .. _ .. ''60;000--···· .. 

____ __, , _, .... ~·······--··-·-r-- 

35,000 

_ ,,,,,, ... __ r--'.''"'~···- -··---·--·· 
-·------- _'..~-~li~---------··---··---+--- .. ----- .. _6_0_,00_~-.. 60,000 ...... --~o.o_o_o _ 

2. Other Non-Executive? 
Directors 

• fee for attendiric board I 
committee meetings 
• Commission 
• Others, please specify 

---····-·····-··-····· ·-·--------····-,,.,,,. ·- ·-----··· -~- _.,_, __ 

Va run 
Vakil 

Dlpika Mahesh llharat Ketan 
Vakil Dalal Talati Kapadia ·-----·----- --·····- ------i----i --1- --~· ········--- --.....-. __ Independent Directors 

• ree for attondinr, board I 
commlttee meetings 
• Commission 
• Others, please specify 

-··-·"-'"'""' .. ·-·----------+--- 
Amar 
Vakil 

---------·---.. -- .. ···--------·- Name of Directors 
__ __,_........... ----····,,,.,,,. .... ~-- 

Partlcula~ of Remuneration SI. No. 

B. Re1nuneration to other directors: 

·-·----- .... ---- -·----------....... ---··· ·-·--··--------···- .. --- Act 
----·······"""··----'--·-·-· -------- ----··---..... .... ------- .. ·---··---- 

·---+----1---·---'"-· ·-·~··- .. --- . 
-+----+-- ....... ------+--····--------- .......... , _ ~cily 

----·----··-,,,,--. .... 
. ·············---- _ ............ -···~ ..... - -----------------··- 

of salary und~!. ... -··---·--·····-· -----··---- .. -+--- ··----------- ·--- .. ··------------------·--··-- 
-----··-·-··---+-- 

~- ........ riii:lizuia~~-o-r 
o. 

-- ...... ·--··· ....... _._._ .. __ 1. Gross salary 
(a) Sala1y as 
contained in sect 
Income-tax Act. l 
(b) Value of perq 
h1COlllE'·t3X Act, 1 

-------·· _J~}_f[.~_fi~.s..!•~.li.c.~ ... 
2.. .. ?..!..~~-~-~-~!!£~----- ............ ____ 
3. . ..S2"eat ~ql;!~Y... __ 
4. . Com mission 

- as% of profit 
- others, Sl>J.!:ifY::· 

5. Others, please sp ---- 
~--·-·· . .I~~!!.~~L .............. 

Ceiline as pert!~~ 

VI. REMUNERATION 01' OllU!CTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAi. l'l:RSONNEL 
A. lh,mUnl!ration to Manar.in1: Oirnr.tor, Wholc·tiinc Directors '1nd/or Manager: ------·-·-- -- ·-·-····-··-·--···"---··-·------··--· .. ··------:..;___-,, .. l 

R-~.:~-~:~:::~'.::~: --- ---~am~-~: MD/~~~;~:: ''..~~~~r ./ ..... _. A.;:~~ ...... __ ~:::;;,:;1;: "" __ JNil/Ni1: - N;c-- .,,--- ------ ..... 

uisit1~s u/s l.7(2) 
%1 

·············-.------·-------·---·-·---·--····-·--·····-··----··----· ·-·-····--··----····----····--1··--·-·····---···-·----·-· ·-·---·--···--·· ---·-- .. ····--··-··---- _ ind of the linanci<il year 
) Principal Amount 
i] Interest due but not paid 
1i) tntcrest ac1:rued but not due . 

:~frii]i_•:ii~:~~j····-···················-···-···--~~-~-··-----·-----··· -· ~:.::.·::.~·.::::~=~-~~=~:==~-·~:: .. .. -.~~········- --:~~:~:.·~~::==-~~:=:· .. ·.· .·.· . 



By Order Of Thll Board 
For Elcid ·~ sments Li itcd 

(J /!..,t.,.,(_A.A... l -:'> 

/,Z/ arui\ Vakil 
Chairman Mumbai: May 25, 2017 

·······---·--'-- ·--------''--·---····· ---··--··--- ··········-·-----· 

VII. PF.NAtTll:S /PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
TypP. Seciion of nrii!f.. D~tails-of"····· Aut~~iiv" ··AiiP(;;.1-- 

tho Descri1i1ion Penalty/ {RD/ made, 
Companies Punishment/ NCL1" if any 

Act Compounding / (give 
fees imposed COURT) Details) 

----·········~--- .._2_ Stock O~~~~f.l _. i----···--·-·······-- 
3 SwP.at F.f:e!!'Y __ ·--·-···---·········-···· ············---·---·-·-······-· ~--·----·-- ····--··-~·--- 4 Cornmisslon 

- as % of profit 

_ - ol"hers~~pecitv~:: , ... -----····----- ·-···--··---·-·--····· ··--···---- -······-···---·- ___ 5. C?,_Qicrs, pfeasP. sp~E.!!>'.. _ 
Total ·· .::~~~-··i6;·5o:Ooo .. -·····-·-···---··[~---·····--- 

-~~~~~!~!)'. .. ···----·-·-····· 
Nil Nil lfi,50,000 

To tar Company Cf'O cum Cr:O 

!---......... -···-·-·· .. "·········-····-·""-----······ ....•••• - --············- 1 Grn~s salary 
(a J Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1} of 
the lnwme-tax /\cl, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites uh 
17(2) Income-lax Act, 1961 I 
( c) Pro Ii!.~ in liP.u ol Ml"lry 
undc:r section l.7(3) lncorne-tax Act, 
1961 --··-· --~- ,, ------···· '-----········~·--- ---·····"····--- - . 

Hem unerauon -------··· .. ···-············· ,,. ··············-·--·,.·---·····--·-·-- - . 
N(J. 

c. m:MUNrnATION TO KEY M/\NAGl'HIAL rr:nSONNl:L O'l'HER THAN 
MD / MANAGER/Wl'I) 

J ••• si :··-· ·-·--·· -----·-·-·-· i;·~~-,~~~; ;i;; ;;·~i·---· ·- -·. - ···---KoyAA;;;);;-i:~·;i~ i Pe J so fl n e I 



2. · Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold durlnr, the year.: None 

1. Names of subsidiaries which arc vet to commence oper;itlons: None 

500,000 500,000 

30,15,22,465 35,96,12.Slil 

30,?.l,46,095 36,03,03,996 

1,23,628 l,91,48]. 

7.9,00,98,712 311, 76,BG,022 

NA NA 

S,:\6,83,334 S,87,98,124 

3,87,302 5,56,146 

5,12,96,032 5,82,41,978 

0 0 

100% 100% ""·--·······------ 

NA 

NA NA 

NA 

].~:.?.'.~f_.~1.1~r.~_!11:1l~i~f.,,_. ·-----·--·---· 

17.. Proposed Divid<!nd 

11. Profit after taxation 

lU. Provision tor taxaticn 

9. Profit before taxation 

8. Turnover 

7. mvestrnems 

?.. Reporling currency and l'Kchanae rate as on the 
last date of the relevant Financial year in the case 
of forel1:11 subsidiaries. 

3. share capltal 

4. Reserves & surplus 

! 5. Total assets 

G. Total liabilitiP.s 

1. R(•f)O•tinc period for the subsidiary concerned, if I 
different from 1 he holding co111p<iny' & reporting 
period (Is same of hohline Company) 

p:i·;;;;, ,. nf 11;·;_. s;,iJ~idia-ry-···----·-······ ····---- .. -,..~~;::~~111 s--;,--~~j:i~~~::,~15·-:··1 
l radmr. Co Ltd Trading Co l.td •• •• •• •• ·- ·-·-····-w... '""" •••••• - ··-·--·-·-••••••••• __ ,., .. __ •,.~• •••••••- ,.,.,.., .. ._ __ ,,., _ --·--v•·•--~····----- 

2016• 17 20.16-17 

Pa!:t~A'.'.;. Subsidiaries 

St;11tmwnt cont.iininr. sali<ml fo;itures of the fin;uiciill statement of subsidiaries/ 
Associate companies/ joint ventures 



Mumbai: May 25, 2017 

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.: None 

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which arc yet to commence operations: None 

The following information shall be furnished: - 

1. 1.111es1 audited Balance; She<:'! Oati. 
2. Share.i; t>f llssociarc/Joint vemuros held by _the <:ompa_ny on the yP-ar 

cnd 
No. 

Amount of Investment in As~od<lte~/Joinl Venture 
f.Ktend of Holclini:; % 

3. Description of how there is sil)rlificant il)fluenre 
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated 
G. Netwonh attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance 

Shcet 
7. Profit/ loss for the year 

i. Consldered in O.msolidation 
ii. Not Considered in Con~olid<1tion ----------········-----------···········-·--- ---·-•••••••· .. --n ... ~-- --······"·-----------·- 

Pci•·t "B": Associares and Joint Vt'fltUl'CS 



(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Sccuru ics Contracrs (Rcgulat inn) A ct, 1956 (' SCRA ') and the ru les made thereunder; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 an<l the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Ac1, 1999 and the mies and regulations made thereunder 

to the extent of Foreign Direct lnvcstment, Overseas Direct lnvcsuncnt and External 
Commercial Borrowings is not applicable to the Company; 

(v) I) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Hoard oflndia Act, 1992 ('ShBI Act'):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of' India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

I. We have examined the hooks, J>llJ>Cl'S, minute books, limns and returns filed and other 
records maintained by Elcid Investments Limited {"the Company") as given in Auncxurc I, for 
the financial year ended on 31'' March, '.:WI 7 according to the provisions of: 

Based on our vcriflcation of the Company's Books, Papers, Minute hooks, Forms and Rcnuns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct or secretarial 
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the financial year ended on 
31" March, 2017 complied with the statmory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and complinuce-mechanism in place lo the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the: reporting made bereinaltcr: 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and 
the adherence tu good corporate practices by Elcid Investments Limited (hereinafter called "the 
Co1111u111y"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis 
fol' evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Dear Sirs, 

·ro, 
The Board of Di rectors 
ELClD Invcsuncurs Limited 
Mumbai 

SECUETARlALAUDIT REPORT 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appoimmmll mul R(m11111eratio11 Pe1:vo1111el) Rules, 2014] · 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31~1MARCH, 2017 

504. dr-tlnnud clu11ube1·ti:, 
29, sir v. tlutcl(l'l'St)' 1narg, 
Mnmbai • 400 020. 
Tel: 220359411,22031048 

bllu11•ndra I<. shrl>ff 
n1.co1n.,ll.h., r.c.s., e.i.n. (u.s.a.) 
(;01111>a11y ~VCl'ChU')' 



We f11rlhe1· report H111l there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views if any, are captured 
and recorded as part of the minutes. 

Adequate notice is given to 1111 d irectors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 
notes on agenda were sent al least seven days in advance, and 11 system exists for seeking and 
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting nnd for 
meaningful participation al the meeting. 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and independent Directors. The changes in the composition 
of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in 
compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

W c further' report I hat 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
(ii) SEDI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 

W e have also examined com pl iancc with the applicable clauses of the following: 

2) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, l 992 ('SEBl Act') were not applicable to the Company 
under the financial year under rcport.- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme- and 
' !;:1»Pk>ycc Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

(c) · Th~ Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; 

( d) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndi11 (Registrars lo an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Dclisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; and 

(() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
1998; 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
. Regulations, 1992; 



bhupr-:d .. 11 • 1-roff. 
504, dr. :tr•.. i-'"~ , • ' • ..,1'CJ'S 
29, sir v, rha<'k'ersey m~ 
bomba y-40() 02(). • 

A1111cx11rc I 
Lisi of documents verifled 

I. Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company 
2. Annual Report for the Financial Year ended 31<1 March, 2017 
3. Minutes of the Meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee, held during the financial year under report. 
4. Minutes of General Body Meetings held during the fhrancial year under report. 
S. Statutory Registers viz. 

Register & Index of Members 
Register of Directors & KMP 
Register of Director's Shareholding 
Register of Loans, Guarantees and Security and Acquisition made by the Company 
Register of Contracts 
Register of Renewed & Dupl icatc Certificates 
Register otTrausfcr 

6. Declarations received from the Directors of the Co11111any pursuant to the provisions of' 
Sect ion 1811 of the Companies Act, 2013 

7. l'>forms filed by the Company, from time to time, under applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and auachmcnts thereof during the linancicil year under report. 

8. lntimatiousldocumcnts/reportslrctums filed with the Stock Exchange pursuant to the 
provisions of the Listing Agreement during the financial year under report. 

9. Documents related lo payments of dividend made lo ils shareholders during the financial 
year under report, 

Place : Mumbai 
Date ; 25'h May 2017 

We further report that during the audit period the company has not undertaken event/action 
having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred Jaws, rules, 
regulations, guidelines, standards etc. · · 

W c further report th:it the company has issued the process for Dcmatcrial izing the shares of the 
Company in compliance with lhc Regulation 3 I of SEBJ (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015. Postal 13allot resolution was passed by the members of the 
Company on 23"1 May 2017 for appointmem of Mis. Link lntimc India Private Limited as 
Registrar and Share Transfer agent. 



lhc relevant details are as under: 

The Board met 6 times during tile finanr.ial year 2016·2017, The lloard of Director~ of the Company had 
met not cx,eeding with a maximum time eap of one hundred and twenty day~. 

b) Board Meetings and Attendance at Soard Meetlnc:s 

All independent directors possess the requisite qualifications and am very cxpl!rienred in their own 
li11lch. Alt Oircctors except the? lncfopendent direr.tor aro liable to retire by rotation. Nont? of rhe dlrectms 
are members of more than ten committees or chairman of more than five committees in public Jim ited 
companies in whid1 they are directors. NcceS5aty disclosures hnve been obtained from all the dil'CCtor> 
rncarding their directorship and have been taken on record by the Board. 

'-----··-·········---------·-········- -·---··············--·------···-··········-·- .. --- 
Mr. Bharat Talati, Mr. Kctan Kapadia and Mr. Maht!sh 
Dalal 

Non-hecutivc Directors Mrs. Dipika Vakil, Mr. Amar Vakil, 

Independent directors 

ThP. Board consists of 6 Directors as on 31" March Wl'I. 'the composition of the llo~rd is in conformity 
with Reg_t!lati~i:i..!?.~!.S.~BI (li.~titii;_~~~a.t)~ns & Oisclosur~.f.1~9~.i.r.~ment~E~~!l!!~!l.t!~!l!, ,.01.~:----·-···· 

Cha lrman Mr. Va run Vakil (Non-bccutivc) 

a) Composition 

1. 001\RD OF DIRECTORS 

The com1>any is committed lo ensure hir,h standards of transnarencv and accoumability in all it·s 
a(:tivili~s. The best managenumt practices and hieh levels or· intt':g1·i1y in decision making arc followed 10 
ensure lone term wealth generation and creation of value for all the stakeholders. The company follows 
_.11 the principles of corporate governance in its true spirit arid at all times. 

CORPOllATE GOVl:ltNl\NCE PHILOSOPHY 



6 Present __ ,,,, ,_ ·--- .. ·---- ··- .. - __ ~ __ _,, 
6 Mr. Ketan l<apadia 6 6 Present 

L---·~····· •••••·---·-··--··-•~·•---··n·" ••••·----··-••••••••••• -·••••••••••••••••- -'-••••••·-------• 

~--- ....... ····------···-·····~ -···· ... ······-·---·---·-··"· --!---· ''····-·---- .. - ---···········-----···-" 5 Mr. Mahesh Oalal 6 

Present 6 

G Present 3. 
_,, --------... .. ··············--·---<- ,, . 
4 Mr. Bharat Tala1ti G G Present 

·---·---·-··"·-·--- .. ·--------· .J __ 
Mrs. Oipika Vakil 6 

Present 1. Mr. Varun Vakil 
l.........___ ••• ····"·······-------- ·---•-- .. ~··-···-----------1--- . .: _,_......_ , .. ~ _ 

2. Mr. Amar Vakil 6 

S. No Name 
Attendance 
at the last 
AGM --····---·····- .. 

---·--··----------- .. --_ , "'······------· .. 
No. of B<lard No. of Doard 

Meetings 
Meetings held attended ~--·- ------·-·· .... ··---- ... ----·-·········· ·~·---- .. 

G S 

cl Attendance of each Director at Board Meetings ;ind at the previous Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) 

VarunVakil -·------·~"""" --·············,.,.... '"'----·-·· "--······-·~-:--- --·---- .... ...........__,,_ Mr. Mahesh Dalal Non-r:xecutivc I Independent 
Mr. Bharat Taiati·-----···········-·· Non-Exec-;-;ti;;~'ji"ndepcndcnt ··--·~······--······-· 

"Nii:·~;;!~~-K~P<!~!~ . -N;:;~:Ex<o~.!lt!_v_~ ilii<J;)ji;.i"cienL... "------·--· ·---- . 

Non-Executive? I Promoter 
.................. _ 
Mr. Varun Vakil -------·--.--- .. -1----··----------· .. ·-····---- 

· ·-n~i.uio-~'f.!Te_~ith ~a·d;·;iiie~r.. __ -=.:. 
F<ither of Varun Vakil & husband 

_ --~.!. Dipika "'.~!~----·- .... ·-~------. 
Son of Amar Vakil and Dipik<• 
Vakil 

........ ··No.n-£xecutive (?~~-~oter·~ ·w;ie -;;1· Amar vakii"& .. M"o1K~{ 

..... , .. ,,,.,.,,, .. , ·-·---·-·-----···· .. ····- --- .. ----········.-··· ·-----·····"''-·--- 
c) Disclosure of relationship between directors mter-so: 

6 
··--------·--.--·--- ............... ,,h ----·---··-················--- -- .. ·----·············'-·····- s ·711• November 2016 6 

! ·-----···---··· ····--- .. ~"················------------········· ·······-----.~ -·-······- 4 21" October 20l.G 6 6 

6 
-···---·······"--··"··----······· (i 

,. 
" 6 

1----1---···-------·-··············---1 
2'" Augus1· 7.0l 6 

-~:::- .. ·-·· ~:=····· ...... ·---...... s~~~:-~:::nr,th --· -~~ ~; l)j:.~=-~;~~~:.~ .. ·-1 
1 ·17:.-•·p;;;·~ii"7.(i1'6"- .. .,._, (; __ ,. __ (; ,! 

---· -- , _ - .. ,.,,,,. ,.,, .. , , ...• 



---················---·--..·---····· ···-----···· ············-- 

0 

0.05 
_,, ....... _ Mr. Mahesh Dalal 

15.15 --·············---- 

Mr. Amar Vakil Non-F.xccutlvl! .. .. ... "j - 
Promoter 

Mr. Varun V'ai<ii ·-Non-Exccutivc --·---·x·~----:6;sso _ 
Promoter .. Mis:·-ni'?ik_a_v_a_kii·---N'on:i~e~~tivc -----T ----- ....... _ ;10,300_ ........ 

·----··-------------~-~..!'.C?_~~~'!L .. ,. ·-----·------···--- .. ------ -·------·-·---------~. 
Non·Execotivc/ 7.SO 0.125 
Independent 

Mr. Bharat 1-a'iii'ti Non-Exccutivc"··-------/ ·---·100--- ... 
,__ ,, ..... _!!!dependent l---- .. ------· .. ·-·-·--1-- ..... _ 

Mr. Kctan 1<~1iadia Non-lxccutivc ·--- ..... ) 
.......................... lndep~!).~.C.rl~--------· 

·············-----·---- 

0 

13.78 

_N_a_m_e.oTi!;~-oirector Na.ili.reofoi~ec1~~;,-ip-~-Nooisi;.;;;;·5 held ·-- 1•ercc~e-i'o"ilie-i)a;c1 

-------.. up capital 
64,750 ;!2.38 

The shareholding of the DlrPr.tnr~ of the Com11any as on 31" March 2017 is as follows: 

c) Directors Shareholding 

a. Other directorships exclude directorship in f:lcid Investments Lirnitccl, foreian companies, 
private limited companies and alternate directorships. 

b. Only membership in Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee have been 
reckoned for other committee memberships. It excludes the membership & chairmanship h1 
Elcid Investments Limited. · · · · · 

·---- ·----·----·· ...... _ 3 

___________ ,,,.,. ----- -------- .. 
Mr. Varun Vakil Non-Executive l .... -......... -·--------·----- -·--·-·------- .. ,, .,........ -------·--· __ ,,, __ ,_ ,__,, ....... .,_ 
Mrs. Dipika Vakil Non-fxr.cutive R. 4 

-·---·-···· _.._ _ 

Catet:ory Name of Director -~:::~~;:~~;;::--~:~:.~- ~~:~-~-:.:::--~·~:~:: I 
££~Y!P.~~!e.s. __ ··-- companies ... __ -------- .. 

- ....... ·------------ .. ·---- __ Cl~!~~. _,1~:'!1bcr.__,__~--h--ai.~~a.·~----·J Membe.!: .. , 

Mr. Aniar Vakil Non-f:xr:COJI ivc - / _ 

····--·---··--··----·-··-- .,.,.,., ,_,.,__ 

The names of the Directors and 1 he details of oth.;1 d 1ai1111a11ship I dlr'cctorship I comm ittee 
mC?mi)ership of each Director as on 31" March 7.017 is {:iv(!n below: 

d) Oircctorshi1> & Membc1·~hi11 011 Committees: 



A~ on 31st March 2017 the committee cornprtsed ot all independent directors, all of whom are 
financially literate and have rctcva nt finance I audit exposure, Chairman of the Audit Committee was 
present at the previous Annual General Mr.P.tine of the companv held on 26" August 2016. The aw.Iii 
conunittee met 4 times dtirinr. the year on 20.5.2016, :16.07.7.0l.G, 4.11,2016 and 16.01.2017. 

1. Mr. Bharat Talati - Oiairman 
2. Mr. Mahesh Dalal - Member 
3. Mr. Kctan Kapadia • Member 

The audit committee assists the board in the dissemination of financial lnfonn;ition ;ind in overseeini: 
the financial and accounting processes in the company. The composition of the Audit Committee is in 
alir,nrnent with provisioois of Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 and llegulation l.8 of the S[OI 
(Listing Oblieations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations WIS. The terms of reference broadly 
Include review of iriternal audit reports and acuon taken reports, assessment of the efficacy of the 
internal control systems/ financial reporting svstems and reviewing the ~cfoquacy of the financial 
policies and practices followed by the company. The audit committee reviews the compliance with fecal 
~ml statutory requirements, the quancrly and annual financial statements and related party 
transactions and reports its findings lo lhe lloard. The committee also recommends the appointment of 
internal auditor & statutory auditor. The audit committee takes note of any defaull in the payments to 
creditors and shareholders. The committee also looks into those matters srecifically referred to ii by the 
Board. The audit committee comprised of the following directors for the year ended 31st March 2017: 

2. AUDIT COMMITrt:E 

As per negulalion ?.5 (7) of SHU (Listine Obligations & Disclosure ftequirements) llef,ulations 2015 and 
Schedule IV of the Compames Act, 20l3, the Conwany fa milia riles the Independent Directors with 1 he 
Company, their rotes, rights, responsibilities in Lhe Company, nature of the industry in which the? 
Company operates, business model of the Company, ctc., through various programmes. Brief dctarls of 
the familiarization pror,rams can be accessed on: 
h1tp://P.lcidinvestm~n!J>, ... om/w11·content/up1Q~.~.~-2016/03/familiarj~m.i.on-procrnmme,filll 

gJ, Familiarisation Proi;:ram: 

The lndepcndcmt Directors of the Company had met durinr, the yP.ar on 15•• March 2017 to review the 
performance of non· lndependP.nt Directors and the Board as a whole, review the perfonmirice of the 
Chairperson of the Com1ia11y and had accessed the <1uality, quantity and timclincs~ of flow of 
information between the company management and the lloard. 

The lndepcmdc.ml l)ir~cto1·~ of your Company have been <oi>i><>inled for ;i tenure of ~ years upto 31" 
MJ n:h 201!l. Their appotntmcnr was a1lpnJv"cJ I.Iv the sharehomers of you I' Compm'V at their AGM held 
on 20" August 2014. lndc1>endenl Directors have submitted declarations on lndepcndencc as req uircd 
under Companies Act 2013 <mil Srnl (Listing Obligations & l>bclosu1e Rcc1ulremcnts) Regulation~. 201S. 

t). lnde1>endc:ot Direclors: 



The Polic.y inter alia provides for the following: 
(a) au met, recruit, and retain good and exceptional talent; 
{b} list down the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes, and inde1Jender1ce of 

the directors of the C.Ompany; 
( c) ensure that the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other emplovecs is 

. performance driven, motivates them, recognises their merits and achievements ~nd promotes 
excellence in their performance; 

( d) motivate such personnel to align their individual interests with the interests of the Company, and 
further the interests or ii~ stakeholders; 

REMUNERATION POLICY: 

This committee recommends the appointment/reappointment of directors and the appolntments of 
employees from the level of vke-prcsidtml and above along with the remuneration to be paid to them. 
The remuneration is fixed keepine in mind the persons track record, his/her potential, iudivid ual 
performance, the market trends and scales prevailing in the similar industry. The Remuneration 
Committee comprises of all non-executlve directors including two independent directors. 

During the year committee one time on 30'" M<irch 2016. Composition of committee and attendance of 
me'"!~-~!!!.~.--·· -· . . • ·---·· ·-----···-··-··· •... ·-------- .. -· 

Sr, No. Name of Director Meeting/ 
Attendance 

Brief description of terms or reference is for: 
(Al appointment of the directors, and key manaccrial personnel of the Company; and 
(BJ fixalio11 of the remunerancn of the directors, key managerial personnel amt other employees of 

the Company. 

The composition ol Nomi11atio11 and 11cmuneratio11 Committee is in cum1Jfiance with the provisions of 
Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and Uegulation 19 of the SElll (1.isting Obligatlrms & Disclosure 
Hequirements) Hegulalions 2015. 

3. NOMINA l'ION AND REMUNERATION COMMITI"EE 

AttcndancC1 of each Direcror at Audit Commilll!<> MC1(!tincs ·········--·······················-······-- ····-· --N;;;;;jj·~r of audit-u;;;;;;;ittee··· ·~;;~1;~;·;;;-;;{1dit comm'iii:c~···-- 
Name ol the Director 

-.1--- _'!leet~)-llS.h~ld _... . .. -···----··--~~t!!.!!!~-~tt~c~~~~-- . ··M'r:·Bi~a-;:;t1;;·1:i·ii·::·ci;·,;1;;·;;~-;;-····-- ,. 4 
---------~'"'·-------······· "··------- .... ·-·----·····"'"'------ ""'·--······"··----·-----·········-- 

Mr. Mahesh na l~!~~-~-<.:!l)!!_~r -·----···· ········--..1___ . -····---··---·-·-!l·····-·---····---- 
Mr. Kctan Kapadia - ~e.mber ----··-~-- ----· ·····---~·-····---··--- 



In terms of prnvi~iuu' of the Companies Act, 2013 read wltll Rules issued thereunder and !'art D of 
Schedule II of the SE!ll (listinc Obligations & Disclosure Requirements] llcgulatlons 2015, the Uoard of 
Directors, on recommendation of the Nomination and Rcmuneralion Committee, have evaluatl!d the 
effectiveness of the Board. Accordingly, the performance evaleauon of the Board, each Director and rbe 
Committees was carried out for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017. The evaluation of the 
Directors was based on various aspects which, inter alia, included tile level of participation i111hc lloard 
Meetings, understanding of their roles and responsibilities, business of the Companv alone with the 
environment and cffoclivericss of their contrihulion. 

S. EVAl.UATION OF llOARD EFFECTIVENESS: 

All non-executive directors are paid only sitting fees for attending the Board Meetines and Audit 
Committee Meelin(ls. 

CRITERIA FOR MAKING PAYMENTS TO NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: 

There were no pewniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors vis-a-vis the 
company duiing the Financial Year ended 31" March, 2017. 

""""•'··--·--·---·--·· .......___, .. __ ---·············- _ 60,000 25,000 35,000 Mr. Ketan Kapadia 
,_ ,, ····--·~""'·- -·------~--·····~··-·-·---·· ----~ ...... 

...................... _,1---------·· ········------l 
Mrs. Oipika Vakil 35,000 Nil 35,000 

-----------·-······- .... ····----------············ ....... ·---·---····· ..... 
Mr. Bharat Tal<iti 35,000 7.S,000 60,000 --------·- ,_,...,_, .. ---------... ""'······-------···- --···- 
Mr. Mahcsh Dalal 3!;,000 25,000 60,000 

····--· .. -·--·---·----·-· -···--·---- Mr. Varun Vakil Nil 

35,000 

-···------Nff·-·--'----Nil -·--· 
------~---·········--·· Nil 

·----···~·········----- 
Mr. AmarVaki1 35,000 

Alt the Directors are non-executive Dii-ectors on the Soard. The non-executive cfirec101s do not draw any 
H•rnlmt~ntion from the company except sillin{l foes for atlcmding the meetfacs of the board and the 
committees. 

ll. l~EMUNERATION PAii> TO l)IR[CrOltS 

(cl ensure a transparnnt norninatinn IJr<JC<!ss for directors with the divC!r~ily of thour;ht, cxpe,.icinc:e, 
knowh!df:e, perspective and (:cnd<~r ir• the Board; ;ind 

(f) fulfil lht' Company's objectives aricl goals, lncludint: in re?fation to t:ood corporate i:ovem:\nc<!, 
tfan~parency, and sustained long-term value creation for its stakeholders. 



The comp31W has an established mechanism for Directors I Employees to report concerns about 
unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the code of conduct or ethics policy. It 
aiso provides for adequate safcgua rds acainst victimilatiori of directors/ employees who avail of the 
mechanism. The comp~11y aftirms that no personnel has been denied access to the audit cornmlttee. 
The Comp~nv has formulated a Policy of Vicit Mecha11ism and ha~ established ii mechanism that any 
µpersonnel may raise Reportable Mailers within 60 days after becoming aware or the same. All 
suspected violations and Reportable Matters are reported to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of 
the Company. 
'The whistle blower policy can be accessed on followine link: 

1. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

tittp://elcidinvestll)!lnls.com/v.rp.:~ontent/u1>1pads/?016/03/liolicy-matco:!.~!ity-ol .. subsidiarics.pdf 

Your Company does not have any material non-listed Indian subsidiary company in terms ol Rcculation 
J 6 nf 1 hP. sr:m (l.i~tine Obtieations & Disclosure Rcquinmicnls) ReBulations 2015. The financials of the 
subsidiary companies i11dudine their investments have been duly reviewed by the audit commiu ee and 
the Board of the company. rhe board minutes of the unlisted subsidiary companies have been placed 
before the Board of the company. The policy on deteanininc the material subsidiaries has been placed 
on followine fink: 

6. SUPSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Details of the numb~!_of complaints received ary~_r,<:sP.~c:ided durine the year 20l.6·11 are: 
No of complaints received during2016-17 8 ~ 

-No~i?.f'compl~!l~~-.!~.~~lvcd du;r~;~)§~G-17 __ ~ _ . 
. !!'-~!!.'.complaints l?.~.'!~!-~.!t~n ~£: .. ~arch ?.01 "/ Ni~·-·-- 

The terms of reference of the Committee includes enquiring into and n~dressing complaints of the 
shareholders and investors and to resolve the criP.va11cc of the shareholders of your companv, Mr. 
Varun Vakil is the Compliance Officer of the Company. 

During the year committee met on 20.0(;.7.016 and 12.01.2017. Composition of committee. and 
attendance of members 

s-, No. Name .. of"6ii~~io~--·-· ··· ·M-~t-in[il1c1d ] ~~~:~~~~--· 

t ~~.;~~~i~~~·~-::~~:: : I -_J=- ~L·-~-------_-·:::....J~ 

The composition of the Stakeholders IM;1tionship Con1mittt!c is in compuance with lhC? provisions of 
Scctinn 178 of the Companies Ad ?.Ol3 and regulation 20 of the S[lll (Usth1g Oblieations & Disclosure 
Hequiremcnts! llecufations 7.01.S. 

6. SlAKfliOl.l>ms llELATIONSIHP COMMIHi:t; 



a. The audited quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the companv are intimated to Bombay Stock 
r:xchange and arc reflected in their website. These arc also available on the wcllsic·e of the Company 
www.elcidinvestment~,~.'?.ff! and arc also published in newspapers viz. Navshakti and Free Pre~$ Journal. 
These are not sent individually to the shareholders. 

12. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 

The Chah·m~n of the Doi\rd Is a No11-(xe~uliv<:< Director and hls position is separate from that of CEO & 
CFO of the Company. 

(iii) Separate posts for Chairm;m & CEO 

The statutory fJnancial statements of the company are unqu~lified. 

(ii} Audit Qualification's 

TI1e No11-Exccutivc Ch;ilrman of your Company has been provided a Chairman's Office al ! he registered 
offlce of the Company. 

The 11011-111aud~Lo1y requirements have been adopted to the extent and i11 the manner as stated under 
the appropriate hcadini;s detailed below: · · · · 

{i) The Board 

11. NON·MANDATORY DISCLOSURES: 

There have been no Instances of non-comphence by the company on any matters related lo the ca pilal 
markets, nor have any penalty/stric.tures been imposed on the company by the Stock f.xchangcs or Sflll 
or any other statutory authority on such matters. 

10. COMPLIANCES: 

Company adheres to follow the accountlng standards and there have been no chanecs in the same. 

9. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 

There have been no mal(•lially sii;ni!icant related f)Mty transactions with the company's promoters, 
directors, the management, their subsidiaries or relatives which may have potential conflict with the 
interests of the company at farce. 'I he necessary disclosures recardins I he I ransacttons are r,iven irl the 
notes to accounts. The policy of the company on Helalcd Pany lfansaclions can be accessed on 
followinr: link: 

8. RELAl'ED PARTYTRAlllSACTfOl\I: 



First Quarter R~sulis___________ ················· --o~--;;~-~ound 30•• iiilv2oi7-·--- ---- ~ 
"second Quarter and iiilf Yearly Resuits On or ai~und 31" October 2oi7___ ····- 
lhi~d-Q-U:-irtcr and Ni~~-MOtlths Results"---·-···· "on .. oraround 29" J~~i;;;;:v·2017 ··--·-·········-·---·--- ... -···············-·~··~·--·"~"''' --··---·--········· , ----. ,,, .. , .. ,.. . ···- 

.............. ------····-·-- ·······-·--··· .. 9.~_'?f..!!!,_!>.Ulld .~0'~-~~Y..?~~.?.--··························· 

bJ Financial Calendar 2016-2017 (tentative) 
·----·--·······"···-·-- 

···········------ fi11andal Y<?ar: 

Vcnul? : 
oa'ieJi~:.fili~~------..... Tues(r,;y;- ~gt"Ji~(i;;~l ~017 at io:~o-a.~;:;-- "······------- .. ·~···-·-· 

.... -i~dian M'erc:11ants' ci;a~ber, ;il>i' Hoer, i(iiach"and-Contcrellc~··-;i<.om, 
IMC Su ii cling, Churcheate, Mumbai -· 400 020 

Book Closure Date: ··-···-- -Monday, 21s1 Aug~-;:i: 2017«;- Mondav:·281"-iiua-.ill'Toii-it;~tl1--days 
inclusive). -· . 

--····-·········- 151 Aprj!.f016 .!~.A*'.'..M?.l_'Ch 2017 

a) Annuoil General Meeting 

14. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 

No special resofutlons were passed by the shareholders ol the compan\f during thC! last three years and 
no po~tnl ballot resolutions were passed durina the last three fo1a11~iaJ ye~rs. 
No Extraordinary General Mcctinc$ were held during last three years 

,..J._ ._ ._. -- .. ·---· ... -- ... -----~--~ .... 

Indian Merchants' Chami;;;;:;· 2•d 2015-2016··-·- .. ····--· -26.08.7.016 at 11.'oo-~:;;;­ 
Floor, Kifachand Conference 
Room, IMC !luifdinc, Churchr,atc, 
Mumbai -400 020 ... _ 

Th(• d~I ails of the Annual ~~':l~!al Meetings hel.!!_Jn..~t.1.c_ 1~5-t three years at~ .. ~~Jollo~~: 
Venue Fln~ncial Year Date & Time 

1.{;ii~;;··M'~~~t;·~~.-~;- Chamber, 2•d io:i'3:2014 --- 20:08:-7.oi4 at 11:30-a:~;:-·· ... 
noor, Kilachand Conlercnr.e 
ltoom, IMC Building, Churcheate, 
Mumbai -400 0:.::2:.:0'---- 
lndia n M(;rchants' Chamb;i;··2;a· W14-201S -·--·· 'ii~os.20is-at 1i:3o .. a:;r;:-­ 
Floor, Kilachand Conference 
Room, IMC lluildinr,, Churchnatc, 
Murnbai - 400 020 

13. ANNUAL GENERAL Mr:t:TINGS AND EXTRAORDINARY Gl:Nf:RAL MEETING 

b. Company makes necessary t.irncJy disclosures ol rir:<:{~~~ary information 10 llSE l.imited in terms of SUll 
(li~linr: OllllBatlons & Disclosure RequltcmcnB) R•!(lul~tion~ ?fll.'i. 
c. In compliance with R•~culatlon 46 of the SElll (l.istinc Obli1~alions & Disclosur« R"<1uirements) 
Resufotions 2015 a separate section or "Investors" on the Cornpany's websitP. 
~ww.(l).fl~lOY.!:~\!.l!.ents.com is made. 
d. No presentations have been made to iustitutiona] investors or to anafysls. 



0 FF.£! 2017 

0 

0 
·----·---------- ............ 

2.86 2.86 
...... __________ .. 

2.86 2.86 

7..86 2.86 

2.86 2.86 

J/\N 2017 

...... ----·~···"'·"·-·--·-·--- ·--- DEC2016 
0 

·--------··--·-·---+-- NOV2016 

0 ·------- 
-·-- .. ·········-·············-···-·-· .. ····-····-· .. ·-·-···1---,---,--·- ·------·-·-·~f------·-·------ .... 

OCT2016 2.86 2.73 1,500 

................... ·-·-------------J----·-·····-- ...... ·--- 
.SF.I> 2016 1..7:1 2.73 

·-t-------1---..,..,, ..... ------.,.,...,,, _ 
2.73 0 

--······················----------~f--- AUG 2016 2.73 

t---- -·-·----!.,·------- , 
JUL 2016 2.73 2.73 

JUN 2016 2.73 

···-------------------·-··-··-·-·.- .. ·-·····----+---···-·----·--- ·---··---·-·-----i--·""''"--·----·-·--- 7.. 73 2.'13 0 MAY2016 

low Ptko tr;>nsacted 
Rs -··-- --------·------------ 2.73 0 

Hit:h Price 
Rs .......................... ---------i·-----------······- -· 

Al'H 2016 2.73 

The Bombay Stock Exchange limited 
--------··--···~- ...... 

Month _____ ....., , - .. , ·-------··--- 
Month's Month's Total volume of shares 

-""·-·--------------··-··-·-·---··· .. ·---· .. _,, .. , __ 

[Note: Annual Listing fees for the year WlG-l 7 were duly paid to the above stock t'Xr.hangcs) 
e] Stock Market Data 

f Na n';e of the Stock Exe.hang~--·-···--·····----·"··-··------ : Stock Code --·····--··-----] 

[._~_<?,!!'bay Stock EKchange lirnil~t!~-M.~!!!.1:>.~~.!~~-EL .•. : __ ~-~~-~~!. ··-----·--·--·-- 

d) listing of Shares 

~-) l'articulars of Dividend Payment Date; 



Pursu:int to the provisions of Section 124, 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with IEPF Authority 
(A.ccountinc Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, lhE! Company is required to transfer the 
amount of dividend remaining unclaimed for a period of seven vcars frorn the date of transfer to th!? 
unpaid dividt>nd account to the Investor Educalion and Protection Fund (l!;Pf). Sh;1rcholders arc 
requested to ensure that they claim the dividend{~) from the company before transfer of the said 
amounts to ll'PF. Also all the shares in respect of which divirfoml has remcmed un11aid or unclaimed 

h) Information in respect of unclaimed dividends due for remittance Into Investor Educ<itian nnd 
P rotcction Fund (IEPF) Is given below: 

l 3750 1.87 . --.-......... -~----- ....... ·--'---·-·-·---·-·-- 
0 0 0 , _ _;:__ __ ,_, ..,., ,_,,,., __ 
0 0 ........ ·--·····-··,.··---=----·· ••d·------·······"'---·~···· -········-·· 

_3_0_0~~~.::ooc.::.o=---- 
4001.sooo 
5001-10000 

··-···--- ---··--·-- ......... ~"··············-··· 

Nunibcr i;°f Eq~itv--N-u_m_bo-r -o,-S-h°ii;-· ·- .. Number ofSha-;:;;i·- .. ··--- '% .. i;fripit~-1 --· 
Shares held holders -- ........ ··--~ ,,., ... ··············-··· ··········· ······- 
ue!.o..~~~ - -------~~-S.-... 2_0?..s.~ ·--- ~:.::o::.:.3:::s __ 
501-1000 8 6300 3.15 

·--·---------•••••• ••••••••••• ------- •••••-•••••• ••••••••·-------·•••• ••••••"--·----·--••••A• 
__ ?:~~.:!::~_()!!~ - ····--·-·-·-·---~--------· .. -· _ ~~~() ,,___ __ ,, !~7_1.:::...._ __ 
2001-3000 0 0 0 

g) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31" March 2017 

_.a..: .... ~".~~~~ CO!)lO~'!!S ... -- 13'-----'·· 8'12:(! . _g ...... , 870~-- ....... __ 4.35 
b. Individuals 7-4'1 41550 0 41550 20.77 ·----·-·-------------·-------- _ ,,.......... ,, __ , ·- 
c. Non Resident Indians O 0 0 O O ---·----............. ..._ .. ,,.. ·--......... ..,_, ,, __ ,,.,,_,...::... __ 
Tota!... --------·-----------... 26?. }.QQ~~-.._o"'" 3poooo L!Q.Q _ 

·-•v•••••••••••••••••••·--·-····--•••---• ''''•'•••••••••••••••••••-•••• ._ , ,, • ., .. ,,.,, ----·--- .. - 
b, Directors & theirrel;1tivcs 5 149750 0 1119750 "/4.88 ···-·······"- ,, _, J .. , __ ,_+....._ .. _ 
Public Shareholding 
I. J.\l~.!.!!utiQ.!).$. 

~-!Yl!:'~_ual Funds/UT! ·---------· .2 _ -~ _ -~· --~---·- 0 _ 
~:,_,J;!!)~nci.1l lnstiluti~.D~/llan~E ..... _!).____ -~-·------· .!?. .. __ _Q_ ,_.. 0 
c. Insurance Companies O 0 O O O -· .. ····-----·-····---··-..... ·······- -----·-······---- ·~·-·-· .._ ,, ,.,.,., ,,, __ ,,, .. ------· 

._d.: .. _ forcir,n lnstituti~~~.U.n.~~~~~~ .. 0 .Q. Q. _Q_____ O _ 
11. No11Jn.$.~!!.l!~ons 

0 
........ ~·--- ~-··----·--···-~·-·------~~ ······-·············· .........___ ,,, , ,,, ,...,. 
a. Uodit>s Corporate O O O 0 

f) Shareholclinc Pattern as on 31'' M;11ch 7.017 



i) Share Transfer System and Dernaterialir.ation of Shares 
The C<•mpany's shares are in physical form as an this date, ThP. membNs ol thl' Company has pa ssed 
the resotution via postal ballot on 7.3'd May 2017 lo <lf)l)Cint M/s. I.ink lntirne India l'rivate Limited 3S 
the Rcgist-rar and Transfer /\i;e11t ol the Company. With this the Company has initiated its steps towards 
providinf: de materialisation facility to the member s ol the Cornpuny. The Company ensures 10 pre>vide 
t hi: demal and electronic conn<~c;tivity of its shareholders ve1y won. /\t present the share transfor is 
managed lnhouse but now after the appointment of Rcgi~trar and Transfer Agent of the Company, the 
same will be handled by them. 
jJ Other Disclosures: The Company has complied with the requlrcmoms Spl!ci!ied in Rl!culalion 17 to 

27 & clause {bl to (ii of Sub Regulation 46 ol Listing Regulations. 
kl Address for Correspondence 

rR~ji;st.;~e·ci·orrice.AdCii~~~;-·····--·--------·-·---·····4~i:·~~~~i;::i~;1;f~~~I;;~~~::;;:;--~~~::~:··.~:·::~::·-~~-··;,· 
! Mosses Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400 055 i Tel. No. ozz- 662.560}. 
j !!mail: vakilgr.oup(rogrn.~!!,£om 
I Websile; www.elcidi~l~Qg1~1en1s.com 

! Hecistrar & Transfer /\j:ent: M/s Link h1timc India Private limited . 
! C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marr,, 

Vikhroli West, Mumbai - 400 083 i 
I Ph: on 49186270, 

email Id: dematremat@linkintimc.co.in 

! I i 
L-··•• ·••· •.. , ~·····-·········•""'-•·------····•·•·· .. ·····-··--·-- --· .. ·--··--····.. • -··--·•-.-.••·-----····,. ···-·--- .. ---· . 

for 7 h(•ven) consecutive years or more «H~ required 10 be transferrr:d to the Dcmat Account of I El'F 
Author ii v. 



Mumbai: May 25, 2017 

By Order Of The lloard 
l'or Elcid Investments Limited 

~..J& 
RaginiVakil 
cr-o & ceo 

I, fl<•rebv declare thal lo the best of my knowledge and information, all the Board Members and Senior 
Manacement l'ersonnel have affirmt?d compliance with the code of conduct for the year ended March 
31, 2017. 

To 
The Mcmb~rs 

Of.Cl.AHA 1"10N llY cro ON COPE Of CONDUCT 

ANNfXUIU! TO REl>ORT ON COlll'OllAH; GOV£RNANCE FOR TUI: l'IN/\NCIAl Yl:AR ENDED ;11>1 MARCI! 
2017 



Mumbai: May zs, 2017 

Racini Vakil 
CFO&CEO 

lly Order Of The Doard 
For Elcid Investments Lim itcd 

l. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 1n~IP.1ial fact or contain 
statements that might be misleadin8; 

7.. These statements together pmst!t1I a true and fair view of the state of ~!fairs of the company and are 
in compliance with existing acr.011111inc standards, applicable laws and reculations. 
3. There arc, to the best of our knowledge and belief, 110 transactions entered into by the tot11pany 
durine the year which are ft<iudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct. 
4. J accept overall responsibility for establishing and maintaini11g intl!rnill control for financlal reporting. 
This is monitored by the internal avdil function, which encomn .. ~P.5 the examination and evaluation of 
the adequacy and effectiveness, of internal controt, The auditors and audit committee are appraise d of 
any r.orrt>o::tivr. action taken wllh regard to significant deficientie5 in lhc design or operation of intern~! 
controls. 
I further certify that: 
a) There have been no signilicant chanees in internal control over financial mporlinc during the year; 
b) There have been no significant c:hanees in accountin{l policies during the year and that the same have 
been disclosed in the notes lo the financial statements; a11d 
c) There have been no instances of sir,nificant fraud of which we have become aware of and which 
involve management or other employees having significant role in the company's internal control 
system and financial reponlng. 

I Ragini Vakil, Cf'O & Cl:O of the Compa•w, r.enify I hat on the basis of revlew of the financial statements 
l'lntl the> r.a~h flow ~tat<:tncnt for the yt•ar and that to the best of our knriwle<l(!c and belief that: 

CFO & Ct:O Cf.lfflJ'ICA nos 
The Board of Directors 



We •lute that such compliance is neither an assurenee as to the future viabllity ol the Company nor of the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs or the Company. 

Based on our examination of the relevant records and :iccordinE to the information and explanations provided 
to us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with 
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated In regulations 17 to 27 and clauses lb) to Ii) of regulation 
46{2) and pare C and D of Schedule V oflhe SElll l.isting llcgulations during the ye~r ended Marth 31, 2017, 

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company In accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Ccrllficatlon of Corporate Governance issued by the tnstltutec of Chartered Accounlants or India ( the 
IC/11), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, In so tar as 
applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for 
Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which re4:.1ires that we comply w1th the ethical requirements of the Code 
of Ethics issued bv the ICAI. 

We have examined the books of account and other relevant records Md documents maintained by the 
Company for the purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corpot~lc Govcrnantc 
requirements by th<o Company. 

Our rcspcmsibiUty ls llmlted to examlnln& the procedures and implementation thi.reof, adopted by the 
Company for ensuring the compliance of lhe conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor 
an expression of opinion on the financial statements of tile Company. 

The compll;,ncc of conditions of Corporate Governance ls the rcsponsibiltty of the Management. This 
responsibility includes the design, Implementation and mall'ltCn3ncc of lnternal control 3nd procedures to 
ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulaled In the SEIJI Ltslin,e 
Rcgvl~tiuns. 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company, for the year 
ended on March 31, 2017, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to {ii of regulation 46(2) and 
para c and D of Schedule v of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
("SEBI listing Regulations"). 

TO THf M~MB~RS Of 
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

INDEPENDENT llUDllQfili.q_llJ!f.!<;;AJ~ ol)I CoR!'ORllJ"E GOV!IRN./INCE 

10, Shriniket Apts, 23, Bajaj Road, 
Vil(! Parle West, Mumbai - 400056 
+9122 Z613 5613; +91 98190 6355: 
rasassor.lares@emall.t<">m 

Ravi A Shah & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 



Opinion 
ln our op inion and to uie best of our information and according to the explanations eiven to us, the financial 

.•. ,·;c·.sH1.t~11t~I$ give th<! informatton required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
,:<:-'.:·cii'hfor,@~~vith the accounting principles generally accepted in India: 

(//~/,.,,;,:,"!•\I -~·;;~\l the case of the Bala nee Sheet, of the state of affairs of t~1c Company as at March 31, 2017; 
i ;.:;! ~''· 1,. , -, , .• ;r,.~,~~~\? the case of the! statement of Profit and toss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; 
·.\ .;, '. 1 ;w ':c/P ~:··itf •\.JP the case of the Cash now Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 
\\ ( ,\ W7 1.~:y 
\::::.~:;>.~:::f:i:3? 

6.!.1.l!IJJ.~r~-~.!l~P.Qnsibilitv 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on uur audit. 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Acl, the 1tccounting and auditing standards and matters which 
<ire required to be JncludP.d in the audu report under the provisions of the Act and the Rule$ made there under. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those! Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, includin[l the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial cont r ol relevant to the Company's preparation of the 
financial statements that give true and fair view in order lo design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatl!ness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
We believe thal th<! audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the financial statements. 

Mana11"ment's rnsponsibilitv for t!l~.fjn.<1.o~Ji!LH1'!~~ 
Th!! Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section J.34(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act") with respect to the preparation ot these tmancial statements that (live a true and fair vlew of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Acr.ounting Standards specified under Sec.tion 133 of the A<:l, 
read with Huie 1 ot the Ccrnpanies (Accounls) Rules, ?.014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of 
adequate accountlng records in accordance with the provision of the Acl for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Comp<1ny and for preventing and detec.ting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and ap plicatton of 
appropriate accounnng policies; making judgments and estimates that are reosonabte and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal filiariciat control, that were operating effoctively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparauon and presentanon of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

.!l.~P.~r.~ .. Q~.!!!.~_f.!r.i.i!.tl.~i.'1!.;!.!;!lten1ents 
Wr. have audited the accompanyinc financiat statements of Ekid Investments t.imilcd ("thc Coinpilny''), whith 
comprise the Balam;o Sheet as <it March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year lh<!n ended, the 
Cash Ffow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
expia natory information. 

To the Memhers of 
Heid lrwestmcnts limited 

INDEPENDENT AUqJTOl{'S REPORT 

10, Shriniket Apts, 2.3, Bajaj Road, 
Vile l':irlc West, Mumb~I - 4 00056 
i !ll 22 2613 5613; +9l. 98190 63558 
ra~•·~sq~j\!!!"!~(g)gm.~!!,f~?.m · 

Ravi A Shah & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 



Chartered Accountants 
Reg. No.: .12S079W 

for RAVI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 

.!!£I!ort on Oth,!;r..l,!l.r.~L;ml!.!l.~~.e!l!filP..nl.Eequirem"nt~ 
1.. As required by the Compames {Audilor's Report] Order, 2016 ("the Order"] issued by the Central Govcmmc11t 

ol India in terms ol sub-section (l l.} of section 143 of the A1:t, W<! giw in the Annexure a statement on the 
matters sp1~c:ilit'!tl in 11arai;raph~ 3 and 4 of the Order. 

i. A~ required by section 143(3) of the Act, we 1 eport that: 
a) we have sought and oblain~d all the information and explanatlons wh!c.h to. the best of our kriowlcdiic 

· and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 
h) in our nrinion proper books of accoum as required by law have been kept by the Comp<rny 50 far ;:15 

appears from our exammatlon of those books 
c) the tlalance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash flow Statement dealt with by this 

Report 11r1? in agreement with the books of account. 
d) In our opinion, Iha al crcsaid financial statements corn ply with the Accounting Standards specified under 

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accou111s) Rules, 20111; 
c) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017, and taken on 

record by tho Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 7.017, from beinr. 
appointed as a director in terms of section 164('.i') of the Acl. 

1) With respect to the ;idcquacy to the internal financial controls over financial repo1tine of th!! company 
and the operatin{l effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexur e 2" to this 
report; 

g) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and to our best of our information and 
according to the explanatlons civen to us: 

i. . the Comp11ny does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position 
ii. the Company did not have anv lonr.·lerm contracts including denvatives contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses 
iii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required 10 be transferred, lo the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company 
iv. the Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as to holdings as well as 

dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8 November, ;m16 to 30 December, 2016 and 
these are in accordance with the books of accounts mamtained by the Company. 



1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and 
location of its fixed assets; 
(bl There is a regular program of l)hysir.al verification, which in our opinion is reasonable havine regard to 
the size of the Company and the nature of its fixed assets. No material discrepancies have been noticed in 
respect of the assets physically verified during the year; 
(c) The company does not own any immovable property. 

2. The company does not have inventory. Accordingly, lhe requirements of reporting under clause (ii} are not 
applicable. 

3. In our opinion and accordinc to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order, 2.016 is not 
applicable. 

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans, 
investments, guarantees and security provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 arc 
complied with as applicable. 

S. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not 
accepted any deposus from the public in accordance with the provision of Section n and 7fi and the rules 
framed there under. 

G. The requirements or maintainins cost accounts and records as prescribed by the Central Government 
under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 arc not applicable to the Company 

7. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory and other dues the 
Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during 
the year. 
(b) According to the informal ion and explanations given to us clause there are no suth dues which are not 
deposited on account of any dispute 

8. Ac1:ording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not obtained any borrowings 
from any bank, financial institutions, or by way of debentures and hence reporting under clause 3(viii) are 
not applicable and not commented upon. 

9. Accordin11 to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records 
produced to us, during the year, the Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or 
further public offer or term loans and hence rr.porting under dause 3(ix) arc not appllcable and not 
commented upon, 

10. sased upon the at.tdit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view of the financial 
statements and according to information and explanations given by the management, we report that no 
fraud on the company or by the officers or P.rnptoyccs of the Company has been noticed or reported during 
the year. 

11. According to the information and explenattons given to us and based on the documents and records 
'. 'produced to us. no n1ar1agr~ri<ol remuneration has been paid or provid(!d, hence reporting under clause 3(xi) 

ar.e ·i1ot a pplicabte and not commented upon. 
:.12 ... Jn our·ppinion lhc companv is not a nidhi company, hence reporting under clause 3(xii) are not applicable 

.: ·.' ·~· · · and not commented upon. 
,\.: .. ',~.\·;·'.:·, ... ·3>; ··1jase~i'.(1po11 the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view of the financial 

.stiit~;i;crits and according 10 mformetton and explanations given by the managemern, transactions with 
· ··,t~I~fod parues arc in compliance with ser.tion 177 and ;P.c:lion l88 of Cornpantes Act 2013 where 

On the basis of such checks as we considered approprlate and accord inc to the inform;.tion and explanation 
given to us during the course of our audlt, we report thal: 

Annexurc 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Lcr.al and RP.gul;itory Requirements' 
of the Our Report of even date to the members of Elcid Investments Limited 011 the accounts of the company 
for the ye;or ended 31st March, 2017. 

· 10, Shrinikl!t Apts, 23, Bajaj Road, 
·Vile Parle West, Mumbai - 40005G 

'. -t91 2Z 2613 5G13; +919819063S58 
· ras<•SSQ.Q.~.tq.~_(ljl.gmail.r.orn 

Ravi A Shah & Associates .. 
Chartered Accountants 



Membership No. 116667 . 
Date: May 25, 2017 

for RAVI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

' Rei;:. No.: .125079W 

16. 

1,. a, 

a1mlicable and details have been disdo$ed in the notes to uie financial statements, 11s required by the 
applicable accounung standard. 
·According to the lnforrnation and exptanations civcm to us and on overall 1~xamina1ion of balance sheet, the 
companv has not made preferential allotment or private 11l~r.emen\ of shares or f ul!y or p<lrtly r.onwrlil>Je 
debentures during the Vl'ilr under review, atcordin3ly, paragraph 3 {xiv) of the Order, 201(; is no\ 
a pplic:able and hence not commented upon. 
Based upon the audit procedures pr.rfoffnP.cl for the purpose of reporting true and lair view of rhe financial 
statements and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the 
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. 
The company is required to be re(liStl!red under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 ancl it 
has obtained Certificate of Hecistration. 

111. 



. . . . Mc<inini: of Internal Financial Controls Over Fin<>ncial Reporting 
·,' ', >:.,''A· comoanv's interual finMdal control over financial reporung is a process desi1:ned to provide reasonable 
. : :. · ~sura~c:c.'rcgarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preporation of finandat ~tatements for external 

Our audit involves perfonninu procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financlal 
controls svstem over financial reporting and I heir opcratinr, effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtainine an understanding of Internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and cvaluilting the design arid operating 
effecuveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, includinc the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the flnanclal statements, whether 
due to fraud or l•rror . 

. We believe that the audit r.vidence we have obtained is sufficient and a ppropri.:itc to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responslblllty Is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal fincmdal controls over fina1icial r"~101ti11~ 
lla~(!d 011 0111· audit. WI! cuuducteu our ;,iudll 111 •Kwrdan<:c will1 the Guidance Note on AUdlt of Internal f'h1J11da I 
Controls Over Financial Reporlinc (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on l\udiline as specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internat financial comross, 
both issued by the histitute of Chd1t~11<tl Atwunldnl• of lndl.i. Tlu)~e St;uld<ll'd~ and lh.;, 6ui1l~11~e Nut" rnlJuirc 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan .arlll r>t:• fur ru the audit to obtain rcesonabje assurance about 
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was esrabhsned and maintciined and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is r esponsible for establishil1e and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over fiMnr.i.11 ri:oportir•ll erneria established by the Cornpany considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting tssued by the Institute of Chartered l\ccountants of tndla. These responsibilities include the desico, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, includinc adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accu,acy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Acl, 20l.3. 

To the Members of ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
We have audited the internal finandal controls over finaricial reporting of ELCID INVESTMENTS UMlllD ("thc 
Cornpany") as of March 31, 201'1 in conjunction with our audit of the firiancial statements of the Company for the 
vcar ended on that date. 

Annexurc 2 referred to in paragraph Z(f) under the under the hr.adint: 'Report on Other l.cr,al and Regulatory 
Requirements' of the Our Report of even date 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (iJ of Sub-section 3 of Section 1113 of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") 

·10, Shrinil<et Apts, 23, llajaj ltoad, 
. Viii! Parle West, Mumbi>i - 400056 
-, +9122 2613 5613; •·91 911190 63558 
rasa~~oci<1t!~~c@umaiLc;on1 

Ravi A Shah & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 



LlR_a_v::.l;..A;_~.:..:-:a:::&::::As:=:s::.:;;cs 
Mcmbcr:;;hlp No. 116667 
Date: May 2S, 2017 

for RAVI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

EKplanatory paragraph 

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standard on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, the financial statemencs of E.LCtO 
INVFSTM rNTS llM 1Tro ("the com1>.lny"), whid 1 u.1111111 i~e the ll~lar\CC~ Sheet as at March ~1 .Wl I, and the related 
Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement for the yC!ar then ended and a summary of signifir.ant 
accounting policies and other explanatory mformanon, and our report dated May 25, 2017 expressed ~11 
unqualified opinion thereon. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the company has, in a/I material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
linancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting wC!rn operating effoctively as at 
March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial reportin{l criteria established by the company 
considering the essentiat components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finand31 
Controls over financial fieporl"ing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Inherent Limit<itlons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
fie1:m1se of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including th c possibility 
of collusion or improper mananemcnr override of controls, material rntsstatcrnents due to enor or fraud may 
occur and not be detected. l\lso, projections of aoiy evaluation of the internal financial centrols over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the decree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

purposes in acrordance with 1~cncrally accepted accountini: principle~. A company's intern~! [lna ndal control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the mnmtcna nee or records 
that, in rcasonahtn rl('t~il, ;u:r.ur<itely and fairly r<?flccl the transactions ;111d di~po~ition~ ol the assets of the 
company; 17.) provide! reasonable! assurance that transactions are recorded as nc~r.es~a1y to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with ec!m!rally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company arc being made only in accordance with authorisations or management and 
directors ol the company; and {3) provide reesonable assurance n!e111dint: prevention or timely cfotection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material eHect on the 
financial statements, 
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~F~on behalf ~c Board of Directors 

~.(!.<.,(A~· 
Varon Val(il •· 
Director 

\~~~~ o\'~~sao1s9: ii P w,.;..,\,~~ 
'~ :,L~\~ j-J ()" /"'' 
Mahcsh Oala Ragini Vakil .. 

Ravi A Shah, Proprietor .. Director CEO & CFO 
M"mbership No.: 116667 (OIN No. 00165912) (DIN No.07792011} 
~umb.~i :May ~~.~~._1_1 M_u_m_b_a_l_:M_,_•v:.._z5..:•_2_0_11 --' 

As per our report of even date 
for Ravi A. Shah & Assocl:.tcs 
Chartered Accountants 
l'irm l!"'glstration No.: l25079W . 

,_, ~ .:. C 1-nl.. 
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.... ... 

Si&nlficant Accounting Pollcics 
Notes are an Integral part of the financlol statements 

1 

20.00 
12, 3.88.1!2 

2 
3 

Current assets 
(~) Cash and cash equivalents 
(bl Other current assets 

Non-current assets 
(a) fiKcd assets 

(ii Tangible assets 
(bl Non·current investments 
(cl Pc:lerrcd lax assets (net) 
(di Lons-term loans and advances 

ti. ASSETS 

Current liabilltlcs 
(a) Trade payables 
(bl Other current liabilities 
(c) Short-term provlslons 

Non·current liabilities 

Sh~rcholdcrs' funds 
(a) Share c<ipit~I 
(b) Reserves and surplus 

I. EQUITY AND LIAOIUTIES 

5 121.67 143.51 
6 14,266.17 11,940.92 
7 1.78 S.69 
8 97.05 100.69 

9 
139.SS 11.98 

8.42. 28.01 

TOTAL 14:6311.63 1?.,230,79 

4 
4.6'1 4.90 
251 7.08 

36.11 10.00 

TOTAL 14,634.63 12,230.79- 

1--~-------·------ - ··-···-·-+----i----·---- --------·· .. -· Particul:.rs 

f;1Qf.U~YJi~IM.!1NJ:S.J!l'.\').ff~R.-·------··---· .. ·---..---.-·----·---.--- ---- 
llAl.ANCF. SHEr:T AS AT ~ARCH 31, ion ---·-----+---+-----·-· .. ·-- {~s. in I.a:~ 

Note AS AT MARCH 31, AS AT MAltCB 31, 
No. 2017 2015 

zo.oo 
14.S-11.3:1 

---------·----------·-·-··· ... ··------ ..... ., .. ~··--·--·-------------------··----- .... ·~-·---------·------ ........ __ 



~tifi..l.kvjJ 
Rocinl V~kil 
CEO&CFO 

(DIN No.07792011) 

Firm Rci:istration No.: 12S079W " ... (\ .: . ._ 

l/'jt . ;;: r I. ,. I. . :t> i ! ... ·.· ' ' ,,''>:, \~:;~;~. 018807!>9) 

./ QW~ -f>'.! i: : ·: .'.•·•.'· .. ·.i.·,J ·,,M(('\JS)\.a' .. \.,_·-"= \~, ~.:..:-:::=====~:.~:··· v : . .·.:. .. ~1)31 
I Ravi A Shah, Proprietor '\.'" ·' Oircctor 

McmbcJShip No.: 116667 • · -, :f:·:::·· ···: .. , .. : · (!>IN No. 00165912) 
LM--"u~m_b_a_i_:M~a~y~2~S~·~2~0~1~7~~--~-·-·_,_ .. _ .. _ .. _. __ ~-~~•i:M•y~2~S~,2=0~1~7--~~--~-~~---J 

N. par our report of even date 
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates 
Chartered Ae<ountants 

Note ron l'Hl YEAR F:NDf.tl FOR lHF. Yf.AR fNDm 
No. MAIKH 31, 2017 MARCH 31, 2016 ..... -.. .... .... ............. __ 
10 

s.os 26.08 
2,51U.57 2,08'/.1!4 --··· ..... ··-·----- -·- 2,578.66 2,113.92 .. .. 

11 '-~. l.4 16.03 
~ 20.88 19.59 
12 SS.11 33.911 

99.12" 
.. 

SO.OD ............... ~. 

2,479.5~ 2,0G3.92 
10.15) 4.51 I------••• 

2,479.69 2,0S9.41 ....,..__ ....... ..... .................... . . ---- 2,479.69 2,039.83 

28.50 21.00 
3.91 (l.22.J 

28.1)1 (5.94) 

2A18.67 2,025.98 . - . - 
- ·-- 2,418.67 2,025.98 ........................ _ 

1,209.33 1,012.99 

1 
.. 

Sicnificant Accounting Politlcs 
Notes arc an Integral part of the financial statements 

Profit (loss) for the period from continulnc 
XI operations (IX·X} 
llll Profll/(loss) f1om dlsco11tlnulng operations 

XIII Tax expense of diseomlnulns operations 
r1oflt/(loss) from Discontinuinc cperancns (ofter 

XIV t••I (Xll·XUI) 
)(\I Profit (lo.s) for the period (Kl • XIV) 
XVI Earnings per equity share (tn Rs.} : 

(l) Basic & Diluted (Face value · 10 each) 

Profit before exceptional and cxtroordinary il1>ms 
v. •ndux (Ill· IV) 
VI. Exceptional Items 
VII. Profit before cxtraordin•rv it<>ms and tax (V ·VI) 
VIII. Extraordinary Items 
IX. Prc>flt before t•• (VII- VIII) 
X Tax expen~e: 

(1) Current tax 
(~) Ocfcrrcd tax 
(3) Short f (Excess) provision for Earlier years 

IV. ExDCnsos: 
f:rnptoycc bencrits cxpcns" 
Pcprcciallon and amcrtizalion expense 
Other expenses 
Totat ~xpenst!s 

In com£ 
t. Ht~v~nuc.• from Of1t~1ation::; 
II. Other income 

Ill. Total Rcvcnu<> (1+11) 

......... ·-·----------------~ 

1-----------·----- ... ,...,.., .... ---~--~---·-----..-··--------·-- 
Parlfc.ular:. 

(Rs. in l.acsJ 

fLCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
PROFIT & LOSS .STl\Tf:Mf:Nl fOI\ TUI: YF.l\R f:i'Jlll:ll MARCH 31, 2017 

----------·--··-·-- .... - .. --··-··-------------------·-------·-····--------- .. ·----- .. 



Diroctor 
(PIN No. 0016591?.) 

Murnbal :May 2~. 2017 ----------··-·---·-·-----~--'-------·--·----' 

Ravi A Sh~h. Prop,.retor 
M~>nbcrship No.: 1166~1 
Mumbai :~Y._2-'~'-'-·0_1_7 _ 

Ragini Vakil 
C:f.O& Cl'O 

(DIN No.0779ZOll) 

; : .. 

1\$ pct our report ol even care 
for Ravi A. Shah & Associ~t~s 
Chartered Mcountants 
Firm Ror.lstratlon No.: 12S019W 

CMh an(. Cash Equivalent •I the beginning of the year 11.98 35.18 
Ca.hand Clish Equivalent at the end of ~~!:,,V~•;:.:•-•-----....1.-·-··-··· _......_ 1_39_._ss........,,, ...._ -'1"1"'.9"8~ 

121.51 123.80 D. NET INCREASE 1111 CASI! ANO CASI! [(\lllVAl.ENTS 

(38.11.) (12.04) NET CASlf flOW f.llOM FllllllNCING ACTIVITIES 

(38.111) 117..04) 
C. CASH FLOW fROM FINANCING llCTMTIES 
Dividnnd and tax Paid 

NU CASfl FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
118.64 

12.00 
(3.020.SS) 

848.89 
B.09 

i,-.06.l 7 

3.45 
8. Cl\SH FLOW Fl\OM INVESllNG ACTIVITIES 
(lncre.lsc} I decrcas~ in loor. lurn1 toans and Advances 
l'utthase or fixed /\$sets 
Sale of Fixecl llssels 
f>urr.hase of Investments 
Sale/Rr:dr:mplion of lnve~trnents 
rotercsl received 
Dividend received 

(104.30) NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

{l.18.4S) 

{M.94} 
133.51) 

Cash 8Cncratcd (rum Opcr<stion~ 
rocome Iax paicl 
r.nsh flow br.fom f,><1raordlnarv Item 
~xtracrdinary ltem 

{4.83) 
lu(tC:.tSC I (Oe<tl!asel in Op~tlfttnt.~~f!!>]1i~L<i~. 
TnuJe & Other Payables 

11.86) 
(80.1]) 

fifil!~,-.~clJ..fillt'<~,-.se fn 0.JLeJ.C:l.lJJJF..~~~f:l~. 
Orbcr (.urrent assets 

7.0.86 
(0.15) 
(8.09) 

12,4~0.17.) 
(11.04) 

--- ...... _199.41) 
(7/J.7.SJ 

~fil.S..!!ruJ!Jniru...;. 
OcprcdiJl•on 
f'tior p~riod it~m [non-casb] 
h1tC(CSt income 
o;vidcnd Income 
f>rorit on sote of Cot 
Profit I toss on S~I~ of lonc Term lnvc•tmonts 
Opt>rCJliH& ProHl before ctian~:es in Ope-r~tine ASSC!tS 

],479.6!! 
-·-··~·"""·····- 

2,039.83 

19 . .S9 
. 

(21;,()8) 
{2,054.74) 

{33.10) 
(S4 . .Sl) 

. 
{54 . .Sl) 

(3.70) 

(58.21) 
(r.6.09) 

{l!M.30) 

-- 
(l18.4S) 

91.65 
(1.46.59) 

- 
(2,025.17.) 

117.87 
26.08 

2,054.74 
258.05 

~~~~~!:!~!~.~~T FOR THI~~~~( i;~~-~~!!"1..!'_n_c_tt"", _20_1_1 ·-·-·------"lfl_•".: .. '11~.:!~~!__ 
PARTICUll\RS :W16 · 2017 201S- '-C>lG 

11.CAsiiFU>wTrio'lill OPF.RA TING l\Cl'IVl0l'iii-S-""""'"'""··-·--- -------~----· 
Nr.t Profit b<~fore tax and ~xLr.:::•orcJin~rv iLCHl!. 

~---,..,.,,-----=- .. ······--·---··-·""""·----------------·-- -·----- .. --- .. HPP. •. 1.l.!!J1~5TMF.!l!Tii.l!!{oJJj:..Q 



All income and expend it ures are accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income on investments are accounted ... : wo~ Wi;cnthe. rightto receive the payment is established. 
V·····.·.:· 

lnvt1stnmnts held by the company arc of Non Current in nature, and are shown at cost. Provision for 
diminution in the value of Non Current Investments is made only if such a dectine is other than temporary in the 
opinion of the management. 
Current investments, if any, arc stated at the lower of cost and fair value, considered categorv wise. 
On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carryinc amount and net disposal proceeds is charged 
or creditl1d to the Statement of Profit & Loss on sale of mvestments and is determined on a Weighted Average 
cost basts, 

.: ,. .!lf:Vt:Nll[BJ;COGNITIO~_; 

An asset is treated as impaired when the carryinc cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment 
loss is charged to the statement of Profil & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The 
impairment toss recognized in prior accounting period Is reversed if there has been a chance in the estimate of 
recoverable amount. 

!MP.J.\IRMENT OF .ASSETj 

l'he company is charging on WOV method basis and depreciation has been worked out as per the 
Sched ule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

!!JPRECIATIO!'i; 

lhe "Gross Block" of fixed assets Is shown at the cost of acquisition, which hicludes taxes, duties and other 
Identifiable direct expenses. 

FIXED ASSETS: 
J.{l.t:l.t:!l?.!.!1 .. f:.1.~_c;g_~~~~.l~ 

a) The preparation of the financial statements require the Managemelll to make estimates and 
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilitiC!s {including the contingent liabilitil!s) 
and the reported income and expenses during the reportmg period. The ManagemC!nt believes that the 
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. The difference? 
hP.tWP.P.n th<i actual results and the estimates are recognlzed in the period in which the results arc known/ 
materialized, 
b) The rights and liabilities pertaininll to prior period operations but arising in the current year, if material, arc 
shown under 'prior period adjustments' in the Profit & loss Account. 

METHOD or. ACCOUNTIN.~; 

The Fin<cndal statement are prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis and comply with 
all mandatory Accoul\\ing Standards issued by the Institute of Charter<>d of Inell~ and the relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

BASIS Qf_~ttf.PAl!A HON 01: flNANCIAl._fil~!f;Mfc:N!~.; 

!il_QJ.(:'..~l; .. )i.!§.1'!.IJ:!.!;8.!\!IA~CQ.UNTING POLICIES 

NQI~$._EQ_~.!'11J~_§_.!?.t\BLQf.!.!JI: ACCOUNTS 

El.Cll) INVl'Sl'MENl.S LIMllH) 



During the year, the company hild specified bank notes or other denomination note as defined in the MCA 
notification GSR 308(E) dated March 30, 2017 on the details of ~pccificd bank notes (SBNs) held and transacted 
during the period from 8"' November 2016 to 30"' Occmber, 2016, the denomination wise; SBN~ arid other 
nC)~<?.S.;;lc~.e~!.!.f.1.<l.~i!!~~.2!!f!~~!ion is giwn below: _,_ .. _ 

I SllNs Other Denomtnaticn Total 
._------------------- N(!~~ -- ----~ 

Closi11g Cash in Hand as on lZ,000/- '7.l4/· 12,214/. 
.......... Q~}},.?:Q~~-- _,, ,,, ,, __ ,,,,,_ ----··- ,,,,........... ··--··-----··· 
_____ J!:.t~!!'.!l..~_t!~~ .. ~~.<:~~e~~- - - _ __ ~_!,i,Q.Qi)J~... 6S.OOO/- 

H Permitted l'aymt?nts , __ ,, __ ,,_____ ,, ,, 31,413/- 31,4'l3F .. ' 
_____ .,_j:l_'1_~_<!~-~.!.~!:!:1~£~.~ry-.B,~~ks --- .. ~~!g~/- ·-- _ _ J.2,000/~· .. j 

,t:::7~i~~1%wl.:~.::::;~.:15~::i~~foj2~~a.~11~~it~h.~.~~;-~~~~!!~~ount. ·--- ~.3.:.7.~.~~·~:~:~-:::-~.~~~;~ 
11• 

) 

·• (,Qt•···' .. >·::\}~ 
~ .... '. \ ... ·~~·'' :.···· .. ·. ,'.~ 

···.\ :. :~\ , ... '~~ '.::;;~'~ 
;::.,.:;·/ 

DISCLOSURE ON SPEC!.fJEO BAN~ NQTES: 

Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors arc provided in the accounts pcinding approval ill the Annual 
Genera I Meetint;. 

l:'B.OPPSEO DIVJ OEND: 

a) T;1x expenses comprise of wmmt and deferred tax. 
b) l'rnvisio11 for current income Hix is made on the; basis of n)l<:v<1 nt provisions of the Income tax act, 196l ;:is 
applic<iblc to the Iinancia I year. 
c) Defon·ed tax chMS(~ or c:redit and correspondingly <lefcned tax asset or liability is reco(lnizcd usin~ 
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively P.11;,c1ed at the llalanct! Sheet date. 
d) Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on llminii difl~nmr.(•~. hoinu the 
dilfornnce between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of 
rr.v..:rsal in one or more subsequent periods. 



- --· .... --····· .. ,. ............... ·- 
!1£1.Q.lf'!!l!.li~TJ\l!l'.N.n.!,!Ml!!i.P. 

N<Hf.S JOICMING J>ART OPTHf: r.JN11Nc:1111. ST11Tr:Mr:NTS r-OR Tlif: vl:li11 rnoED 31ST MllRcii;"7.iii7" (R•. in •~c~f 
- P:1rti(ular• ---.---- I__'.:,~~~.~~~~~-;~, 2017 I AS Al MAllC~ 31, 2016 

NOT£·?. : SHARE CAPITAl ------·-------·-·-·-- ._ .... ":";"'" ................ .___... 

lluthorlsed 
7.00000 Equity 51wes of RUO/· each 7.0.00 Z0.00 
SOOO Non-c:umulatives Redeemable 5.00 5.00 
Ptcforcncc• shares ol R•. 100/- each ...... .....__ 

TOTAL - ........ 1§,g~ 2S.00 ........... _ !.:.·.;:,:..-;.:.~ ............... ,..... - 
I.sued ~nd Subscribed 

200000 (Prcviovs Vcor 7.00000) Eqvity Shares 20.00 :.W.00 
of ~-10/· each, fvlly paid up 

.................... - ................... ... ..................................... 
TOTl\l 20.00 20.00 .................. 

(ll)l'he det~its of ~11uity 5tmr(?holders hold inc more th~n 5% shares: 

NO NAME Of SHAREHOLDER AS /IT MAllCH 31, 2017 11$ AT MARCH 31, 2016 ........ -·-- ···-·· Number % Number % .............. -· 1 Mr. llm~r Va kit Ci/1750 32.38 64750 37..38 
7. Mr. Amar V3kll {Karta of A:nar V~kil HUf) 150(!() 7.50 1~1000 7.50 
3 Mr$. Dipika A. Vakil 30300 15.15 30300 15.15 
4 Mr. verun A. V,ikil 21SSO 13.18 21.~SO B.78 
s Mr. N•dir J. Vokil 16000 8.00 16000 !I.DO 
6 Ms. Amrita Vakil 17.150 6.011 12150 5.08 ·-- 

IB)Rccondlfotio11 of the number of shares outstanding at th<? beginninc and at the end of the rcpo1Un& period : 
........... ... ...... ....__ 

ParUculars A<.llT Ml\Rl".H ~1. mn /IS /IT MARrft ~l. 2016 

Number R•. Number Rs. 
Shares outstondlng at the besinning c! the year -----· .... ·~ 

7.00000 200000 --- 20.00 20.DO 
sh~~l!.s/b'liiiiandlng at the end of thr. yco• -·· .. " 200000 ~~1.0CI 200000 20.00 

: ~·:·:· ·. . . ~:"' •" ... . .. 



. ' 
·.-'w,·· ... ... 
: · ...... / 

-·· NOTE - 4 : CURRENT llAlllLITIES 
Trade l'•Y~ble> 4.64 4.90 

Othet fA1trent ~l~PJti!ill~ 
Due to Broker 0.45 0.43 
TOspayable 0.48 nzz 
Uncl~iln(>d Dividend 1.51 6.43 
Ouhlandin8 Expcr1s~s 0.9:'!_ - >--·- ..... 7..51 ---- - -· 7.08 

ShQ!J Term ~lOJ!islons ........ 
Proro~d dividend 30.00 10.00 
Provision for T~• (Net ot advance taxes paid) - - Dividend llimil>ution Tax 6.11 . ·-- .. ·---- ---· 3_(\ •• !!. - 10.00 -·...::"· --,:., 

- .... l'OTAI.·. . 43.26 21.98 .. 

TOTAl 

tr.s~: Anprop1J~tion 
Transformd to Sp~i•I Reserv 
Proposed Dividend 
Interim Dividend 
Tax on Propo•o,d Dlvic!N1d 
Tax nn lntflrim Dividend 
Transforrod to Gcne:a1 Resc 

PllOFII ANO lOSS ACCOUNT 
01>ening llalance 
/ldd: Profit alter fax 

SPECIAL RESERVE: (u/s 4S~C ofT 
India Act, 1934) 
Balance as per Jost year's 6alanlc 
Add: Trar1•fctrod from Profit & lo 

NOTE -3 : ll~SEllVE & SURrl.US 
GENERAL RFSF.RVf.: 
IJ~l~oco es per fast yoar's Uatancc 
Add: Tr~nsfcrrod lron1 l'r1>lil & t( 

----.-. .... ,. ... ,_,_, ....... _ 
..... -------- ... ~·-····---- NO!.!:.~f!?.~~!!:!~ Pl\lff 01' Tiii' PINA~ 

Pa1titulars 

.......................... __ , ......... ~ .... _,_ 
[!.Clf.l .. Ll\1.Y.!fil.l)llLl.\!!il!Mlif,I> 

... ........... ...._...... ------ 
~!!IJ:.STAffMENlSfOK l'H~ YfAR ~~!:f! .. 31ST MARCH, 2017 (Rs. In L~~)- 

• . .1 /IS.~:.-~~-~~~~ 31, 2017 I _AS AT MARCH 31, ~~~-~- 

- :-' .......... 

5he~t 1,1104.00 1,(.04.00 
oss Ne 1.00 200.00 _.._ ..................... ............... 

1,llOS.00 1,804.00 
he Ro>crw ll~nk of 

sh<?ol 2,~>7.0.76 2,116.76 
.sA/< 484.24 404.00 

3,00S.00 i.sio.76 

7,l\64.06 6,478.18 
2,418.67 r--- 2,025.98 -·10,28f7f 8,504.17 

e 484.24 404.<lO 
30.UO l0.00 . 20.00 

6.11 2.(14 . 4.07 
JV(? 1.00 ..... -~00.:!).5/_ 

521.35 640.ll 
9,761.37 7,864.06 

_.. ... 
14.571.37 12,188.82 

............................. _, _ 





_,,.._ ....................... ____________ , ......... ~ ............ _,_, ___ 
!J.~t!l.!r!.V.L~!M!'.IYI~.!,!M!:!IQ ....... .... ........ ~ .... ____ .... .... ............ _________ 

NOTES fOl<MING l'ARl Of THE FINANCIAL STATr:Mt:NTS r.011 Tlir: Yf:llR f.NOEll 31ST MARCI!, 2017 {Ill.'" Lacs] __ ........................... ~- ......... ._,_h_ ..... 

Parllcul3rs AS AT MARCii 31, '-017 l\S AT Ml\RCli 31, 2016 

NOlE ·6: INV[SlMrnrs (AT C:OST) 
NPN CUllREN1: INV~SlM~NlS ( VlllUEO l\T.!;.QHI 

al lnvcstments in [quilY Instruments 1,942.67 1,82'l.Ol 
b) lnvcsunent ht Prererence Share$ 500.00 .. 
cl 111vcstm<mts In l)ebcnlutcs or Bonds 'l.14 Y.M 
di lnv<!itmcnts. ln Mutual Funds 1l,6G8AS 9,98~.81! 
e) Other non C<IFrcnt lr>VC>tmcnt~ (Alf rund%) ·147.91 121.90 

......... _ 
TOTAL NON CURRENT INV~STMf:NTS ··--···········----·-·- 1.!l,~!i[i. J.?.. ......... ~.U!1!!,?~. 

I .... ~ ......... ~ -· .. 
Tl1c !look Value ond the Market Value of quotod luveslments Includes quoted shares,bonds and NllV ol Unlls of 

Mutual F .. nds as unde<: 

.lQ?& .. :.?:017 2015·2016 

QUOTED 14.111.31 ll,,312,0!1 
(Note: Mutual Ful\ds amount for previous ve~r have 
beel\ re-crouped from Unquoted to qlf<ltccl to make 
them comp3rablc wrth currnnt yc'1r. Atcotdine1y, 
the ·~•rkct value of quoted inV(!itmcnts for 
previous ye<>r h3s also bccn restated) 
UNQUOTED 154.85 128.84 

-·- 14 2§!!,!Z 11940.92 ·- 
Market Value of Quoted Investments 3,20.862.SO 2,Sll,916.88 

TOTAi. 3,20,862.SO 2,SS.~16.88 ... . .•.. .. .. . ··•.•>, . . ... .. . .... -···· .... ,' ·····-·-- ... 
I .•:;:.• .. -.; · .. ··:·. •, .. ,, 

". 
,,,.,..,,, 



s~ 
84 

501) 
lOO 

7 
3600 
ISO 
300 

2124 
MGS 
33~ 

13 
J.JUO 
7500 
826 

7~00 
743 

11S9 
3120 

200 
i8313860 

10000 
100 

134400 

~o 
42 
l.1 

woo 
lZOOO 
300 

soooo 
~0000 

Nos. C:urf<'~lt 
YNr 

Akto Nobt'l lndla limited 
Asian Ptlints ltd· 
Jlpcotc• lndu•tries ltd. 
Autolite (India) ltd. 
Borger ~•lnts (lndlal lid 
(l>uting th., yeat bonus sh•r"s inucd In th<> r•tlo of 2:51 
Bhorat Foree ltd 
llhorat P<>ltollum Corpn, Ltd. 
(Dutlnt rh~ ycC)r bonus ~hares. istucd in the rat lo ol 1:1} 
Olrl• Prlclsion Te<hnolot;l~s limitcd 
bosch Ltd 
Dr. Reddy Lab<>rotory 
f.ichcr MolO<S ll~ 
fssd Propack Ltd 
Fhiofcx Cables ltd 
F~nolcx Industries l.td 
Govlnd Ruhb4'r ltd 
Grcol olfSharcs ltd. 
Hdlc Oank ltd (PMS) 
Hero Moto Corp ltd 
Uinti~lco lndu1trias Ltd 
Hlndu:.t::in Tin Works 
llllcch Plost ltd. 
Hou~!rc.l>eveloP.mcnt Fln.,nco Corp lid 
1nc113n 1101~1.·tci:'i:td. 
.1~di~n· ~C~~·res·~· int·~n,risc .--r- r-r ~--------- 

!~ii':'.'.': 
.. ';Ji' ••. ~· ·'. 

Q!!Q!~.lt; 
~Jll'J~y§).\~!..<li.< 

caronaud 
1:arm t:ntetprise~ Ltd. 
Indian Aluminium Co. ltd 
lambodar lnvl & Tr•ding Co 
PragaU Chemicals Pvl Ltd 
Sirls lid 

!!l Oth~r. Companl<.-s.; 

In ~uh.dd(aN (,()Mr'lt1D1t!i>: 

Mur•hor lnvcstmcnts & Tdg Co Ud. 
Supt~:S.\VOl!r loveihncnu, & 't dg co lld. 

INVfSTMCNTS IN ~QUITY INSTRUMENTS 
!)NQ.l!QU.P. .. ; 

-- .. ·--·---------·----- .. - 

!--------------·· -----~ 
N/IME OF THE COM~ANY 

NOIES fORMING PAllT 01· rut fllll/lNCl/11. ST/I T(Mf:NTS roa l'lllc Yf:AR r;Norn 
-if'QJ.f- 6: 1111v'EsTM'INrs.ilii' t.C!.s.n -----·---·-------- .. ·--- ..... 

_ .,,,,,., .......... _ ·- ....................... ___ 

31ST M/11101, 7.017 (Rs. In l.acsl ...~············-···--·--~ ........ ...~~···--------------- 
~~,., ........ - --- .... ~ .. 

Noi. roa Tiit Y(llR fOR T'U[ Y~llll 
Pf<."ViOtJ). FACE 

£NDF.D 31.H [Norn 31ST 
'Vear VlllU~ Mf\Rr.H, ~017 MllflC'.11, 7.016 

...... ··········-~- ... 

50000 JO ~.04 5.0'1 
50000 10 ___ ,_ .. _ ... 9.14 O:Ji 

S.19 --··--ill 

~o 10 0.01. 0.02 
42 10 0.06 o.os 
11 2 0.02 0.02 

7.500 10 0.16 0.16 
12000 10 0.&7 O.G7 

~00 10 0.83 0.8~ r-------··· 
1.75 1.75 

lOO 10 0.1.8 0.2R 
28313860 1 1276.98 1276.98 

10000 s 37..85 32.SS 
!CO 10 0.09 0.09 

!J~OOO 1 O.GO 0.60 

1159 7 14.W 14.29 
1$(,0 10 H.O~ 14.08 

S4 2 0.00 o.oo 
84 10 15.91 15.91 soo s 2.29 l.29 

150 10 14.74 n.10 
7 2 0.20 0.20 

3600 2 0.01 0.01 
750 10 0.18 0.18 
300 10 O.ll 0.11 

212-4 10 0.23 IU3 
1465 l 13. 7/, 13.74 
326 1. 10.62 10.17 
13 1 0.00 o.oo 

zsco 10 J.00 1.0(1 
7500 10 0:1s 0.15 

117.6 10 9.7.J 9.23 
7500 l l.60 1.60 
.Z43 10 _ff~OO 0.00 

~--------·--···---······ .. _ .. .. .. ,,, _ 



~785 
31() 

3200 
1153 
l.8~3 
6300 

li&4 
113 

1180 
~~Cl 

38~S 
20() 
825 
33~ 

li70i 
13426 

502 
1675 

800 
2407H 

'-GO 
4940 
3000 

4!10 
11000 

7.449 
1200 

100 
<·24 
494 
8100 

29100 
200 

3SS6 
12 
3u 

8496 isso 
40 

<.OG 
4000 

162 
10000 

Nu). 
Pfcv~otn. 

Yoar 

27SS 
310 

szoo 
11S3 
2625 
6300 
70l 
173 

1180 
350 

3&SS 
200 
81.5 
335 

6702 
13426 

soz 
lb/~ 
800 

24011• 
260 

479S 
3000 
480 

32000 
2429 
120>J 

100 
624 
•94 

ISIOO 
29100 

200 
~SS6 

l~ 
3G 

8496 
2SSO 

40 
GOG 

4000 
IG2 

10000 

No~. C:1Jrrunt 
Yc.,r 

TOTAll•I 

·~~S-;;;i~-Mebfs Tub-;;;-Ltd---·-------------·----······ 
lndi;i.n Soan1fc:>s) & AHoys 
lnlo•v• Technology lid 
lnl~l'globe AvJatinn ltd 
Kotlik Mithindraa Sank Ltd 
lars<>n & Toubro lid 
tarsen & Toubro l TO 
M•l~tr•l lndu•tries l.td 
Mt>h1nd•a Life Sc;p.-itc Dcvcropcrs 
N:tvin ~tuor~no rnt(~tn.-OC1nat l.td 
Power Grid Corpo•allon of India ltd 3855 
1t,;mc S«urilics Ltd. 
Raymond Ud 
HctiantC! C.:.pitot Ltd 
J't(!Uancc Communication$ l.td 
RcUanco tndustrics ltd 
Rella"'e lnfrnstucture ltd 
rtcU~nc() Power Ltd. 
Rnlto lndi» ltd 
Resins And Plastics ttd 
Shri Pit1csh Mills Ltd. 
State Oank Of lndla 
Sun rh.:.rm~ Adv Rcsc~rch Co. Ltd. 
S\ln Phanna lldv Rc,.oarch Co. ltd.(PP ·O.GO) 
S\ln rh<Jrm.:iccutic"1SS 
Sun Ph3rmaceuuc-.t$ Ltd 
Swan foorgv Ltd. 
T.:.ncJa 1\1'.!rospac:c 
Tata Ctto1nlcals 
lat a Consultancy .Scr\fi<~ ltd 
T•t• Molo.-. Ltd 
lata S)ower Co. t.td 
Tata Spon,gc Iron Ltd. 
Tala Sled I.Id 
l'aai Ent(?rpris(?s U:d. 
JCS Ltd 
The 6rc•I E>slcm Shippin£ Co. ltd 
Tran~pek industries Ltd 
Ultra Tech Cement 
Unit•d Spirits 1.td 
Wipro ltd 
I.Mith llirla ltd 
Pidilito lnd1u1ri•• ltd 

····················--···-·······-·····---·-------·------.,-----·y···--······-···- 

NllM~ or Tli[ COMPl\ll/Y 

NOTr:S fORMING Plllff Of ll1E ~INllNUl\t Sllllf:t-Jlt:t.JT5 f·OF\ TIU YEl\R ENDED 9151 Ml\ 
-Norr::-<.:l"NvESTMF.NTS (,(\T_j;Q$,!} -·--····-·------····---·--·······-·- 

_ .......... ......... _, ___ , ____ 
H<:tt, 7.0l / (Rs. in l.,cs) .....,,,., .. ... "~""'• ... ·--------·--··--- 
----- .-.-. .... ~ ...... 

fll(t: fOR TH~ Yf:All fOH"rnEvmn 

Vl\lUr f.NPf.D 31Sl" rnu~o sisr 
Ml\llCU, 2017 MARCii, l-016 . ···------ - -----··-·-·- .. -- 5 i.ie 1.14 

io 0.03 0.03 
5 S.44 5.4~ 

10 10.35 10.3S 
5 19.63 B.41 
7. 86.02 8<•.0'- 
2 l0.80 JU.2S 

10 0./0 0.70 
10 n.n ~.l"/ 
1(\ n.i ] 0.11 
10 3.47 3.41 
s 0.05 0.0!; 

10 0.40 G.40 
10 Cl.06 0.06 
s 1.92 l.!)~ 
10 7.. 'l4 2.74 
1.0 0.3(; 0.3(i 
10 0.03 0.03 
10 0.07 O.o7 
10 7.40 1.40 
10 0.18 0.18 
l 14.71 15.!S 
1 0.13 0.13 
l 0.32 6.32 
1 zzo.sa l(M.00 
1 l!>.S9 19.119 
l Cl.08 0.08 
5 0.0] 0.0l 

10 0.90 0.90 
l 12.SI) 12.50 

' '-~~I 25Y 
l 3.SS 3.58 

10 0.2·1 0.27 
10 18.02 18.02 
10 0.()0 o.oo 
l 0.011 0.08 

10 0.9~ 0.93 
10 1.66 1.66 
10 O.Ol om 
10 18.45 l8.4S 
2 n.sz 6.Sl 

10 0.11 0.11 
1 53.87 S3.e7 

............ _ .... ____ --· ·-··-··· ··-----.... .. 193S.7}. 1820.07 ······-··------- 
- l9•p .• 67 _ _1.llJlJJ 

- 

------ .. -·••••-'""""'······-·----- 



_ ... ..., ...... _ _.. __________________ , ....... ............... , .. ,_ .. 

lAnMrnrs i:o11 Ttll: Vl'AH 1:111vr:t> 3J.ST 1\111\Hr.H, wu (Its. In Lacs] 
·-•-•"""'"•"'"''""•"····---------------·-···--·-· .. ·--· ................. _. ___________ .. ,, .. 

.......... ~ ·······---·-- ..................... 
Nv>. Q.irrC'nt Nos. fllCF. ron THf: Yf:l\11 FOn THl veAR 

Pt~YiOUS ~Nl>EI> 31n r~Pm 31ST Yc.lr 
Yci~r Yl\lUI' MAllrn. ion Ml\ROI, 2016 

......... w ........ ............ _.__._ ------ .. ~·· ... .. ............. _ 
ISi!) 

Pn:~f~renc0 1h~rc> 50,000 - 1,000 soaoo 
................... ......... 

TOTA~ lb) ., . 500.00 0.0!) 

ouolcdl 
714 n.i 1,000 7.lt. 7.14 

··- TIJTAqc) 7.~4 - 7.M 
- - - - - • ':.'.;)':II(~···~ .. --:-.= 

31499 31.499 10 lS.00 lS.00 
3Z88099 16263 16283 10 15.00 °lto.00 

37.1!8~ 32es3 10 10.00 ·l.(!.00 
235104 235104 10 3S.OO .ss.eo 

?.1M7. H141. 10 G.00 6.00 
wlh 587748 ~117748 10 100.00 100.00 

ll8144 118144 10 160.00 160.00 
rv 100 4,00,417 4,00,417 100 716.36 716.36 
ent 4,57.602 4.12,386 10 107.S1. 96.09 

61416 <•74 J f, 10 15.00 15.00 
9954 99S4 100 10.07 10.0·1 

845]6 84S26 10 15.00 15.00 
1014734 1014734 10 1~0.00 150.00 

vestment 1.66,800 1,51,904 10 82.63 74.58 
,.,56,1$6 2,56, 7.'iG J.C! 40.00 40.00 

d payout ~15666 415666 10 76.00 76.00 
icr PLAN UIV MB,654 ?:.48,654 10 3S.1S 35.IS 
V()Stn1c:-nt 31819& 346294 10 135.0~ 122.92 

37171 37171 10 20.00 ~0.00 
H 56Ul 56271 100 375.00 315.00 

v Payout 1~8(1747. 1586742 10 165.38 IGS.38 
m~nt S9SS3l 560454 10 201.77 188./1. 
H 221074 221074 10 3!i.OO 35.00 

57515 57515 10 6.00 6.00 
33266 33Z66 10 10.00 10.00 

151.536 lS2S36 10 6().8(; G6.8& 
onthly 5091864 ~091SGfo 10 Sl'l.03 511.03 

381777 3817ll 10 ssro ss.oo 
l'l Gl\OWTH 18044151 13218(,f,l 10 ~4~1.87. 38PR.7.Q 

7.3730 23nO 10 10.00 10.00 
TPlAN 1000 1000 10 0.10 0.10 

H37662 1437662 10 211~.oo 24S.00 
341.906 34!.906 10 131.00 131.00 
103181 1031111 100 375.00 3/S.00 

h 1038317 1038317 10 1"5-00 145.00 
r Plan Gro\vth 2272~W 2272320 10 332.49 33Z.119 

186843 186843 10 3S.OO JS.CO 
ilo;v 449!088 44958R 10 si.oo 51.00 

280418 280418 10 40.00 r.o.oo 
67583 (,758.3 10 101.()~ 101.0$ 

h 945l.9 !h1!il9 10 lli0.00 160.00 
WTH 149002 l4?f.07 100 315.00 37.C).00 

'-735]. 213$1 lU S.00 5.00 ----· 
, .. 

IN\lf.STMENTS IN MUTUAi. f.UNl>S: l!W,2!~jlj 
Bir!a Advant•ec F~nd - lllvldcnd Payout 
DlrlaAdvont•gcFund-Oividcnd Payout 101 
lllrl• Income Pluo (Growthl 
lli<'la Mir Growth 
lllrla s .. n life 'S Fund -Dividend Payout 
lllrla Sun Ulc l>ynamlc Bond Fund Ratait Gro 
Ditla ~un lifo llotini; Rot• fund LT Growth 
llirl• Sun lllo f.loling R>to Fund lTP Growth 
lllrl• 5un lifo FrontHnc fqulty l>iv ll.cinvcstm 
lllrl• Sun llfo Mldcop Fund Dlv P•yo .. t 
llirla Sunllfo 9$ fund Olv rayout FV 100 
Biri~ Sunlifo MU• U Wo;llth2S 5'1"11 Grov1th 
l!Sl medium term pl &r<>v/\h rccular 
OSP Blockrock Equity fund Ree- !'Ian Oiv R"in 
OSP btackro<k lndi• TIGCI\ Fund Div Payout 
OSI' IUackrock Top 100 Cqul1y fund· divldcn 
DSI' Bl.llCt<kOCK US flEXIUL( ~Q FUND·OIRC 
Franklin lr1dta Blucchlp fund· Dlvld~nd Rein 
Fre>nklin lndl.i Prima Fund· OJvidcnd P~yvut 
FRANKLIN tNDIA PRIMA WNO DIRECT GROWT 
Franklin lndi• S•vinc Plui Fund Quonarly Di 
fl lndl• Dynamic PC Ratio Fund Div Rcln11cs 
fT INDIA MONTHLY INCOME PLAN ll GROWT 
H D f C ~alAnce Jund (Dividend) 
HI) F C Equity Fund - Dividend Payout 
HP F C £qulty fund - l>lvldcnd Pion 
Ho F c flotint Rate lneomc Fund STPL Div M 
HD F c Mutuol Fund MIP Lone Pl•n Growth 
HDfC C/\SH MJ\GAM~NT FU TRF.ASUHY Al>V 
llDfCGtowth rund • Oivld•nd PAyout 
Hl>fC: l.llftGr: CJ\P FUND - REGUIAR GROWH 
HDFC M•ltlpl« yield Fund Growth 
HDFC Top 200 fund - Dividend Payout 
HDFC TOP 200 FUND DIRECT Gl\OWTII 
JClCt rrlJ lncom~oppononltics RctaHGrowl 
ICICI Prudential corpor~tc 1l011d fund Rcgul.> 
ICICI Prudonll•I Dyonomle Plan OMdcnd 
IOCI Ptudcnti>I f.ocus lllucchlp Eq Famd Roi• 
ICICI 'Prudcnti•t MIP Re& Plan Growth 
ICICI Pn•dMli•I S~vinr, fund Pfon A Growth 
JCICI i>..:Sircnti•l Sovin~ fund REG Plan Growl 
·1c10 PRt.iDF.0111TiAkTOP100 FUNP DIR[CT GRO 

_oo@Tl\1r.!'!J~J!l[J~fll£.l'jJ..!.!!lJi.,~.IJ.!IOND:( 
Notionol Ulghw~y Authority of lndfo (IS yr) 

--------·-·-- .... ·---·------··-----·-------·~· !r!.ll.fiilM!i.l:!nJ.'! .. ~~.!J!{f.NC~ Sl!AHES /(luo 
T>t~ C>pital lltnltcd (7.SY. Non·conv<>rtiblc 

NAME OF rnr COMP.ANY . 

·-------·-- 
NOT£S FOl(MING PJlllT Of mi; llNANCfAl S 

· Norl:'.:"6:1NViSTMi:Ni's 1~.t!:.QHl 

El.CID INVESTMENTS l.tMITfD 

_________________ ., _ 



v 

62SO 
1000 

10000 
1000 

Nos. CU<rcnt 
Ne». 

l'rovious Vear 
Yea .. 

906713 
9W2n 

2633819 2G333l9 
ll7G6G 1PGV6 
201111 20118 

M824G 13?.967 
115000 175000 

15157. l~l5Z 
71403 71403 

17666S 176665 
726036 n&03G 

TOTAl(oJ 

TOTllL(d) 
Q!!~!l.~.Q~~-"'RRf.Nf INVf.STMFNfS: lllnguotl'dl 
llllHunds! 
India lhasln<lsS Excollcm«• Fund II 
JM flrt>nclal l'rop fund 

NllME or· Tltf COMPllNY 

---------·-·······--1-----+--- IDFC Monoy M'1n<!t,<!-f lnv~iltn~nt$ l•l\ln Qot Oivid~nd 
IDfC Money M•n•g<r lnv<!Slm~nl$ Plan Qui Dividend (Reg Pia 
KOTAK DONO SHORT TCllM GROWTll 
REl.l/\NCf. EQUITY OPPOkTUNITIES FUND OIRrCT GROWTll 
RC'liancc Growth fund ·R1?t";1. Dividend Pran 
Rcfian<.c Growlh Fund-Retail· Pfan Ojvd RcinVlt 
RWllNC( MID & SM/II.I. CAP FUNP DIV 
Reliance Visfon fund Retait Pian. OJvidcnd f)l.ln 
SD I Magnum Global fund llividond 
Sundaram llNr Paribas selott ro<us Dividend 
UTI Opp Fund ID P P•youl) 

·--------.-- ~ --- 

NOTf~ l'OllMING Mill OF TllE flNl\NCll\L HllTEMENl'S FOi\ Tm V~l\fl £NOF.D 3151MlllCCll,1 
--r:iOTl::-6:iilvi1SrMmJ.$J~l~9.~Il ....... ·-------·-------------· 

.. :·"'•7·•·-------: 

017 (Rs. in l.<1cs) ............ ____ ,. 
.- ............ _ 

FllCF. 
FORTlltvMR FOl!'l'U~YMR 
f.Nllf.P USl' ENll(tl 31ST 111.Uf. MARCii, 7.017 MAl\Cll, 2016 

-- __ ..., ................. 
10 0.00 g3_M 
l.0 93.7.4 
10 (-O~i.00 605.00 
10 90.00 90.00 
10 10.00 10.00 
10 711-43 ·(,~.12 
10 17.$0 17.50 
10 10.00 10.0ll 
10 20.0() 20.00 
10 zs.on 2S.<YJ 
10 100.00 100.00 

11668.45 ~ 9984.88 

1,000 100.00 G2.SO 
10,000 47.91 S!l.40 

------ ___ !4!-9! l21.90 

--· 14118.25 11819.03 
.C..-0. .... 



. ,., . ~ 

--···---- ... ·-··--- ............. ...... _...__. ____ ..... ...... _ .... ____ ...... _ 

f;_lCll> l~YI~l!Y.IIJllTs..!lli'JJJJ.Q 
No'lis-fo'iiiViiNG l'AllT OF THE FINANCIAL STAlEMENTS 1ofi"rffi:-v(AR "i't.i-til;l}"31s1 MARC1(°1.(iii--(R$'. in Lacs) --------· --······----1 ···-···--r--·- ······-·- 

• rarli<ular. ·-···············--- AS Al MARC~~-~~:.~017 AS AT ~ARCH 31,--~.°.~'.:_ 
-.- ....... p .......... _ .- ........ NOTr: • ? : Clf.FERllEO TAX ASSETS (NETJ ...... .__ 

Ocfcrrcd Tax Assets/(liabilitlcs) (NctJ 
Diffcr<!ncc b~twecn written down vaksc.~ <l~ per the s.zs 18.41. books of accounts & mcome Tax 

/)eforr~d T•x ASSl)tS l..78 S.69 
............ ..... ...... _ .. .._..____ Dcforrcd Tax liabilities 1.78 S.69 ...................................... - ..... 

··- ...... _ 
NOTE· 8: NON·CVRllENT ASSETS 

tons Tern1 loan~ &~.Pva.!l~~~ 
{Unsecur~d and r.onsidercd BOod) 
Deposia 50.00 so.oo 
l:\come due on rnvc:anu!nl . 0.19 
Interest rcceivabtc on ueposns 47.05 40.SO 

.. ......_ .. .... ..... __ ............. - TOTAi. . ... ~!.-05 100.69 ....................... .......... _ 
................ ~ .. -·- . ..... _ Non -9 : CURll~NT ASSHS 

Cosh /U;~J)J_f.g_vivalf'J!l~ 
C~sh on hand O.OG U.16 
Baloncr.with Scheduled !l•nk in Current Account 27.30 11.!17. 
Fixcd Deposit with !lank 112.19 - 
(in Escrow account agai11st l'urch~sc of lnvcmnentsJ 

- ·-··- _p~,~~- ·- ___ U,!l.l\ 
Other Curr<>nt A•s'llS 
Prepaid Expenses 1.49 0.18 
Advance lnccrne T ax(No,t of Pwvision) 6.38 27.83 
Income due on tnv~stment o.ss .. 
Advancetu Staff (l.OO . _ ...... - -· 8.42 ........ 2!!,~1 - -· TOTAL l.47.97 .'1!1.98 

NOTE· 10: INCOME 
Revenue from operations 

lntcrcsl ........ ........... 8.09 W.08 
l"OTAL .. 8,Q~. -- 26.08 .. . ..... 

Other lncomo 
Vivid end 2/160.12 2,054.74 
Profit on sale of h»eSLment !Nct) 99.41 33.10 ... ,. ·: ·i>iolil on s~le of FixeE_I Assots ":. ll.04 - ... _ . ~ .: .. ··. · ···rorAt: . 2,570.§7 2.Da7.84 L.::-...- - 



. ;\ '.i)) 
... 

-- ........... _ ...... ..................... ,, ........... __ .. . ...... __ . ....... 
f;!,r!(lJ.t'!ll!IBlM~NTS J.ll\ll.!rnQ ··---·----·-----................ ....._______ ...... ___ 

NOTES FORMING Pl\RT Or-TliEFlN/INCl/11. SlATf:Ml:NTS FOR Tl!E Y[lln f:Nl)to 3JST MARCll,.?.017 (Rs. in I.><~ 
____ ,,_,,____ 1•arlioul.rs --r··~;~T MllflCH ;;: 2017 /IS AT~~~~;;~-;~ ,_ 

........................ --···-·~ " NOlr:-11' f.MPLOYE~ !)WHITS ~XP£NSES -- 
:Sar.ar;c~ & fte1qtr1s1l~~ 23.] t, ]6.03 

.............. ~ ................ ,. .. , ______ .... ,,., ....... _ .... ,,_ -·- TOTAL 23.14 16.03 -· ·- .. -- --·-- _,, .. .. , .. _......_, 
NOTE -12: OTH~R EXPENSES .... ... .__ 

Aclve1th•<~mt?nt e)('penses 0.90 1.05 
Aurlitor~· Rcrnuncr F!l.i.v.n 

-Audit roo 1.S'.; 1.43 
-Cc~rtific:.Jtion Work 0.44 0.65 

Advisory Fees ~.75 4.64 
/lnnu~1 I.isling rees 2.7.9 7..7.S 
Director"s fen)unt!r;iUon - . 
Dernat Clwrges 0.o3 0.03 
Oo!littion 21.00 . 
f.und l:xp<mses 1.44 5.75 
l'rofo~~ional roes 13.82. 4.81 
Motor Car Expenses i.81 6.18 
ti.1i~r:cU3nt!ous Exµcnsl!s 2.lS 2.59 
Directors fees z.so 2.8S 

. J'.rJntin8 & Stationery 1.08 1./5 ... ... "·· ... . . .. ·'· .v.. .. .. . TQTAl 55.11 33..98 ... .. 



··. · r=:T-···-·--i-----------------·········································- _ ......... ·-----------····~r-.:·_:···- - .. ·-···· ····-----] 

. ·.·>• .. ~~~~~· i~}~;~;~~;~-i~;;; i"''"'~ -: __ : _ f :_:="'"' ]!~2 
. ~ .· .. ::~'/ 

.. ··.~~::.>' 

20 .. ~~!J.D.~(lJil.~!mQ.f following partv subject to Confirm~liQ!:\~ - 

19. Interest income consists of interest Rs.7.7.8 for F.Y. 2016-17 on loan of R~ 50.00 given to RG Industries 
Private limited as the recovery is subject to conflrmation. Provision of interest income made till Ma r ch 31,2017 
amounts to Rs 47.0S. 

• Profit on sale of share of Rs. 0.01 relating to FY 15-16. 
• Dividend and short term capital cain of Rs. 0.04 received from JM Finand~I Property Fund for FY 15·16. 
• Entries reversed from 'JM Fin A/c' to the extent of Advance Tall, Self Assessment Tax paid, unrecorded 

past income and recorded as Prior period. 

18. Exce1>tlonal Item Includes - 

2016-2017 2015-2016 ·--------------------·········"······· ·----------··----- -···· Profit after T<ixation 2418.67 2025.98 -·-···--·--··------·-+------1------· .. ····-----·I------ 
._ .. __ N~: .. O.f: Equity Shams ·----··-·--·--·--············ .. -....... 200000 ·-···. ·--- .... }.~_~oo __ o_-; 

·-----~<.?~!.').!!!.~~~l!~_!?J.P.i:!..~h~ .. ;..;re:.:s , __ ·······--··----------- ·-····-·· .. -· __ _;::l<?_. ··-···-·----------_1._Q_ 

.... _,_,_;~J~!=~~-~-11-ilu_,:"_ed_R_:._rr_"_in_c per share ot J_ ,_ _ 1209.33 _ -·--····~°-~-~.'.9.9. J 

,__ ,.,EAo::R=NJ~.§ •. P..~~-~_l:!~!i~rn.~~)_ ·-·-----..-··-·--------··- ··------1 
·--- -··--·-···-··--- ------··---- , - ··------ 

17. Earnings per shares as re.lJ.!!ir~d bv AS·-20 the fol!Q.w.ing disclosure is,Riven beloVo(:- 

l.6. The activity of the Company is that of investment only hence, AS-17 is not required to be mentioned. 

15. Auditor' s RCl!!l.\l!l!:!!.i>J!9Jl includes : 

14. Tax amountio(l to l\s. 0.80 (Previous Year Rs. 1.86) has been deducted at source on income from interest. 

13. :rerms/ Ririhts attached to each cJ<•SS...Qf_.~_q!!!!Y_filli!!l!~..i 
The Company has one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.lO/- each. Each shareholder is eligible lor 
one vote per share held. In the event of liquid<•tion of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled 
to receive any of the remainin(l assets of the Conipany after distribution to preference shareholders. However, 
no preference shares exist in our case. The distribution will be in proportion to number of equity shares held by 
the shareholders. 

9.I!:!J;BJ'4QI!;S.: (AU Fir,ures In tars] 

These are consistent wuh the BCnerally accepted accountiug practices. 
Other information req uircd by Schedule JU, l'art II of Companies Act, 2013 r clalinc to employees, lm ports, 
Fxports, F.xpenditure in forni3n currency and earnings in exchange are riot given as the same arc not applicable. 



~8-\w\)~ 
Ragi11i Vakil 
CEO &CFO 
DIN 07792011 

Director 
OIN 00165912 

For and on behalf of the Board 

_ // {_,(,,(.,{_ ~ 

w~~~~;iki~-, 
Director 
DIN 01880759) 

\&~~ 
~sh Dalal 

~ '. 

Ravi.A.-$~." •;. 
Membership No.116667 
Mumbai, May 2S, 2017 

~.!§.N!',IY.IJJ~.IQ.~.QTJ;~ 
As per our report of even date 
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24. Previous year's figums have been regrouped and/ or rearranged wherever necessary 

7.3. Oi~dosurc under Part II of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made to the 
extent applicable to the company. 

Related Party relationship ls as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 

A~ian Painls ltd, Resins & Plastic Ltd., Pracati Chemicals Ltd, Lambodar Investments & Trdc. Co. Ltd., 
Murahar lmll. & Trdg. Co. Ltd., suptaswar lnvt. & Trdg. Co. trd., Vlkatmev Containers Ltd. 

COMPANIES CONTROLLED BY DIRECTORS I RJ.~T!Y.~ 

REL~Tl\!.~~..9F KEY MANAGEMENT j'ERSONNl),1._: Varun Amar Vakil 

Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat Bhaskar Talati, Mah<?sh Chimanlal Dalal, Varun Amar Vakil, K<!tan Chatrabhuj 
Kapadia, Dipika Amar Vakil & Ragini Va run Vakil 

OIRECTOllS: 

Kf.Y MANAGEMENT PERSONl\IJJ_; Rar,ini Varun Vakil 

1. suotaswar Investments and Trading Co. Ltd. 
2. Murahar Investments and Tradine Co. Lid. 

·-----1;-:;·rticulars --oi·~~~1;; 1--------conip.anv-c;;nt~ii~d· bv 

_,,_,,,,_, ·--------- -- .. -~~ -- · ~!~s I Subsidiarl.~~- 
Dividend llP.c:d.-A~ian Paints I.tel. .. ,, 2250.9!> 
Manacing / F.xccutivc Dircct"or' s I l 6.50 
llelative S(!!<_lr.Y. ., .. ,. ,. _ .. _ ··---·----' 
Sitti11g t<'!±.!£ .. ~!~~i,:t_o._~~---·-----·-···-·-- "··-·---?~~Q ··----·----·--·----·····---·-·----------' 

27.. lnforn1aticm on rnlatcd lli!.tl'l transaction a~_L~Ql!J~£!1.!!Y..~~f.ounting Standard - JS for the 
ye.ir m1dr.d on 31st March 2017. 

There are no dues lo Micro, Sm11ll and Mediun1 r:owrpriS(?S as at 31r.l March, 2017. This lntorrnatron, as required 
to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and MC?dium E merpnses Dcvetopment Acl, 2006, has been determined 
to the extent suc:h partles have been identified 011 the basis of inlormatlon available with the company -. 
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ule to the> ll•l•11co Sheol of • Noll-llankin(I Financlat Company 
l'arar,raph 9 1111 of Non Rankine Financiol Companios ( Non Deposit Accc111ing or 
) Companios l'tudential Norms (Reserve Bank Dirot.tlons, 2007) 

----· _,.., . ., ........ -····················--- (f<s.in lilt~) 
'Af\l'ICULAUS 
--·-·····,.·····'"""······--- -·- ________ ,., ... ,_ ···--- ·-----··-·····---···· .. -··· ···--··· ...................... _ ............... ··-·-······-·•'--'"•' ......... _ ·---·-·--· .. :-:- ....... .._ 

~··---·----········-·~ .......... l<1d by the N8fC's Amount Amovnt 
1cd thereon but l'l!Ot Out•St.)ndlnt;: overdue r----··· .. .. ...... ,, ........ __ 

Nil Nil 

an f,11Jine within the 
of publi< <lof)l)>il>J Nit. Nil 

Nil Nil 
Nll NIL 

nd borrowinc Nil rm 
Nil Nil 

>luro.) NIL Nil. 
............... _____ ·-········-· ..... _... - ............... ·- ................. _______________ .. ___ -----· ............ __ .... , _______________ . 

·····-- -···. ···········--·-- 
Amount 
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hose lndu<led in 14) below): 
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~o -- .. , .. _____ ,,,,,, .... --· 
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,.... ....... ,. ... ,. ... ___ -···"···· eese rentaHs undc1 
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....... ....,.. ........ ,. .... ·--····-----·---·-----------.~········· .,.,. ... ,..,. ............. ______ 
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Scllcdulc to the llofot1(C Sheet or• Non ·ll•nlting finondal Coon pony 
(as rcquirod In terms of l'Jrncraph 9 llU of Non Banking fln•ntiol COMJ>>nics (Non Dop1»il Accepting or 

lloldinr,) Comr•nics rwdonlial Norms (RcSCfV(> Bank Diwctlons, 2007) 
............................. __ [Rs.in lacs) 

Pl\RTICUlARS ...... ...I .................... I 1·-··-·· 
·-· ... 

---------- ____ ,, ___ 
---- 

~ .... ~.~~upo~~l~. ~···· ,, .... ···-- Cur(tnt lnY'-')tment); 
l.. Que>t•cl : 

(II Shores : (•I l:quity Nil 
(b} P(<ifc(oncc Nft 

(ill O•benture. And Gonds NI(. 
{ni) Units ()f mLJttto.t fund1 NIL 
()v) GQVt.:rnnH.!nl SctvrHi<!3' Nit. 
M Others (please specify) 

2. Unquoted: 
Ill $hares: !•I (qul\y NIL 

(bl l'rcforcncc NIL 
(ir) Dcb~ntutcs and 6onds. Nil 
(iii' Ut1it$ or mulu31 fuods Nil 
{iv~ Governrnf!nt S~curitie-s NIL 
M Others (pie"'• specify) NIL 

.. .......,.., ... -- Long Term ~nvcstmt:nt~ 

I. Quo:o~: 
{I) Shoros : (>)Equity l.9:i5.73 

(bl Prcforen<e S00.00 
{Ii) O•bMlurcs and l)ond• 7.14 
{iii) un;t, of rnutual fund• 11&(;8.45 
(iv) Government Sccurit1cs Nil 
M Others (pl .. ~, .. •f*-e;fyl Nil 
(lllff11nd•) 147.!11 

2. Unquoted: 
Ill $1i~rcs : M t:quily 6.9~ 

!bl rrelerence 0 
{II) ll•bonturr..< and Bonds Nil 
{iii) Ontl~ of tnututal fvnds Nil 
{ivJ Governrneut s~curitics Nil 
M Otbe~ (please •peclry) NIL 

........... --- 
-·--· ____ .. 
5) lt~tfbWtt group-wis~ cl~Mifi<.ation of aH teased assets, >to,k-on-hirc nnd loans.~!?d ~·dVan<cs: 

cat~gory --·-·-····!lrnount net of provblc.ns --··- SP.Cll(~d Unst'curcd Total ~ ............ 
1. Ret3tcd Pani~s 

l•I Subsld1orios NII. N:L NIL 
~b) Cun~p~niC's i" the same croup Nil Nil NII. 
(<)Other related parties Nil Nil Nil 

]., Othor th()n rclDtcd p.:irtic?., NIL NIL NIL 

....... .._ 
Total NIL NIL NU • ......... .a,..,..., .... ____ ,, __ ...................... ~ •• - ··- 



---------------·~ ........ __ ,, ......................... -·····-·---·---·-·--~ ...... .,,.. .................... -·-----··-··---- 
RCID I NVl:Sl.lY.IJ.NTS UMlrnD 

Sd1cdutc I<> the llalancc Shc~t of a Non-llanking r-inanr.fal Company 
{AS required in t<!rros. of Pnri1craph 9 CJD of Non Dankhlf! Fi~-.anci31 <::on•panlo~ l Non O~fJU~il At:t;UtJlio1; or 

Holding) Companies l'rudcntial Norms (fleservo Bonk Dir.,ctions, 7.007) 
.... .._ ............. ___________ (Rs.in lacs) 

PARTICUIAR.S I I -·-- .. -. ..... "! 
- ---···--···- .. ····-- -- _______ ,,.,,, .. ,._._, __ 

tnvcstof r,tolJp-wi~l· d;,ssificauo;\Oi"~ii'i;VC~tme·nts (Curr~nt ond long t"~~~;j'i'~'ih~;.~5·3·;~d·;-CCUtiiies.{Poth ·quo;·~(i"' 
6) ""d 1.1nquol~dj 

Ma•ket Valu" I 
llook Value (NN C•tcgorv Brcak·UJ) or fnir 

of Ptoviilons) ......... vallJ~ 0( NAV 

1. Retated Partici 
(a) Sul>$idiaric> S.19 
(bl Compentes In the s•m• &ro"p - - 
(c) Othor rolorod 1wtios 3,03,9n.3& 1,7.85.W 

2. Other than related parll•$ lG,889.1~ 17.,91S.78 

.. - .. ......... Tot•l 3,20,$67..50 14,?.GG.l'l ... .. 
7) Othar lnfatm~tiOf\ 

.. _ .. _ ........... ._ __ -- P~rtltuf~rs Am<>unt An\ount ----- ....... _ .. _,_, _,, .... 
... 

(I) 61c» Non-rerformlor, Ass~1~ 
In) Related por\i~s NIL Nil. 
(bl Other lh•n rcl~~~d p~tll<•s Nil NIL .............. --- ...... _ .. --· (ii) Net Non·Porlormln& /mct.s 
(al Related parti~• NIL Nil 
(bl Other th.in related p~rues Nil Nit. ........... - [iii] A>sets a<:qulrcd in satisfaction ol debts NIL NII. .... 

:;}l_d on behalf o't60••d 

Q6 ~··-·~- Varun Vakt ·· 
OJ rector 
(OIN No. 01880759) 

~~~~~~ ~o~ 
Dir.:?Ct0($ CCO&CfO 
IUrN No. 001osnz) 

,,,,,.Uh• M~l_!!!!_~~~~.~y 2S, 2017 



.An ill,idit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evid1mc:1~ about the amounts and disclosures in 
the co.tlsclidated fi11a11cial statements. The procedures si.te<:tP.d depend on the auditor's judgment, 

· irtcludir.g-ili~ assessment or the risks of material misMatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
-whether i:lu<f''tO fr~ud or error. In makine those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial :·,~ ·• : :; 

. ::,,.- 

A1J.l!.il2.i:'.~$.S~llllmi.l?iJitY. 
Our rcsporlsibility is lo express an opi11iu111m these con.<olidatP.cl financial statements based on our audit. 

While conducting th~ audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and 
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions 
of the Act and the ltulcs made them under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditin;i specified under section 143(10) or 
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements anti plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements arc free from material 
misstatement. 

The Holding Company's noard of Directors arc responsible for the preparation of these consolidated 
fina11cial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as 
"the Act") that cive a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principle~ 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Sland;irds specified under secuon 133 of the Act, 
read with Rule 7 or the Companies (Accounts) Rules, .2014. The respective Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safoguardinc the assets of the Group and substd iary 
companies and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; tho setecuon and ap1ili~ation 
ur ap111 opliat~ ai:wunlini: policies; ma kine judemenl~ and estimates that am reasonable and prudent; 
and thA dl!~ign, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal finand:1I controls, that were 
operatine effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accountine records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that civP. a true ;ind fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpus~ of 
11rPraralion nf lhP rnn<olidat<'d financial statements by the Directors of the Hottling Cot11pany, as 
aforesaid. 

M_~Jl~f;~fil~.!!~'.HJ;.li.1!2.nsibllib'. for the Financial statemr.nts 

J!!mort on the Consolidated Fin:1nci<ll_~!S!.tS.!ll.!l.ntS. 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statmnents of El.CID INVESTMENTS LIMl"TEO 
{"the Holding Cornpanv"] and its subsidiaries (the holdint: wmpariy its subsidiaries togNher referred to 
as "the group"), which comprise the Consolidated Bal:mce Sheet as at March .'ll, 7.01 Y, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss for th~ yea r than ended, the Cash l'low SlalC!ment for the yeal' then emletl aml a ~mnrrmry 
of sienificant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 
"consoltdated financial statements") 

To the Members of 
uou INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

10, Shri11ikc1 Ar•ls, 23, Bajaj Ho~d 
Vile Parle We~.1, Mumb;'Oi -1100056 
+91 22 2613 5613; •91 98190 63SS8 
r.~.S.!!~~!:!~ialr.s@i:mail.r.om 

Ravi A. Shah & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 



1. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the 
other auditors 011 s<111ar<1le fimmclal statements of subsidiaries, as noted in the 'Other Matt~r' 
para[lraph, we report, to 1ht> extent As required by section 143(3) or the Act, wr; report that: 

a) we have soucht and obtalned all the information and explanations whi<:h to the best of our 
knowledge and befief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of aforesaid consolida led 
financial statements; 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it a pp cars from our examination of 
those books and the reports of the other auditors. 

c) lhc Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated 5tatmncnt of Prnflt <>nd Loss, and the 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt wllh by this Rcpon me in aereement with the relevant 
-~_ooks of acr.ount maintained for the purpose of 11re11<H;o\ion of the consolidated financial 
statement. 

d) In oOr opinion, the aforesaid consolidated fin~nc:ial statements comply with 1he Accounting 
· Sta1idards specified under Section l.33 of tlw Act, read with flule 7 of the Corn pa nies (Accounts) 

.• ~ lluJe_YJ2014; as applicable 

Report <!.!l • .Q!!:l!!r Legal and Bcgulatory Reguircll).()!I!.~ 

We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiaries, whose [inanclal statement reflect total 
assets of l\s. 6625.50 lakhs as .11 31st March, W17, total revenues of lls. 1115.711 lakhs and total profit 
after tax of Rs. 1095.38 lakhs for the year then ended, as proportjonately considered in the consolidated 
financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditor whose report have 
been furnished to us by the Management ond our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so 
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiaries and our report in 
terms of sub-sections (3) of Secuon 14.'l of the Act, In so far as ii relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries. is 
based solely on the report of the other auditor. 
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Rei:ulatory 
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of thi$ matter with respect to our reliance on the work 
done and the reports of the other auditors. 

9..Pl!li.Q!:! 
In our opinion and lo the best of our in!ormation and accordin{l to the explanations civen 10 us, the 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and r,iv<? a true 
and fair view ln conformity with the accounting principles gene.-alty accepted in India: 

a) in the case ofthc Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affai.-s of. lhe Group as at March 
31, 2017; 

b) in the r.llsn of the C".onsolidatcd Statement of Profil and toss, of the ccnsolidated lp..ift"for the 
year ended on that date; 

c) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the tonsolida.ted cash fl_ows for the vear 
ended on that date. 

We believe that 1h<• audit evidence we have obtained by us and audit evidence obtained by other audi10rs 
in terms of their reports referred to Other matters paragraph below is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinion on consolidated financial statements, · · · . . 

~m11rnl r1+v.int 101hi:> Cornr>any's prepnrnlion of tho financial statements lh111 give true and fair view in 
order to dcsicn audit procedures 1hal are appropriate? in the circumstanres. An audit also includes 
evaluaung the appropriateness ol ar.c.oun1in(l polir.ir.& u&ed aml the reasonabteness of the 11cwun1int: 
estimates made by Holdi115 Company's l)ircctor:;, as well <1~ evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 
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for RA VI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
C ered Accotmtunb' 

e} Oil the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holdinr. Company as 
Ol'I March 31, 2017 taken on record by the lloard of Directors of the Molding (.om11any and the 
re pore of the statntorv auditors of its subsidiary comp a nles, none of the Directors of any such 
company am disqualili<~cl as 011 3ht March, 2017 from bc;lng appolnted as a Director of that 
company i11 terms of Suh-secticn (2) of Section 164 of the Act. 

fl With respect to the adequ«cy of the internal fin;iocial controls over fir1anci~I rcporung of the 
lloluing company and ils subsidiaries and the operating cffec1ive11es~ of such controls, refer to· 
our separate Report in "Annexure l" and; 

cl With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in eccordance wilh Buie 
11 of the Companies (Audit· and Auditcn·s) flutes, 2014, in our opinicn and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the 
report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial 
information of subsidiaries, as noted in the 'Other M3tlcr' paragraph: 

i. the Group has docs not have pending litigations which would unpact its financial position 
ii. the Group did not have ;my long-term contracts includinc derivatives contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses 
iii. there has been no delay in transforrins amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 

tdueauon and Protection fund by the Group 
iv. the Group has provided requisite oisclosures in its financial statements as to holdincs as well 

as tl1~•lirigs in Spedfi1:d flank Not~s during the period from 8 November, 2011> to '!O l>cccmber, 
2016 and these arc in accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the Group. 



Auditors' Rcsponsibilitv 
Our msponsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over fin<incial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal l'inancial Controls Over Financial Rr.porliog (the "G uidance Note") issued by the ICAI and the 
Standards on Audilin!l, issued by !CAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to 
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note requlre that we comrlv with ethical 
requirements and 111itn and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequ<itc 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit Involves performinc procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reportinr. and their 
opera ling effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting includ<!d obtainin(l an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evatu.1tinJ! th<! desicn and operntlng etfectiveuess of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected d<!p<!nd on the auditor's jucleement, including the assessment of the risks 

.of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 10 fraud or error. We believe that the 
· <Wl.lii .. €vidt•nc<! we have obtained and audit evidence obtained by other auditor in terms of their report 
referred to in the Other Matlt!rs paragraph below, is sufficient and a11propriale to provide! a basis !or our 

··~'u'.m;:17Jon on the company's internal finam:i<il controls system over financial re1>ortin1: . 

. : ·::' 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements ol RCID INVE~TMF.NTS UMITED 
("the Holdinc Company") as of and for the year ended 31.st March, 7.017, we have audited the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Comrany and its Subsidiaries. 
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiaries, are responsible for 
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal controls over financial 
reporline criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal controls 
stated in the? Gui<lan1:c Note on /\udit of Internal Financial Controls Over l'inancial Reporting issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (10\1). l'hese responsibilities include the desir.n, 
implementation arid maintenance of adequate internal financial controts that were operating effectively 
for ensurmg the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective 
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financi;il 
information, as required under the Act. 

Annexure l rafotred to in paragraph 2(fl under the heading 'Report on Other l.cgal and RC?(lulatory 
Requirements' of the Our R<?port of even date to tho members of l!LCID INVESTMEN'rS LIMITED on the 
accounts of the company for the ye.1r r.ndcd 31st March, 2017. 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Alt, 2013 ("the Act") 

10, Slorinikct A11ts, 7.3, Bajaj noad, 
Vile Parle West, Mumbai - 400056 
~-91 zz :?.613 !i6ll; ~-9198190 63558 
!.~t~~-~s?~i!:IJ~~.@.Krn.~!.1 ... f~Jn 

Ravi A Shah & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 
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Other Matters: 
Our aforesaid report under Section 143{3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and opt!ratine effectiveness of 
the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates lo two subsidiary companies, is 
based on the corresponding report of the auditor or such companies incorporated in Jndi<i. 

Opinion 
In our opinion to the best of our infonnation and according to the explanatlons given to us, the Holdine. 
Company and its subsidiary companies, have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and ~ud1 internal financial controls over financial reportine were 
operating effectively as al 31sl March, 2017, based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria 
established by the company conside1'il\g the essential components ur inlern~I controts stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Hnancial Controls Over financial fieportiric issued by the lnslitute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. 

Inherent Limit;stions of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reportinr:, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal ti nan cial 
controls over fin~ncial reporting to future periods arc subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
overfmancial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
ccmpliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Mc:minc; of Internal Finand,11 Controls Over fin::mcial Reporting 
A r.om11ar1y's internal financial controls over financial nworlillt: is a process de~ig11P.d to provide 
reasonable assurance ret:afding the wli;i bility of financial report int: and the prep a ration of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with f,(?llt~rally accepted accounting principle>~. A 
company's internal firianci<<I controls over financial reporting includes those policies mid procedures that 
11) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and foirly reflect the 
transactions and dis11ositio11~ of the assets of the companvr (7.J provide reasonable assurance t.hat 
transactions arc recorded as ner.e~sary to flNmil preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts •111d expenditures of the company are bein3 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and director~ or the company; and (3J 
provide reasonable assurance rer,arding prevention or timely derecuon of unauthorised acquisition, use, 
or disposition ol the company's assets th<it could havc a material effect on the fio;rncial statements. 
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Ravi Mha~roptlctor 
Mem No. : 116667 

~Ji~JP-J0 
Ragini Vakil 
CEO&CFO 
(PINNo.07792011) 
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on behalt of the lloard of Oirccto(s 
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VarunVak~ 
Director 
(DIN No. 01880759) 

~~~~~ 
Director 
(DIN No. 00165912) 

Mumbai: May ~~~-~~1._1 ,,_ Mumba!: May ZS, 201~·----------· 

As per our report of even date 
For Ravi A. Shah & A~sodates 
Ch red Accountants 
F' m R istration No.: 12S079W 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes are an integral part of the fi11ancial statements 

TOTAL 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term loans and advances 
OthE.'r current assets 

: 

cs l.24.03 149.35 
C6 20638.82 17409.91 
C7 1.78 5.69 
Cl! 97.11 l00.77 

C9 
370.94 43.7-8 

l0.45 10.45 
10.81 34.85 

21,253.94 17,754.29 ·- 
C1 

Non-current assets 
Fixed assets 

li>ngible assets 
Non-current irwestments 
Deferred lax assets (net) 
Long-term loans and advances 

II. ASSETS 

17,754.29. 21,253.94 TOTAL 

G.97 
/.28 

10.'iS 

6.90 
2.72 

36.79 

C4 Current liabilities 
lrade payables 
Other current liabililics 
Short-term provisions 

20.00 
17709.60 

20.00 
2118154 

C2 
C3 

Shareholders' funds 
Share capital 
Reserves and surplus 

I. -. EQUllY ANP llll..lll!.ITlfS 
>---.------·-·--·-------------·----+--r------· .. ----+--------- 

P;.rticulars 
1-------·-------------·-----~-~-- ---- ... - -----------l Note 

AS AT MARCH 31, ASAT MARCH 31, 
No. 7-017 J.016 

coN'soi.10ATED B~tANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST ~AncM, 2o~l.7~---_=:@s. IN LAKHSl ----= 
ELCID INV£$JJYIENTS LIMITED 
---------- ...... ----------·--·-----------·-----·- .. ·-------·-·----------------- .. ---.... 



~_umb•I: M•v 2s, 29~!_. __ ,, _ 

neter 
Mom Ne>. ; ll6G67 

As par our report of oven date 
For R3vl A. Sh<:>h & Associates 
Charter<?<! Accountants 

l•trallon No.: 125079W 

Signilic0>nt Accounting Policics 
Nolcs arc •n in_!~gra~.art o! the flnan 

rrofil before exceptional and c•lr•e>t 
exceptional uems 
Profit before c•lraordin•rv items and 
rxtrnorclin~ry Items 
P•ofit before tax (VII· VIII) 
Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax 
{7.} Deferred tax 
(3) Short/(txccss) provision or earlier y 
Ptofil {loss} for the pc:riod from contin 
Prolit/(luss) from di.continuing operat 
Tax expense of discontinuh1g operaue 
Prolit/(loss} from l>lscontlnuln& opcra 
Profil (loss} for the period 
Eornincs per equity share (in Rs.}: 
{1) llasic & Diluted [face value' 10 eac 

~com;;; 
Rcvcnu_c from oper anons 
Othc.'t income 
Total Revenue 
EXl>C.!)!.Q~;. 
r:n1pioyee bMelits expense 
Dr.pr(~C::i~\ion and a1nortization (.)>:f)ens 
Other expenses 
Total expenses 

CONSOLll>ATW ST/\Tf.Mf:NT 0 

.................... __ . ___________________ ,, .... -······----·---------. .......... '""''···------- ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITF.O .... _ ... ................... .. ~ ..... _______ . ...... ,,., _____ ,_ 

.. ~ l'k0fl1' & 1.os~.~!:!~~~~~~~E_!l-~~~-!-~~·~~!!!.~.~-~-~--- IRS. IN ll\Kl~S) ....... _._ _____ 
Not« Nu. 

la rs 2016. 7.017 WlS -2016 
..• "c:io·-- ---- -- ... ,., .... _ 

l'l.t'.il ~O.S6 

---· 3,676.711 3,012.n 
g.~94AO •· .... ---- -- 3,053.ZS 

t11 l3.14 16.03 
e c~ .Z4.3u 7.?..Z4 

(12 62.SS 39.6!1 .. 
110.05 77.95 ......... __ 

dtnary lt<?ms :md tax {Ill - IV) 
··~· .... h 

3,584.35 2,975.33 .. ......... _,_ 
"----- ......... (0.15) 4.51 ··- ta• {V· VI) 3,S~.50 2,970.83 

- - 
3,584,5() 2,970.83 

34.40 21.15 
3.91 (1.22) 

car 32.15 (lA2 
uing operations (IX-X) 

>---- 3,514.0S 2,952.31 
Ions 

...... __ , . - ns . . 
!:Ions (arter ta•) {KU·XUI) - - -- -,...-- 3,514.05 2,952.31 

ti) Cl7 1,757.02 l,476.16 

..... ,.,.~····· . . . . ... ,,. .. _~ .. Cl 
clal statt'mcnts 

~bcl•~t>fDltctton 

'2 ~- un Vakll _ • · . 
· . . . , llltector .. . , ....... (OIN No. 018S07S9I 

\\ 

~ 
~~fl ....... ·~ 

' ·:L;;1i 
.. i : ~ .. ... :, :l ... , .. n 

I ,, /! 

.. •:\: .·~~:~·~ ~ }i' R3eini Vakil ·· ... ...... {DIN NO. 00165917.} CEO&CFO . . ··:,: :• .. ' .. L>itcctor (DIN Ne>. 07792011} · ...... ., ... , .. 
" 

Mumbai: Moy 25, 7.017 

P:trticu 

--··-···············-··········-·-···············----···--··---- 



(26.42 

l~S.14J 

129.SO 

(l18.08J 

·-------··-·-- M1,1rn~~.v.?._~!-~~!~-----------------··-------- ..... ~~umoor: May 25, 201) 

ftaclnl Vil.it 
et:O&CFO 
(DIN tlo. 0779Wlll 

--·:h•lf ol th~ 1'" al o;;:;,,"'" 
~~ i II ekll .. • 

Diroch)• 
ll>ltl No. 01880759) 

~~~ 
Oi~ctbf 
(DIN No. 00165912) 

43.7.8 
370.39 

327.11 

(ll.04) 

(38.l4J 

40.56 
2,937.99 

91.3~ 
(1,133.37) 
(1,918.93) 

112.17 

M~ 
(4,220.0~) 
l,1!18.97 

0.02 
H.00 

5.25 
3,•59.o~ 

(12S.67J 

(ll8.08} (125.67) 

(SG.?~J 
(38.6&) 

.................... iss.26) 
(S9.8l) 

(3.7~J (6.88) 

{54.~1) (78.7.S) 

(A0.98) 

22.2• 
. (~.017.~1) 

s.n 
24.3fi 

(>.~60.ni 
'l.Jltl 

{0.151 
(122.G3J 

(ll.041 

i970.83 3~84.50 

..._ J!,~~) 
(80.11) 

C.i)s,b ~nd C.ls.h rqut'lat~nt at dw b~eint1iog of the year 
Cosh ond C••h [qul.,,,lenl at th" tnd of th< yeor 
As pct 01.1r rcpoft~n d~tli 

Ravi A. ~h•h & Asso<l•tcs 

I>. NET lfolCREllSC IN CASH AND CASH (QUIVAlENl'S 

NET CASH FLOW rROM FINANCING ACl'fVITIES 

r •• C115H 1'1.0W FKOM flHANCING ACTMTIES 
l)lvidood ond tcx p>ld 

NET CASH FLOW rROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

R. CASll HOW ~ROM INVl~1 ING AC11Vt11CS 
Uncf'C:CJ~) I dccsease tn l.ong Term loans and AdvaricC$ 
rurchait' ot 5nw.stm~~ts 
S:tt<!o/R~d<'!•'llptietll of jnvc3.t1ncnt!I. 
Expcn~es, 
Sal<' of r1xed l\uct• 
lnt<C\rr.~trc~vcd 
Oivldcn11 rocci\~d 

Nl:T CASll FLOW fAOM OPERATING llCTIVITl~S 

CMh gent:ittted frcHn Opl'!rll!tion!i 
tneeme Tnx pah.1 

tncrca~e I (Pfc1cass:) fn Oooratl1u1 I i~hi!l!it.:~ 
Trade & Othor P•y.1blcs 

lloc•gasc) I cl~Ct£i!~tifl..QP.~f.!'1i.P..&...AS~<'t'.'t 
Other turrt\nt .'\ssct~ 

~•rd<ul>rs >111(, • Ul17 20H. 201G 
11.··ci\siii'i:iiw.iiioM·~o"'r"'f."RA"'T"'1.;.N<>"-A-c"'n-v·1'r"'1r"'·s-----1-··· .. -··--···· ----·--+--- ------·----- 
Nt.-t Prcfft before tax and ~x.t<:.outin~ry Ct~m~ 
All lli~lll.t!O~'-~Jl~~.; 
OClp,~ci~tinn 
tntf.'r<'st & {)ivW~nd tnc:om" 
Expenses 
P1io1 P~riod AdjustmClnB. 
PfoHt I loss cil $a'e uf tong Ierm lnvc:~tmotU$ 
rl'oftt ou sale of Car 
Op!'t.)1111& Ptoijt bc.•forP. th(lns<:s in Opcr~tine ~SC*lS 



tempera ry nature. ·~· . · -. ,.,..- 

:.ln'\ held at Cost plus related expenses. Decline in market value of investments, if any, is of 

INVESTMF.NTS: 
iin the investments are considered as Long term by the management. The! long-term investments .. . .. 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
An asset is treated 11s Impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recove .. .:ilit~ value. 
An impairment loss is charged to the statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is 
i dcmtified as impaired. The nnpairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if 
there has been a change in the estimate or recoverable amount. 

DEPRECIATION: 
111e Holdine and subsidiary companies are charginr. on WDV Basis and depredation has been 
worked out as per the Schedele II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

FIXED ASSETS: 
The HGross Dlock" of fixed assets is shown at the cost of acquisltlon, which includes taxes, 
duties and other identifiable direct expenses. 

METHOD Of ACCOUNT!~§_; 
a) The Consolidated Financial statement are prepared under the historical cost convention on an 

accrual basis and comply with all mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of 
Chartered of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

b) The preparation of the consolidated financial statements require the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
(including the contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the 
reporting period. 'fhe Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the 
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. The difference between the actual results 
and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized. 

c) The rights and liabilitlcs pertaining to prior period operations but arising in the current 
year, if material, are shown under 'prior period adjustments' In the Profit & loss Account. 

NOTE 1: NOTES TO F.IJ\l.~.!\l_CIA_!_~..f_(;.Ol!.tfT~ 

A) STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

~ASl.~.QE_PRJ;PARP. TION OF (;Or./~9ll0ATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
The consolidated financial statements of Iha company and its subsidiaries have been prepared 
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and comptv with the 
Accounting Standards (1\$-21) specifi!!d under Section l.33 of the Companies Act, 2013, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) RulP.s, 7.014 and the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. Jhe accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the 
consolidated financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year. 

NQTES FORMING PART OF THE.~Q.~_SOLIDAT!iD ACCO_l}~.I~" 

ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 



59,359/· 59,359/- Closing Cash on Hand as on 
a?:F:?9.~6 

··;J.--:T"•-·~··• --•·•··•·· ••••• "-·······-··········-·--·····-······-• .. ·-----·•·•· , '"'•' •'••"•'• •"•••••••··- .'. <:fliQ.t'P.(Pinriiit~ed receipts pertain lo c<ish withdrawn from Bank Account 
~· -· :.: ·:,·/' .\ .· \'·. 

i / .a:· .. : . ', :.·'.·.·\.·~~;\.r.~. ;!)l)~ ... '. ' 
....... 5.:·:·~>-. ..: . -: :,.:,: 

·.: -. -. ·:,)" 
: .... ; ..... 

PROPO.~EO DIVIDEND: 
l)ividends proposed by the Board of Directors arr. provided for in the accounts pending 
approval at the Annual Gcmriral Meeting. 

PROVISION FOR .. !8.~~TJQ['! 
a) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax. 
b) Provision for current income tax is made on the basis of relevant provisions of the 

Income tax act, 1961 as appltcable to the financial year. 
c) Dcforrcd tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timir1e differences, 

bC?ing the difference between taxable income and accounung income that originate in one 
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods 



.;' \\ 

(BIR 

{A)l 

-·--·-----·-·-·-·· ··--- .. ·-······-ii-cio-i"Nvl::siiiii~111ls uMrfoo _ ....................... --.- .... ............... _..... ......... ____ 
NOTr:S FORMING l'Alff OF Tiff: CONSOUllATW ACCOUNTS ron Tiit, Vfcllf! r:Nllr:c> ON 31ST MllRCli, ?.017 jt<S. IN I.~~~---· --------·---·-··........ .. ................. _______ ---··-~· -- ----- ......... 

Particulars. A-:. al M .. ,rch 31, As "t J\'~rch 3J, 
2017 7.016 

.,.,,,,., ....... ___ ~ .... , 
'ff:'c?.'?si!A'ii£ CArnAt -- .. ~ ............ 
lho,.i.o;P.d 

100000 !'quitv Slmros of Rs.10/- <'•<h moo 20.00 
t)000 Non·cu1nutatlY<: Hi:cl~E"mablC' Prf:f~rr.ncr; Sha(CS of R~. s.o_q_ S.00 

lOTAL 7.S.00 --?~fill .:..·,.,~>i."'11..:- ..... :::.-- -- ---- 
Ut'd ;ind Subscribed 

200000 EQUtrV StlAl\f'S OF fls.10/· o.u.h fully rmid up ~0.00 2(1.00 
(Previous Yeur 200000) 

-. .......... _ 
TOTAL '0.00 ,,9.00 -"' .. 

............... _,. ........... .... ~ 

'he dct.-.1ils of Equity Share:hotders hordinr, nln(~ lh:ill ~% sneres: 

-· .. . 
1110. HAMf: OF SUAR£HO~DfR As al 31ST MARCH, 2011 As >t 31ST MAkCH,ZOlG ............ ,,., - -- --- Number % Number % .......... -- Mt. Amar Vakil 64750 32.38 64'lSO 32.38 

Mr. hm~r Vakil (llUFI lSOOU 7.51) 1!i000 r.su 
Mrs. Dlpika A. Vakil 30300 is.is 30300 is.rs 
Mr. Ve.run A. Vakit ,,1550 13.78 27SSO 13.78 
Mr. Nadir J, Vakll !GOOO 3.00 16000 8.UO 
Ms. Amrito Volcll l~lSO 6.08 1nso 6.0& -· 

econcthetlon o{ lhe number of s.harc·s out!.Ul\ding, ~t tne bcginnln" and et the end of the rt:pottillg period ~ 

--- 
P.arUcu1ars As at 31ST MARCii, ~017 As ot 31Sl' MAACll,W16 - .. 

Nu1nbcr 
" 

Rs. Number --· Rs. . !tt:l~re.s. out1t.t1ndh~t at the LcY.ioui~u· ur the UCcH zouooo "'.00 .... 2..00,000 20.00 . '"'""·~-"\'"T-·- 
SHJrl!s t=lt-it~t.ihdiut: ot the ~nd o~t~~~J.~.lt 20000~. ,,_ 20.00 1.00.00D 20.00 ·' ... · .. : .: ; .... ~ .. ..... -- ........ 



(nr •• 1N tAt<ll~/ -~--c II, ~017 

------- "--·---- --· .. ·-·------------ELCIO INVESTMENTS ffj\ijfr"fo--· 
NOrf.$ l"OHMING PAl!T o~ mi; CON~OWlATm hff.OLINr~ fOR TllEYfAll (Nl)W ON ~)Sl Mhl!C 

oOU ................................... ·····--···---~~ .. - ...... - .. ........,, - 
Pc:irHcular~ As C\l March.~t. "~ ~t March 31, 

2017 2016 
Norn - c;3 : l(~~(llV~ & ~URPLU5 

Cl\f'llAl RESERVr 0.8~ 0.83 
CAPllAl R~f)(M1'1WN l\f.Sr.ltV( u.~(; 0.36 
CAPITAlfUi~l:l!VI' ON C:ON~Ol.lOATION 4.81 4.81 

GENf.RAl llESr;l<Vf: 
6alaru.:e as per la~t yr.~1·s Ba1ttr.c·e~h<'ct 1.,St.3.4'1 1,643.44 
Add: Trnn>foricd lrom P<ofil & toss Ne 1.00 7.00.00 ..... _ .... 

1,844.44 1,1143.44 
5PfCIAl RES£kVE: (U/• 4~·1C "'The Rcscrv<> Ban~ of lndl• 
(Amcndmonl) A<t, 1997) 
Ba,anc~ as per l~!t y<!.:ir's flatanccshcct 3,G3B.US ~,04~.38 
A<ld: 1',..t•sfcrrncl from Profit & toss A/< '103.34 -~~9.~.!!. 

-- 4 347..07. ~.(i38.68 

Profit & loss Acc.ouri1 
Openirtt balance: 12,221.4!) 10,094.~8 
Md: Profit attcr T~x 3,~14.0S 2,952.'1 

15,735.53 - 13046.89 
l~ss: Approptiasion 
1 (~hslc.:tfCd to Sp.cclal Reserve ~03.34 ~89.30 
PmposM flividond 30.0() 10.0I} 
l<»< on Dividend 6.11 2.04 
1 ronsferred to Gcucrar Reserve 1.00 200.00 
Interim DNld~nd - 20.00 
Tax ou 5nt(!6m Dividend 4.07 

740.45 82SA1 
Ne\ l'<orit/(Not toss] ror th<> current period M,995.08 12.221.49 

TOTAL 21 187.54 17,709.60 ................... _ .......... _ 

NOTE -C4 : CURRENT UADlllTJES 
•I Short-term borrov1inss 

Tr~do Poy•blc• 690 6.~7 

Other Current Uo3hll>tiP;~ 
Due to 8rokc:r 0.45 0.43 
Tds- Professional fe<?~ 0.48 0.21. 
Uncl~lmed l>Mdend 1.51 6.4~ 
Statl.ftc1v Uuc5- 0.22 O.lO 
Outstandlnr. fxp~nsc• ··- 0.08 - 

z.n 7.28 
Short Teran Pfg}l~U$ 
l>roposcd dividend 30.00 lCl.00 
Prwlsicn for Tax {Net of adv.:tn(;C t\lKCS paid} 0.68 0.4S 
oc.y.idcnd Oistr•but;..," T.l• 6.11 - .. 

36.79 l.0.4S /. 46.41 24.70 ·- 
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_ ... 370,953.15 

17 409.91 

17,0~S.7S 

201~-2016 

~54.l.6 

1740').91 

As crl Mo1n.;h 31, 
2016 

1GG.O~ 
2.S11.3l 

0.00 
68.01 

M,l14A3 
30~.74 
184AO 

i:r;·------ .. ·-----·-···-------·- .. - .. ----------- ............ ........... -----·-----·-··-······· -· 
ElCID INVESTMENTS LIMll' 

NOTf.~ FORMING l'l\lll' Of mr: CONSOlllJl\TrD ACCOUNTS l'Oll Tit~ Yf.l\R ENI - ----._... ........... ---·---- 
=r;;·March31, ~·articvr\,rs. 

2017 
I----- - ................ ,__ -~ 

Non: ·C6; INVl!STMf.NTS (ATCOSTJ 
.!!9.~-!:'..9..~.~JJ:!!_ INVf:~TMrnTS l.)!i),WEP I\ T CQ~Jj 

aJ lnv(l$tUlt'nt in property lGG.Ol 
l.>J •nvestmcnts In [qulty t11~tr\tU'lcnt~ 2,6\16.91 
CJ lnvC)lmcnls in Prcreranct. Shares. soo.oo 
dJ fn1'cstn1cnts in 0(:bent\lrcs or Bonds 68.0l 
.,j tnvcs.tmcnts b\ MuCuttl Funds 16.699.17 
I) tnvcstmems ln V.:!nture tapica1 1'10.14 
hi Other non cutrcnt lnvcstmcnti (UnquotedJ Z41.91 

TOTAL NON cu~_RENT INVESTMENTS _?,9.Q~~"S'- 
........ ··- 

The Dook vaice and tho Market V"h.~(! ol quot<?d •nvc~ttnc-nts lndud~s fJt~Ot(ld sh:Jrcs, Bo11d 

- 201,•2017 

QUOJW• 20,221.15 
Note-: MuttJnl Funds amount for previous year hav~ 
b1:cn re-grouped from Unquoted to quot<!d lo m~kic 
them comparabte with current yc~r. Accordingly, 
lhc m<1.rkct value of quoted investmonts for 
previous. year h3$ alw been rt-stat~d 

UNQUOTED 417.G7 

...,,_.,,J!).6311.Bl -· Markel Value of Quot<>d lnv~nmcnh 45~ B83.8G I 

-- ... ~: :2t~~>\ ~~~.~~.~·:~:: ~·: ·:."· .. : 
; ~ .. ·./' ···~:;:.\\ .... ' '····· '··'·' 
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··~ . ' 
. . .. - 

s 32.ft'; 
l 1,71.3.89 

111 0.09 
10 tl.12 
5 l.~1 

10 c~o 
10 9.98 

' O.GO 

·---------·--·-----··---- ..... ---- ... -----·--··-•·----+---· .. ···-·· ------ 
Ar,ra l~c:h f noo~ttcl ---------l·---'~"'.000=+---· ... ~~~ .cl:.:0+---1:..:0;;;.?:.:9+-·--- l0.7.9 
M'l~ Ncibcl 1nct..:. CJ;i)it<'d 100 ~00 10 o.za 0.26 . .;..;:..:.....""""'-'"""="---------··-·-'--- - 

!'£~~~~-~~-~H.~!~.i~~-~~· --.--····~~li>O lU.000 32.tS 
A.;;sl;:;•;;;•:.:t-.:;•.:.'•:::tsc:Lo;td:..· ,,.~, ...... 1_....;•:oo,:;.~::'•S:<,8::.•c:O-l---"{0:6l!i,B<D 1.'J:t.lt.89 
Autc11;<: ~~ndi<t~ l.hJ. 100 too ---......... 0.09 1-"'=====-----------·-·-·-· .. -·--+---=·1----=" 
_!:1~~~~~~.~~itr.d .l,flf>'.) 3.GOO 0.1~ 
IJaJa1 .. ;nM"1Vlt~---· ....... -...,...------- .... -.-·--- J.!~. 2,(>00 

1 
1.411 

_!'!_ef~~!~!~~!_Stfflr.t\t Ud _l~,t_O_~+---·l-,8:~0;;;:0-1---~:..._--.-....:::.:..i---·· 0.30 
fag li\e;irLog lodca Ltd ·-------- +----6-"9'-'0'-l---.- ~:..:'~-'O_,___ ·---'""-'+- - .. - 9.98 
U('J'f).'f~~n•sUncti~)t.t,~dc--------- 134.402.i--~~~6·~°"-"I~ O.(,o 

.(~~rine thr. \'('(Ir bcn:s $i1.l1cs ISSLH..'Cf fn the ratio J'i':SJ -1!----· .. - 

Ull.ar~t for~ LTd. ..... .. u~----·--l----'l"',l:.:.;S9.l----"l"',l"S°'9-1- ·--'2+ 1<.2 .• 9,,,_ 1~..:.~! 
.~~~~~~~!~•WY El~ctrir.ats Ud ~.c.~>c.·cll)-l---G'-.""500"'-i----'-12 l&.(l l3.41 
O'rla Pti~siori 1C(hno1oti~s..~~!!_!d 5'1 ·--"~-'-'+----'2+---..:0:::.00;;:..i U.00 
lth~t;.t Pclfotcu1n Ctnpo:;,ition Ltd ----lf----"3"-.1;.;2;;;0+----"'l':::s.:..:;ro. ,,, __ .;:1.::0+----=l:;,;4:.:.0.::8+----.o.1 ~:~ 
.!~.~~!~~~.11bnnus1.1lOltt:~ lssv;.·~rn the rilti~'~'t""i~i} 

,_~c.•~K'--~-'U_d ·-··--. ...... ---------·---1--- 20~ ~O°' 10 ~G.71 t----ic.G;;·Z!. 
c;pla Ltd ._ .... ----·--':",000::.:;;.~----=•oc!l():::O:;.+-·---...!.. - IS.•O lS.<O 
['livis.s l~~!~~~!~s Ud 2.000 l,000 l 1C.fll 10.$1 

l-'o ... ,._R..;•c.dd"'y'--u-'-bo-'r"'oi-'o"'ry'--------------+----'!iil" .• -'o-1 .tiOI) s, .... .;:2..;.1·0.9.1 i:.29 
l'JCht'( MOlOfltlJ ·----------.- ...... ,, _,.._ 1_00-+--- lSO 10 1.4.74 - ... 22.U) 

l"'••~•o::l;;:••~C~•;;.l~..;•:;.>;;;Ll~d-----·-------·---l-----'3~~..;00"'f-~ . ....:3~,6=00~f---..;2::..i·---~o=·:.Ol=+-·---'o~.o=l:..i 
Fl'IOIC)l.~f'lduslri~~ t.td ----1-----1;.;s..;o-l-----'-7"'50 _..,.,.10"1·----o=·~l•Rc.+----'o".l::~'-l 
.~.~~~~~-~~~~-~-c.";_o_ld,-'i:_r __ •-----··---------·· ..... , ....... --·-'-'-%-l--·--"11 ... s-+---"1"0""~-I-~ ......... _. '.').~:-; - .......... ~ 

~G<>-•_;n_d ... cw_~_c_1_L_td ·~·~··· .. -----------l----aoo=== .<Joo 10 0.11 0.11 
l-'G ... ••;.;•':;.'.;;•~;.;•:;.k;;.·rn ... s::;t.;;•=Po:•;;;'".;:K:...Co=. l;..•..;d ~,~·-··---+----!)=·;;;10;;;~:..._---"9.!~3 U) 1.04 -·--·~ 
1-'-G'-"'-'" ';;"l_l~_h_.u-'o"->-'-ll"d -- -------------········· .. ··--1----1"'.''°;.;·y.;.~.l----"2'"'-21_:;_ ~o 0.2b 0.2G 

H l>fC~11.."nl Ltd. :.o,4<.S 2,46~· _,_;:.2.._ __ ...;1 ... ~.:.:s;;.s~ l::.9;.:.~;;:s:...i 

.Qu.or~o.: ·--------- 

In OthcrCom~i(il~s:.;~~~-=-=-=-=--=--= ... = ... = ... = ... =.-= .. = .. ·=-·=!===~-J J .. -::::=:=::===:·:-:::·~J__-------~-= 
... -- ....... _,,,. ·-·------ 

Ci!r(JU;) Ud lSO 150 10 (l.-06 O.OG -·---------- ------+---··-~······· ····----~- '""·····- 
(.)l'nbr>dAr lnvt ~ Tratli11t Co ,_,,.. •• ,., _ 'l,SDO -··--·-···- .. ~~~-l----"104 ....:;o·:.:l;:.6~---··· .. ·····- 0.16 

1_P_;r.l_,,f,c_>l_l<_l-'«'...;''-'i(;;;o.;b-'P"-v'-l l;..td"-------------·v·"·"·•··---·l----'~-"8,:;.000'°"• •... ._~~- ·-··-·~·--·~~l----::.2';,:6;;.2~---- 2.C.2 
-~~P.!!::!.~-~~orts & Uotc:ts. __ ---·---............ 7S,~··•----':-'-G_1 __ 

Indian Al\Jrn:n(t.:ro cv. t ta ·--------·- ---· ·--------~!- -·-·---:."=-+--·-·-~ ---------~:~!.. ..... ~·---o.;..',;.02 -~ud---------·-··----········ ------i--- .... ·~-·., 3_o_o_ JO e.ss o.a:s ·- ·----- .. - 
fann t'.nt<>t,)fl~s Utt:, ... ,., ... __ ._·-·-------- ·--+-----'-42'+- 4l 10,+ 0;..';;.0G'-!····,.··--~ .. 

-----l··---4===-~~·l" .·.:.v,f:;l.~·- 

·---+---- ...... -------~-- 
166.()1 1G6.()? 

______ .. ., __ -------............. ----- -·--~---1 
............. --···················· ····~·····-- -~--~- --------·· {t,,_u.,•~".o'-''s,_-+--'l<"U,P.'-~(!':> _ . 
_!1.9N.~1w1~tlIJti.n.u.M!lliJ}.rY/.\1.YJo AT coj,v __ .. _ ·-··--+-- 
r,,vc.·s•n,~niJ11~r.~.P .. ~~L_______ --------· 
irove.t•Mnt in lmmov•bl<> properly (Kh•ndala land) 

-!-----·-- .. _,.,_,, _ 

-------·-··---------·-··· .. -- -----+------!·---··--·--·· ------·- ________ .... _J!;:t.!C).\J.~t - .. - ..... - ... ~~-,.~§.h~,t ,.~,.~ .... 16W,.. 

ELCllJ INVl:SlMENlS LIMITED ______ , ,_.. _ ---··--------··· .. 



'l\t_ ·~ . 

f;l(.tl) INVl:SlM [NT.S LIMITED ---- .... .............. ,. .. ____ .. ···--··------... .. ..,., ........................ _. _________ 
,.......,,w,._, .. _.,. _____ ,. .. ,..,. ...... ~ 

"'"""""""''"''·-------.............. . ................... ... ............ 
N01U FORMING PAl!l OF l'lfl COlllS\'lUllATl'.l> llttOUNTS fOfi Tiff Y!;Ak ~Nll£0 ON 31ST M/\RCU, ?.017 1ns. IN l/\K~~! -iio'Ti::a;:~Q~~Ci(~i~Ki~iiI~EN·i'~----r=--~·- ....... _, .. ____ ,_ .. _ .... _ 

............ -···-····---·· .. ·- ------ .. ··-------- .................... --·- ... I """'"'u'•"'••·--- Nos.. ....,_,.,~~~-: ... _ fACf ASAT ....... A..~.'.!!~----- . ....,.,.. ....... __________ . ---·- 
l'M1"1<'.Ul.ARS current Year Prcv. Vear Vl\llJF. W16-20H ~01~ - 2016 ____ ,,,,.., ......... __ -·-· .............. ~ ... --·-· • ·•··'"·i~UI)~~~ ........ ------- .................... _ . ·-· ...... ~·-··· ICVDCC> __ 

Hr>1: C.1.td. 626 S?G lO ~.n 9.1~ -----··-·-·-·······""••·-- 
_ .. ____ -------- ....... ------ ------·--- .............. Hil\d.)kb lndui.tr;<~~ ltd is 13 I o.oo 0.1)-0 ------- ........ .. --- ..... . ......... ___ . _____ 

1!~~~~!~~2!~~~~ .. ·--- -----2:~?0 2,500 10 1.00 l.00 - ... trttcc:h r:~:.c ltd. l 2,~(ll) ---·~!.SOO 10 l.?.S l.?~ ........ ,, ... _.._ _____ ··- ···-·------ ... , ___ ........ _ 
HC!(O MlllG Cr<-p _!~ ... ·~- ... 339 ~~~ 10 io.r.i 10.11 ..... -- ·- n <:11d. 21,000 ----~!~~- I 4{:.'7(1 28.70 
~OufJf\l. the yc.lr bonus sh~,c~ ls:.u~~!n'7b;7iltfo or J;?.) 

-- ...... _ -·- 
.. -r-r-r-r- --- ......... ..... ._, _____ 

ICICt nanl( Ud ~.000 ~.~~. 2 7.?.6 7.2~ ............. ______ ---·· ______ .....:.. -· ........ .!.~~~·'·'-~· l.(d '~i.000 15,C-OO 1 ~.19 3.19 .............. - rndian Sce1mless Cn~~fprfsc 70 7U 1C 0.00 0.00 
111<1:.Jn se .. 11it-.·ss M;t·;r;-r~~~-~~ .... _.. .... ---·---········"--··· - 2,18~ 2,7SS s 1.14 ,.).4 -· ----~·-··· -----···--·-· .... ,.··-···-- lt1tt.tr.lobP. hvi;i\lou -td }.,_!53 I!~ 10 10.35 10.35 ---- ~ndi~n ~~.l!~s & Alloy$. - ~lO 3lC --·-~o 0.03 0.()3 . ... .....;,..,;,..; ...... ____ 

!nlosvs_!·ec:h"oh>tl' Ltd ,, ______ S.700 5,700 ~ 19.46 19.46 ------.-· ""·-··- -· ~!..~!' ~IAdlti} Ltd ~.ooo 2,0(X) 10 9.ti7 9.~1 ·- ...... _ 
J.:til)(;lka)h As.sc~'a>tc~ Ltd ... _.,_ Z!",,GSO 1S,6~() 2 19.59 H!,$~ 
Kot~k MtihillcJf.l ls011lk ltd 2.625 1,838 s 19.63 13 . .\1 ... ·--·- --- ·- l.a(~r.n & Toubro l(d 8,,.36 s.•~6 2.0 00.49 99A9 . .. -~r.$ell &. loubfo Ud 702 6G4 2 10.80 10.lS ........... . M~f~tt.al Industries Ud 113 113 10 0.10 0.70 ... ·-- ..... ....... _. 
Mi11ll11d1a I:( M~hlndra ltd 4',000_ 2,(1(.XI 5 18.!Y.I lll.':t"> ............ ....... d • .. ........ ~<>hl11d1~ LHe~P«C Oeve"4pcrs ltd. •• .1.c~.4. 1,lV. lO 0.19 0.19 - --- N.Wiu Fl\101~,..c lntcr~Uonat Ud 350 3~0 10 o.u 0.11 ·- -- Nci.11~ b)llia tld. ::!!JO 2~0 10 6.37 M1 -- - ........ - -· _f~~~~~!!.11ttou of 10(1~ ltd ~BS~·---·- 3,llS~ 3,l!S~ 10 3.4'/ 3.•7 ...... --·- --- ........ -·- Piditi:te 'nd1,1$\ries tt~nit.cd 10,000 10.000 l 53.87 ~1.8'1 .. .. Pitmc S«vrUl~s ltd. 300 300 s o.os o.c~ .. ·- - .. f~sscl P'op.lCk t~~itcd 1 7 2 o.w O.?.O ---· .... --· ·- ··-- Ra\m'lOnd ttd 82S H1S IC 0.<0 MO .• Kcti~tlCC Cilp;taJ ltd 335 33~ JO 0.06 0.06 .... ___ .......... _ 

.~!~~~.~omrnuqlc~Uous Ltd 6,707. 6,701. 5 1.92 1.91. ...... 
A.cllancc ff\dustrlc+s ltd __ , ........ !~·516 13,S16 10 3.17 3.17 
Rcliilnc~ lnfrast~·a~;-e Ltd ....... 

502 S02 10 0.3G 0.36 ...... 
ltP.li.111(.P. ~)oYl('t lld, 1,67~ l,Ci7S 10 0.03 M3 _ .. - - ~('$11\S And f"l~!>tics ltd 3?3,914 32~!?~ 10 10.10 10.IO ----- ......... ... ~ .. --- -· - -- RoJt~ Sndla, Ud 1,8il0 1,600 10 O.IS . 0.1& 
5->ltic C'toWlnSlituth lndiJ ttd 20,000 20.000 JO 13.0J ll.Ol 
Sht~b Reuu4 SPiioil"$ ltd~ JO,OJO 30,000 ) 14.84 14.!14 - -·- -·- ... ~ ...... Shrj Oin~st· M$lts 260 260 10 e.ia 0.18 - St~t~ aank (l( ~nd;a S.79S 8.940 l i2.21 2H6 ·-- -·---- S\lfl VhilfrU3 l\dv Rl~r<h Co. ltd. J,411() l,<&:J I 0.41> 0."15 w ....... 
~~fl PPl~tM:ac~utl<aSs ·········---~2,0(l() 17.000 1 220.S~ l04.CO Su;"pt;;;-;·~~~t"JCats ~td 

... ,.. __ ................... -- 2,8!.~ ,,$t49 1 22.21 2lS1 ....... . .......... 
SWilA f~lleteY ltd. ),200_ 

----~- .•.•• ~!.~ 1 o.oe 0.08 ·--·---··-· ·- Tau1~j-- Mn:>~P.'\Ce- 100 100 s 0.()1 0.01 - ....... .. _ 
TO)t~ ChL•ruic.;,h, 624 624 10 0.90 o.90 ·T~t:a Motoril.'td ·- 8,100 s.100 2 1 .. S9 2.~9 .............. .. --· -- . :r;itD·Po\ver co·: (let. 29.100 29,11X! 1 3.!t8 ~-5"8 
tata Sp.once 1r0,. 1tq{ -· ·- .. ,.,,.. ...... ..._ mo 200 10 0.27 0.2i' : 



------·-----------· .. ·---!------ --·---+---·-- ·-·-----1--·--~".'-:-! 
fllrJ~ AdVolfll.lt,<' Fund· ffill'idr.ud Payout ....... ~?:.42i' 47 AJ.1 10 ...... c2':.:'-,(l()-'-l----'7.-"~".00-'-I 
Dirl& Adv"dtit~ec fund. Divi~~~~J.e..~~~~~~~~~99 lti.,.83 16,2~. ...;..lO:+---.:IS:;·::OO"-j.____ i!I.(\) 

i..;;8';;'''::'.;;'';;".;.•;;.m::•.;.•;.;l•::•.:;CG:.:'.:• .. Yl.;;l~;:.l .... ,_..;.. __ ...;..32:.:•.;.S8:.:J'-l·--..:3;;:2:.;,8:.:~.;..;- 10 ·--......:•;;o:.:.00-'-j:----=l::O~.oo 
ll"b MIP Gr0¥'1.h .. ----+--..:2.;0"1,.;;;7..:..114 __ .:.30:.:2.o.2;;.7_7 ~"o+---4!;-.00-+----~~. 
O~b Sun life 9$ fund- Oivld,nd P~~.!._ ,.............. 35,236 )S,23:6_ -··· 10 10.00 10.00 -- i.;;D;;.lrl:;;•~S~··~L~;l"c"Dyn""•"m~l~<-'llo.:.•~d~f~··:..•~d-~~··-'·"'"-'G~ro~wc"'"'h ,-ll---1~-:;;17~6~,?~M""il---'l,"11~G.:.·).,O_•f---"10.:.1---'2~00""'.oo-'-I 200.(X) 
Birt• £un tif~ n. A r.ond l l G.tcwth .... 13&.oo~. •• 136.60' 12,·t-·---1:.;s-.s_.00_1 -'1-'8"'-S-'.oo"'-I 
HirJ3!)uAl1fc 1-IGttne, Mc'l\C Fund LTP UHOWIH f\' 100 ~l;;t,6..'i~ 4)tGS5 100 t'61.!J8 7G1.~8 

•
~.>rra Sun UfP. Hot111r,"il;t;'i~~l:W 6fC\Y1h ...... "·---19~.-!l!>-9-+---19,9~9 10 _ ........... , __ 34-.-l2-r-----,,...4-.1~2ci :=.::.::;======:..;;...'-"=""---- .. ·--4---"''-""'"l·--==+---'"-l---_;~.t---=,-,.,-1 
Uirl~.Sun Ufc ftotitlir'lt- lquily Viv ficinvcs.tment 6.t(i~290 582,.:l!! ---.--1~ --·· ~~!·~.~ 13!..09 
Cil'la Sun ltl!_~.Clt~p l'\lncl t>lv ..,3'f(ll.•t 134.811 ··--~311,8:51 10 Ut.oo ...... __ ~3-.o-..oo.;..; 
Ulrl~ ~nlitc 95 (t.1"d Orv-fl'~yout ---·--·-···"·""·····--·-+--...;l,6;::•:;;~.:.90'+---'1'-'~"'.~"90-'-I- 10 16.18 16.78 
Rirl.l Sul)lift' MrP H Wcalch25 r·i~n G'.~•-w-.•• _. .... _.. J~1.~7.~ 197.228 10 ...... -.....:.~.:.~·::oc:..+ ...;..Js'-'.00~ 
~.~-~!~~ tl":(rnpl r.row·""::.' '"'-"'-•:::l:::>rc_ .... __ 1~,0_1:i ... ~~~··i--"'1':::":.'•::<•.:.:'l:i::..•+--..;1::0+ 1~0.oo 1so.oo 
VS.P Olacklock Equity fund Rcr, Pbn l>iv HP.in~1tl1l<'llt 250,200 227,8!::~:.:9+.--..:1:::0+--....::17.::::.3::;.~:;-_· 111.M 

!!1>S,,P:_n,,1.~·,,,~.,ro,,c1<,,-,,in-,,i,,,i~:.;T::;lG:::; .. (:;.:R:.;-r:.:·~,,,~:::d.::'C'"':::'~c:·;;-,.:.:i;Y"::•::I=-------- - 3kS,J3~ -=::isS:l34 10 fiG.00 =-~=·--- .. ~.00 
OSP l\l:tc.~rogt~~ Frexible £9 fund Ok ~I.a:\ 01v 24U,t;54 .. ,ic;•::i8.::~:<S4:+---"104. .;:3_,,~:.:-l:::..iS. -~~"'~"-l"~-i 
OSPLl TOP JOOtq~it,.Jur.a 7G!t£l7 '/~0.59S 1----"'"o+---"-'14!t_~~. ·- l4C.21 OSPL"C'lor 100 EC1ui\y fund (Oiv. lt<':QJ 218,081 228,0..'11 lO 4S.OO 4S.OO 
OSPM"LTor 100 f.q\llty Fl,,.d CDiv. nc-?.} , .J~!!_8fi3 21,663 h .. ,...;1"0+--_-_-.-- s._.00-+----~?I 
F101nklin in..1f.a kluP.chip fund· bividcnd Aci.."lvcstment .. 4!11.!98~. -'~'-o-".36'"'-4+--..:•::0_1• :.;17..:.r.5s l61.8~ 

r1anl:H~ tndl.~-~~'.'2'~-~~~ r ti~ <t•s:Jflt'tly f>i\t f'l"Vo"t 1,SSG,742 ....... ~~~:::G•c':'c.:'-:..1 +--- 1_D_ .. __ ~1-.Gs'-'.38 ..... l(•~.38 
F1antbn tnd1a ~·rin1.:i r.'-'nd • Oi'l'idenc Payout "·'"·········-- !C.S.7!.E SS,'56 - ~~ I-----*::: .00 .l~ .. ~. 
~'.ta1ll:1• ltidiit f'rir11;~!u11d · Ci)r G10W:h -·~ •..••.. JU~,'l.?~ 303,718 10 --········"·-'··"~-'~hl.:.'+------'-6"8'-'$ . .:.00~ 
f I ll'>'J1,'\ Uy1l.trnlc. P~ fl.lf•<.' t Oi" n._•ir.vc~tncut ~62,(~fit. tlll.tlUS JO 291.S1 272.66 

1-----,.---~-,--,.---------~·-··----,.----,··--~-·-------·- 
l-!!ln,.v.,c,,..i,_m .. •,.• .. ts"-"ln;;n,.~,.o.,!U .. •,.!.,,(LJ.,_3.,_d.,•=: c.,a,.u.,o:•~,,-~.,1------+------lf-- ........ ---ll----1------+-- ---l 

----------· ... ,. ...... --+-----1----1------··---+------l 
N~tlOfl~I H$hw<11~~~1b1Cty t1f lndi.1 [l\Olld:; lS Vt} •• _ _, ~2~~ ---- --l:.__;l;.:,0::00::.11 _..::;7.1:.:.4"2'-l·--·---l..;l_.~..:2..; 

~~~!f:!~~--·----·--·--·-·--1----'2,_~oo-l-··---- tS~ __ 3tJ00·"-'-+----....;;2.;.6_ .• _•4 .. _._,,_. __ 2_6_.4_4_, 
~!,.'!'~S!S:.:•:::.·.::Ll~d:.:N;::C:!D:._ -::-=·-,,.-,+----.;2+-----::.l+---··<----l-0._1_•..,_ .. __ ,,.1_0_.1_•..; 

t---···----·--------''-'O~T~\.!_D~) •----~---·---'----1.-=,;;68~"0i!cl~v•'-~•.,.;6;,;&:;:.D;;;l;.,.i 

lnvcstm~tin o;b;.;w;~~··o~i;~·-,,-d-,-,------------~--.-·-···-·~·---~-----~-- .......... _ µ~~=~=-=~=='-----·--1-----------lf----·· .. ·----------~ QUOTED I UNQUOrEP 

~\'iproud 

---------'"''"'""'"''U•••••••·------------·-- ---··-- _,,,,,_,..,,,. ... ,,,,. ·-·------...-. ,.. --•·•••••••••·-- 
•·------------·---·------· - - ..... - ....... ~ ... n•l-----+--·-+--'~!m~'1~~... Ruot.~C~ 

1-'•:.;<.:.<•.:.S.:.<•..oct_l.:.I~'--- ..._ , , ··----''':..':..~::..• +-----7.:.·'--·~-;3 .. , !£ .,,.,.._ ~ti.JO .~~-~ 
.!·~~~~- .. ·-----------·-··---·-----108 10$ 1 0.]3 0.23 

_1'_••_l_t:.•_•_•~'P_rt_.,._,_1_1,.,,_;_1c_o_. -·--··- .. -------. --·--··-1_i., 1 __ 1_ -........ JG -----~~~~=~fp 4>.oc) 
lolt& con~~~~~~~~~~ .. ',c,.c_: ... L.~~------··----···--4----•-"9-'4·I----·~~.~- ·-·--"-1 •-·---''-'2-"5..:.0 .... w ...... •-·-~ 

,_.,.:.•."--"'·-·-•_rd ,,_,, __ _,__ ..;:6:.56:+----'n,,~.::·O_+-- 2 .s.98 4!:~ 
,_Y•-•- .. ~'-"'-t_,._d_"'-"-;c_,_,_re._. ---·-·--·------··--·· ,_.;;2::.~.:.~.:.0+----':.:·;:;5!.i:.:O--i ....... _.....::l:.D~---·--l-.~-6..,.. , l.66 

U11(~ l<'(h Ct>o:>r:o '(i4 l64 U) 0.02:1. 0.08 
---·-··--·------------·- ·-·---C-"---1---•--'-• ..... ----'-.._.-•---'=+------t 
-~~~~~-~~~---------- _,..., ~~!~~ ·----~::o,,.o:::oo"'--1I----'~+-- 25.9\i 1s.96 
United se:i~~~.~~<!..~-·-·--- GOG ~ ••. ~ ___::lC::.1 ..:l.::6:..:·':5-1 l_~_.•.;.~-l 
V~J~ l:W11~t,it'~Ua ioo _.....~ ....... ~~ JC) 0.10 0.JO 
~i~~i;d~;t;i~;-Ltd~-··--- 79 '19~- ... - .• - •• -.- ..• "'1_..:,o:..~1------_-_-_- __ ..;..:o~.3~1~~-- .. _·-_··_-==.-o-.3-]-1 ________ , ,,,.. .......... ----l------'-=-+---- .............. 

---·-··----------------·-1----•,_.ooo-"-+---· .. ~ ---·-·--·--~- ._., __ ...;..~-;.~~'-1------6~!_ 
l""?,_m_il_h_R_;,_l>_l_td , --. ....... ..,..,.... .. ,!;"6"i+----"1::.61:+- ... -·.J.~ D.l l -0.11 
----··--------------.--.,....,+----+----+----~----_-_-,.i.0:68:::;3·?.~ . i,567.57 
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"-l·----'30"~- 

10 332.64 
111 6S.OO 
)0 s.eo ----- 10 210.00 
10 2?6.0S - 10 30.00 .......... 
10 Gl.06 

••.~94 41,39'1 -- ......... . 124,0~6 !~~~ 
J?1.s;2 ln,l)H --· 2S9,211' 25~--~!!.. _._ 
Sl~.Ci67 ~$4,667 -·· 3~fi.i'44 350,?~. 
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. . ------·--- ·······················--·---! 
Basic and diluted Earning per shares of 10, 1757.0Z 1476.lG 

--=~-~!~(in Rs.) ·····------·---···········--········-_l_----·-·-·-····-- --········ ·····--··------ 

!-,--'----:-- .. ----··--········ ···················-----i-· .. -·····-------------··· ··········--··---- .. ·-- Nominal Value of pee shares 10 10 

·--------·-······················-·---- _ .... -··----;---·········---------- .. 
!'Jo. of F.quity Shares 200000 200000 

.............................. . ·-··--·--------············__, ,,, -~·······--············-··· 
Profit after Taxation 3514.04 2952.31 

2015-2016 2016-2017 
·-·-·········"'"~·····--·----·---------···-··············--·-----~··-·-··-······-~···· 

C18. The activity of the company i~ that of Investments only hence, AS-17 is not required to 
be mentioned. 

Cl9. I\IJllinc per share: 

ClG. Contineent liabilitie.~L~ommitments: 
Tax amounting to Rs. 0.80 (Previous Year Rs. 1.86) has been deducted at source on 
income from interest. 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies 
for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the 
extent possible! in the same manner as the company's financial statements. 

C15. Principles of.Consolidation : 
The Consotidated financial statements have been combined to the extent possibte on a line 
by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, 
All significant intra-group balances and transactions have been eliminated on consolidation. 

C14. I~I.m~/ Rights attathed to each d~J. Equity Shams: 
Rights, Prcfornnces and restrictions attached to shares Equity shares: 
Company has only one class of equity shares having a par. value of Rs.10 Per share. Each 
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In tho event of l.iquidation, the C!quity 
shareholders are eligible to receive the rnmaining assets of the company after distribution of 
a II preferential a mounts, in proportion to their Shareholding. 

C13. OC!tails of Subsidiarie1: 

Th~-~-~!:!_~diary C<?!!!P..~ies £.1!!!~.c.f_gf_C~..i!.1 .. !1.~e consofid~!~i:!.frr:i~DEJ.!11..~t~!.~menls a~E..::_ 

1 Name of the Company Countrv of % of voting Financial Year 
lncorporannn power 

-ivlurahar 1;;·;;~i:1n;·;;;:;1s-·a;i·ci·-------·· ·· -·· .. in.dia- ---------·100% -··A"P"~ff::.-March'-·· 
Trading Co. Ltd. I ---- -- ,.. ..• __ _._. ,.,.,, -·---·--·~ .. ~· ··-~·-----· ,.,..... ~~ . 
Suptaswar Investments and India 100% April ·- March 

_ _!.~ading Co. Ltd~---·· ····················-- ··-----.... _ "··-·-···--·--------- "···-·-···---- 

OTHER NOTES_;~Jt\11 Ficimi~ in Lac5) 



DIRECTORS I KEY MANAGEMENT PERSON NEI. AND R~!AJ!V.~~.Qf..SUBSIOIARIES - "' ·, _ . .,.,.. . Mr. Mahesh Dalal, Mr. Bhurat Talati, Mr. Decpak B Shah, Ms. Amrlta A. Vakil, Mr. Ketiln C. 
Kapacji~ 

.. : . ·:: .... 
J!J;~AIIY.~.~-.Q.f. .. ~E'\'. .. !Y.J~NAGEMENT PERSONNEL: Varun Amar Vakil 

Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat llhaskar Talati, Mahcsh Chlmanlal Dalal, Varun Amar Vakil, 
Ketan Chatrabhuj Kapadia, l)ipika Amar Vakil & Ragini Varun Vakil 

K~Y.ll/l.O.Nl\§.l;.MENT .P..;.l!~QN~J~: Raglni Varun Vakil 
Pll!ECT0..!!~.9.f PA.!UiN.I~OMPJ\NY •· 

--------··-·····- ,, ----········--·-----·---·'--·------·--'------.i--,,.~,,,.. . 

16.50 

Partic.ulars 

2.50 
.... ····· ........., 

·- Remuneration (Silting fees} 

··iVianai~i'iiii·7-·Exccuiivc Direcior's / 
Relative Salary 
Dividend Rcccfve(f::.i\~ian-r~iiits.Lt(f ··· ··· ········-······ .. ··-·--i--32-2-.a-.9-6-+-·-·· .. ·-··-·-- 

-------••'-•·'-··············-···------.----·----·---~~ -·~ - . 
Subsidiaries Company Directors . 

Control by 
Directors/ 
Associates ··-··--···-····-·····-·-····--·---------····---·-·--·-·············-·-··· ···-------+.;..;.;;.:;.;: ---.l-----' 

C:?.4. Jnformation on Re!.(!!£d Party transactions as required....QY. Accounting Standard - 18 for th1! 
year en~C!d on 31" March, 201.7. 

C23. 9-!IJ!S tQA1icfQ, Small an.!J Medium enterprises; 
There arc no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March, 2017. This 
information, as required to be disdosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
novetopmcnt Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been 
identified on the basis of information available with the company 

C22 .. f:lJ!!!!!!f.<l!akcn of foUowinB party is are subjecl t2£2~1fir.r:ri.a.!igu_~ :------············-----··- .. ·--···· 
Sr. No. Party Name Amount {in Rs) 
1 1\ G tndustrics 1>ViTii'.f(t:o-ai1·i-ifiiere.Sti------------------..... 9s.os- 
2 JM Financi~I ~i~~-~y·F~~d-------- --- ....... ··········--·-··-~·- ... · .. ·47·~91- 

C].l_ Interest income consists of mterest Rs.7.28 lor F.Y. 7.016·17 on loan of Rs 50.00 given to HG 
lndustriC$ Private Limited as the recoverv is subject to confirmation. Provision of interest income 
made till March 31, 7.01.7 amounts to Rs 47.05. 

c20. f~1;~1!!imJ!!L!.t~.m.J.m.:!Y9i!l. - 
} Pre fit mi sale of share of Rs. 0.01 relating Io FY 1S-l 6. 
);> Dividend and short term ca1>ital gain of· Rs. 0.04 received from JM Financial Property Fund for FY 

15-16. 
).' Entries reversed from 'JM Hn A/c' to the extent of Advance Tax, Sell Assessment Tax paid, 

unrecorded l'<l$t income and recorded as Prior period. 



\ 

Ravi A: Shatf," Propriet~'r. '.' · 
Membership No.116667 · . 
Mumbai, May 25, 2017 

O . , loJ·.I 
f<lld1wVJ,):? 
Raglni Vakil 
CEO&CFO 
DIN07792011 

Director 

. (~~ ~-1880759 

\~{~~~ 
Mahcsh Dalal 
Director 
DIN 00165912 

( .i 

. ~J!3NATURES TO NOTES 
As per our report of even date 
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.:125079W 

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2017 have been 
prepared as per th~ applicable l~evised Schedule lll Part II to the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordtnglv, the previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to ma kc 
them comparable with the figures of current year . 

Sub~jdiarv: 
There are no transactions to be reported, 

C27. Disclosures of loans I advances and investments in its own shares by listed Companies 
their subsidiaries, associates Companies as required by clause 32 of the Listing 
Agreement: 

C26. rrovision for Income Tax has been made on the basis of returnable income calculated as 
per the provlsions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

C25. Disclosure! under Patt II of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made 10 the 
extent applicable to the company. 

Previous year's ficures have been rt-crouped and I or rearranged wherever necessary 

RC!l;:ited Party relationship is as idC!ntified by the Com1><111y and relie!d upon by the! Auditors. 

~Q.M.P.!\N!.!;~ ovrn .. W.JllCH THE DIH~~J.9.R~.!:!AYE SIGNIFICANT !!'!!f.bl,!!;!'/.~~-9R CONTROL 
Asian P.1i11ts (India) l.td., Resins & Plastic ltd., Pragati Chemicals ttd., Lambodar tnvestrnenrs 
& Trdr,. Co. ttd., Murahar tnvt. & l'rd(l. Co. uu., Suplaswat lnvl. & Trdg, f.o. uu, Vikalmev 
Conta iners ltd. 





ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CIN: L65990MH1981PLC025770

Regd. Office: 414 shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate,
‘B’ Wing, Dr. E Mosses Road,

Worli, Mumbai – 400 018
Email: vakilgroup@gmail.com, Tel No.: 022 66625602/03/04, website: www.elcidinvestments.com

NOTICE

Addendum to Notice dated 25th May 2017 convening Thirty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the
Company scheduled to be held at Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 2nd Floor, Kilachand Conference
Room, IMC Building, Churchgate, Mumbai – 400 020 on Monday, the 28th day of August, 2017, at
10.30 a.m.

Attention of the members is invited to the Notice of 36th Annual General Meeting of the Members of
the Company dated 25th May 2017. Further notice is given that the following item of business shall be
included in the aforesaid notice as new Item No. 6 under Special Business:

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

6. To consider and if though fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
Mr. Rajan Manubhai Shah, (DIN: 00274936) in respect of whom the Company has received notice in
writing alongwith requisite deposit from a member under section 160 of the Companies Act 2013
proposing his candidature for the office of Director, Mr. Rajan Manubhai Shah, be and is hereby
appointed as a Director on the Board of Directors of the Company and shall be liable to retire by
rotation”.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

Item No. 6

The Board of Directors of the Company had at its meeting held on 25th May, 2017 approved the notice
convening the 36th Annual General Meeting of the Company scheduled to be held on 28th August,
2017. Subsequently the Company has received notice pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act
2013 from one of the members M/s. 3A Capital Services Limited proposing the appointment of Mr.
Rajan Manubhai Shah as a director of the Company alongwith requisite deposit amount. The Board of
Directors of the Company has, therefore amended the notice convening the 36th Annual General
Meeting of the Company by the way of an addendum and inserted an agenda item for appointment
of Mr. Rajan Manubhai Shah as a director, liable to retire by rotation as item no 6. The proxy form
shall be deemed to be amended to include the above referred agenda item. Remote e-voting facility
shall be made available to the members for this item on agenda. The facility for voting through ballot
/ polling paper shall also be made available at the venue of the 36th Annual General Meeting.



Particulars about Mr. Rajan Manubhai Shah are as follows:

Name of the Director Mr. Rajan Manubhai Shah
Brief Resume of the Director Not provided
Experience Not provided
Director Identification Number 00274936
Age 46 years
Qualification Chartered Accountant
Terms and Conditions of
appointment along with details of
remuneration sought to be paid

Not applicable

Remuneration last drawn (2016-
17)

Not applicable

Nature of expertise in specific
functional areas

Not provided

Date of first appointment on the
Board

Not applicable

No. of Shares held in the
Company

500 Equity Shares by self and 16,500 Equity Shares held
in total with persons acting in concert with him

Directorship in other Companies
and shares held as on 11th July
2017

1. 3A Capital Services Limited (85,76,847 shares held)
2. 3A Financial Services Limited (47,498 shares held)
3. 3A Realty Private Limited (5,000 shares held)
4. 3A Mining and Minerals Private Limited (5,000

shares held)
Relationship with other directors None
Chairmanship and membership in
other companies

Not provided

No. of Meetings of the Board
attended during the year

Not applicable

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives has any concern or interest,
financial or otherwise in this resolution.

By Order of the Board
For Elcid Investments Limited

Varun A Vakil
Chairman

Mumbai: July 31, 2017



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED
CIN: L65990MH1981PLC025770

Registered Office: 414 SHAH NAHAR (WORLI) IND ESTB WING DR E MOSES RD,
WORLI, MUMBAI – 400 018

Email: vakilgroup@gmail.com, Tel No.: 022 66625602/03/04, website: www.elcidinvestments.com
FORM MGT-11
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member(s):
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
Registered Address:
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
Email Id: _____________________________________________________________________________________________
Folio Id:
______________________________________________________________________________________________

I/We being the member(s) of ____________________shares of the above named Company hereby appoint:

(1) Name:____________________________________________________________________________________________
Address:
______________________________________________________________________________________________
Email Id:______________________________________________________________________or failing him/her;

(2) Name:____________________________________________________________________________________________

Address:____________________________________________________________________________________________
Email Id:______________________________________________________________________________or failing him/her;

(3) Name:____________________________________________________________________________________________

Address:_____________________________________________________________________________________________
Email Id:_____________________________________________________________________________________________

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on/our behalf at the 36th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Monday, 28th August, 2017 at 10.30 a.m. at Indian Merchants’ Chamber, 2nd Floor, Kilachand
Conference Room, IMC Building, Churchgate, Mumbai – 400 020 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

No. RESOLUTIONS For Against
1.

2.
3.

4.

5.

6.

Consider and adopt Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2017
together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
Declaration of final dividend on equity shares.
Appointment of Mr. Amar Vakil who retires by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-
appointment.
Appointment of Mr. Varun Vakil who retires by rotation and being eligible, offer himself for re-
appointment.
Ratification on the appointment of M/s. Ravi A Shah & Associates, as Statutory Auditor of the
Company and fixing their remuneration.
Appointment of Mr. Rajan Manubhai Shah as a Director, liable to retire by rotation.

Signed this _____________day of ___________2017 Affix
Revenue
Stamp

____________________
Signature of the Shareholder

_____________________ _____________________ _____________________
Signature of the first proxy holders Signature of the second proxy holder             Signature of the third proxy holder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.


	elcid letter bse_Annual Report submission.pdf (p.1)
	Full Annual Report with addendum.pdf (p.2-96)
	ELCID.pdf (p.1-92)
	image_001.pdf (p.1)
	image_002.pdf (p.2)
	image_003.pdf (p.3)
	image_004.pdf (p.4)
	image_005.pdf (p.5)
	image_006.pdf (p.6)
	image_007.pdf (p.7)
	image_008.pdf (p.8)
	image_009.pdf (p.9)
	image_010.pdf (p.10)
	image_011.pdf (p.11)
	image_012.pdf (p.12)
	image_013.pdf (p.13)
	image_014.pdf (p.14)
	image_015.pdf (p.15)
	image_016.pdf (p.16)
	image_017.pdf (p.17)
	image_018.pdf (p.18)
	image_019.pdf (p.19)
	image_020.pdf (p.20)
	image_021.pdf (p.21)
	image_022.pdf (p.22)
	image_023.pdf (p.23)
	image_024.pdf (p.24)
	image_025.pdf (p.25)
	image_026.pdf (p.26)
	image_027.pdf (p.27)
	image_028.pdf (p.28)
	image_029.pdf (p.29)
	image_030.pdf (p.30)
	image_031.pdf (p.31)
	image_032.pdf (p.32)
	image_033.pdf (p.33)
	image_034.pdf (p.34)
	image_035.pdf (p.35)
	image_036.pdf (p.36)
	image_037.pdf (p.37)
	image_038.pdf (p.38)
	image_039.pdf (p.39)
	image_040.pdf (p.40)
	image_041.pdf (p.41)
	image_042.pdf (p.42)
	image_043.pdf (p.43)
	image_044.pdf (p.44)
	image_045.pdf (p.45)
	image_046.pdf (p.46)
	image_047.pdf (p.47)
	image_048.pdf (p.48)
	image_049.pdf (p.49)
	image_050.pdf (p.50)
	image_051.pdf (p.51)
	image_052.pdf (p.52)
	image_053.pdf (p.53)
	image_054.pdf (p.54)
	image_055.pdf (p.55)
	image_056.pdf (p.56)
	image_057.pdf (p.57)
	image_058.pdf (p.58)
	image_059.pdf (p.59)
	image_060.pdf (p.60)
	image_061.pdf (p.61)
	image_062.pdf (p.62)
	image_063.pdf (p.63)
	image_064.pdf (p.64)
	image_065.pdf (p.65)
	image_066.pdf (p.66)
	image_067.pdf (p.67)
	image_068.pdf (p.68)
	image_069.pdf (p.69)
	image_070.pdf (p.70)
	image_071.pdf (p.71)
	image_072.pdf (p.72)
	image_073.pdf (p.73)
	image_074.pdf (p.74)
	image_075.pdf (p.75)
	image_076.pdf (p.76)
	image_077.pdf (p.77)
	image_078.pdf (p.78)
	image_079.pdf (p.79)
	image_080.pdf (p.80)
	image_081.pdf (p.81)
	image_082.pdf (p.82)
	image_083.pdf (p.83)
	image_084.pdf (p.84)
	image_085.pdf (p.85)
	image_086.pdf (p.86)
	image_087.pdf (p.87)
	image_088.pdf (p.88)
	image_089.pdf (p.89)
	image_090.pdf (p.90)
	image_091.pdf (p.91)
	image_092.pdf (p.92)

	Addendum _Notice _AGM_2017_fINAL.pdf (p.93-95)


